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DISCLOSURE

The Canadian securities regulators have introduced new reporting requirements for investment
funds which apply to Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Corp” or the “Corporation”).
The new reporting includes a management report of fund performance annually and semi-
annually. As a result, shareholders now have the option of receiving management reports of fund
performance and financial statements on an annual and semi-annual basis. The new reporting
also includes quarterly portfolio disclosure at the end of Uranium Corp’s first and third quarters.
This disclosure can be found on Uranium Corp’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com, within
the prescribed time periods.

Uranium Corp holds physical commodities and not equity security investments. As a result,
Uranium Corp does not have an investment proxy voting disclosure record, nor does it have
proxy voting policies and procedures.

This annual management report of fund performance contains financial highlights but does not
contain the complete annual financial statements of Uranium Corp. You can get a copy of the
annual financial statements at your request, and at no cost, by calling 416-979-1991, by writing to
us at 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2, or by visiting our website at
www.uraniumparticipation.com or SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

This Annual Management Report of Fund Performance is current as of April 19, 2006. All
. amounts are in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.

CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Management Report of Fund Performance contains certain forward looking
statements and forward looking information that are based on the company’s current internal
expectations, estimates, assumptions and beliefs. Forward looking statements generally can be
identified by the use of forward looking terminology such as “may”, “will’, “expect’, “‘intent”,
“estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”, “believe” or “continue” or the negative thereof or
variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward looking statements involve numerous assumptions and estimates. A
variety of factors, many of which are beyond the control of Uranium Corp, may cause actual
results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the forward looking statement. See
“RISK FACTORS” included later in the Annual Management Report of Fund Performance for a
further description of the principal risks of Uranium Corp.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on these forward looking statements. Although management reviews the
reasonableness of its assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur
which render them inaccurate. Under such circumstances, future performance may differ
materially from those expressed or implied by the forward looking statements. Except where
required under applicable securities legislation, Uranium Corp does not undertake to update any
forward looking information.




URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Uranium Corp was incorporated on March 15, 2005 under the Ontario Business Corporations Act.
Uranium Corp was created to invest in, hold and sell uranium oxide in concentrates ("U304") and,
more recently, uranium hexafluoride (“UF¢") (collectively “uranium®). Uranium Corp invests in,
holds and sells physical uranium through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Uranium Participation
Alberta Corp. {the “Subsidiary”). The Subsidiary was incorporated on May 4, 2005 under the
Alberta Business Corporations Act. Unless otherwise indicated or where the context otherwise
requires, references to “Uranium Corp” include the Subsidiary.

Uranium Corp is administered by its board of directors (the “Board of Directors”) and by Denison
Mines Inc. (the “Manager”) pursuant to a management services agreement (the “Management
Services Agreement”). The common shares of Uranium Corp trade publicly on the Toronto Stock
Exchange under the symbol “U".

Uranium Corp is an investment fund as defined by the Canadian securities regulatory authorities
in Nationa! Instrument 81-106 “Investment Fund Continuous Disclosure”.  Unlike many
investment funds, Uranium Corp does not qualify as a mutual fund trust under the provisions of
the Income Tax Act (Canada) (the “Act”) and, accordingly, follows the general corporate income
tax provisions of the Act.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGY

The primary investment objective of Uranium Corp is to achieve long-term appreciation in the
value of its uranium holdings through a buy and hold investment strategy and not actively
speculate with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices. While it is not the current
intention of Uranium Corp to do so in the short term, it may subsequently sell some or all of its
uranium holdings. Ownership of the Corporation’s common shares represents an indirect interest
in ownership of physical uranium_ This provides an investment alternative for investors interested
in investing in these commodities without incurring the risks associated with investments in
companies that explore for, mine and process uranium related products.

in implementing the investment strategy of the Corporation, at least 85% of the gross proceeds of
any common share offerings will be invested in, or set aside for future purchases of uranium. In
strictly limited circumstances, the Corporation can enter into borrowing arrangements to facilitate
the purchases of uranium where the current cash on hand is not adequate to cover such
commitments. The maximum amount of any such borrowing cannot exceed 15% of the net
assets of Uranium Corp. The Corporation may also enter into uranium lending transactions in
order to earn additional returns.

For a more detailed description of the corporation’s investment policies and by-laws, please refer

to the Companys Annual Information Form dated April 19, 2006 available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com.

INVESTMENT RISK

There are a number of factors that can affect Uranium Corp’s business and the value of its
securities, including the factors listed below. This information, by its nature, is not all-inclusive. it
is not a guarantee that other factors will not affect Uranium Corp in the future.




Uranium Price Volatility from Demand and Supply Factors

Since the majority of Uranium Corp's activities involve investing in uranium, the value of its
securities will be highly sensitive to fluctuations in the prices of uranium. Historically, the
fluctuations in these prices have been, and will continue to be, affected by numerous tactors
beyond Uranium Corp’s control. Such factors include, among others: demand for nuclear power;
improvements in nuclear reactor efficiencies; reprocessing of used reactor fuel and the re-
enrichment of depleted uranium tails; sales of excess civilian and military inventories (including
from the dismantling of nuclear weapons) by govemments and industry participants; and
production levels and production costs in key uranium producing countries. o

Since UFg is a different commodity than U;Os, its price is affected by its own supply/demand
balance as well as the supply/demand balances of UsOg and for conversion services. As a result,
the spot price of UFs may move differently than the spot price of U405 or the spot conversion
price alone. The factors that affect the spot price of UFg may affect the net asset value of the
Corporation, which in turn may affect the price of the Corporation’s shares.

No Public Market for Uranium

There is no public market for the sale of uranium. Uranium Corp may not be able to acquire
additional uranium, or once acquired, sell uranium for a number of months. The pool of potential
purchasers and sellers is fimited and each transaction may require the negotiation of specific
provisions. Accordingly, a purchase or sell cycle pursuant to a tender may take several months to
complete. in addition, as the supply of uranium is limited, Uranium Corp may experience
additional difficulties purchasing uranium in the event that it is a significant buyer. The inability to
purchase and sell on a timely basis in sufficient quantities could have a material adverse effect on
the shares of Uranium Corp.

Foreign Exchange Rates

Uranium Corp maintains its accounting records, reports its financial position and results, pays
certain operating expenses and its securities trade, in Canadian currency. As the prices of
uranium are guoted in U.S. currency, fluctuations in the U.S. currency exchange rate relative to
the Canadian currency can significantly impact the valuation of uranium and the associated
purchase price from a Canadian currency perspective. Because exchange rate fluctuations are
beyond Uranium Corp’s control, there can be no assurance that such fiuctuations will not have an
adverse effect on Uranium Corp’s operations or on the trading value of its common shares.

Risks Associated with the Facilities

All uranium owned by Uranium Corp is stored at licensed uranium conversion or enrichment
facilities (collectively, “Facilities”). Under the Management Services Agreement, the Manager is
required to ensure that the Facilities provide satisfactory indemnities for the benefit of Uranium
Corp or ensure that Uranium Corp has the benefit of insurance arrangements obtained on
standard industry terms. There is no guarantee that either the indemnities or insurance in favour
of Uranium Corp will fully cover or absolve Uranium Corp in the event of loss or damage.
Uranium Corp may be financially and legally responsible for losses and/or damages not covered
by indemnity provisions or insurance. Such responsibility could have a material adverse effect on
the financial condition of Uranium Corp.

As the number of duly licensed Facilities is limited, there can be no assurance that new
arrangements that are commercially beneficial to Uranium Corp will be readily available. Failure
to negotiate commercially reasonable storage terms with Facilities may have a material adverse
effect on the financial condition of Uranium Corp.




Lack of Operational Liquidity

The expenses of Uranium Corp will be funded from cash on hand that is not otherwise invested in
uranium. Once such cash available has been expended, Uranium Corp will be required to either
generate cash from either the lending or the sale of uranium or the sale of additional equity
securities, including the exercise of outstanding warrants. There is no guarantee that Uranium
Corp will be able to sell additional equity or equity related securities on terms acceptable to
Uranium Corp in the future, or that Uranium Corp will be able to sell uranium in a timely or
profitable manner or that Uranium Corp will be able to generate revenue through lending
arrangements.

Competition from Other Energy Sources and Public Acceptance of Nuclear Energy

Nuclear energy competes with other sources of energy, including oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-
electricity. These other energy sources are to some extent interchangeable with nuclear energy,
particularly over the longer term. Sustained lower prices of oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-
electricity, as well as the possibility of developing other low cost sources for energy, may result in
lower demand for uranium. '

Furthermore, growth of the uranium and nuclear power industry will depend upon continued and
increased acceptance of nuclear technology as a means of generating electricity. Because of
unique political, technological and environmental factors that affect the nuclear industry, the
industry is subject to public opinion risks which could have an adverse impact on the demand for
nuclear power and increase the regulation of the nuclear power industry. An accident at a
nuclear reactor anywhere in the world could impact on the continued acceptance by the public
and regulatory authorities of nuclear energy and the future prospects for nuclear generators,
which could have a material adverse effect on Uranium Corp.

Lack of Investment Liquidity

Uranium Corp is not a mutual fund and an investment in its common shares is not redeemable.
As Uranium Corp's liquidity will rely principally on sales or lending by Uranium Corp of uranium.
Accordingly, Uranium Corp may not have the resources to declare any dividends or make other
cash distributions unless and until a determination is made to sell or loan a portion of its uranium
holdings.

Net Asset Value (“NAV”)

The NAV per common share reported by Uranium Corp. is based on the spot price of uranium
published by Ux Consulting Company LLC. Accordingly, NAV may not necessarily reflect the
actual realizable value of uranium held by Uranium Corp.

Market Price of Common Shares

The market price of the corporation’s common shares is expected to be based on the NAV of
Uranium Corp’s assets. Uranium Corp cannot predict whether the common shares will trade
above, at or below the NAV of Uranium Corp.

Reliance on Board of Directors and Manager

Uranium Corp is a self-governing corporation that is governed by the Board of Directors
appointed and elected by the common shareholders. Uranium Corp will, therefore, be dependent
on the services of its Board of Directors and the Manager for management services.




Resignation by Manager

The Manager may terminate the Management Services Agreement after the initial term in
accordance with the terms thereof. Uranium Corp may not be able to readily secure similar
services as those to be provided under the Management Services Agreement and its operations
may therefore be adversely affected.

Conflict of Interest

Directors and officers of Uranium Corp may provide investment, administrative and other services
to other entities and parties. The directors and officers of Uranium Corp have devoted, and have
undertaken to devote such reasonable time as is required to properly fulfill their responsibilities in
respect to the business and affairs of Uranium Corp as they arise from time to time.

Regulatory and Taxation Change

Uranium Corp may be affected by changes in regulatory requirements, customs, duties or other
taxes. Such changes could, depending on their nature, benefit or adversely aftect Uranium Corp.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Uranium Carp. was incorporated on March 15, 2005 and commenced its business with its initial
public offering on May 10 and May 19, 2005. For the period from commencement of business to
February 28, 2006, the net asset value of the fund has increased from $4.81 per share " to $5.69
per common share representing an increase of 18.3%. Over a comparable time period, Uranium
Corp's benchmark, the Toronto Stock Exchange S&P/TSX Composite Index, has increased by
23.1%.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp’s total net assets were $175,010,000. Of this amount,
net proceeds from financings for Uranium Corp contributed $158,782,000 with the balance of
$16,228,000 coming from investment operations.

From incorporation date to February 28, 2006, the Corporation has raised gross proceeds of
$164,508,000 through the completion of two equity issues and the exercise of a nominal amount
of warrants associated with those issues. The first issue in May 2005 raised gross proceeds of
$100,000,000 and consisted of the issue of 20,000,000 equity units. Each equity unit consisted
of one common share and one-quarter of one warrant. Each whole warrant entities the holder to
purchase a common share at $6.25 until May 10, 2007. A subsequent issue in December 2005
raised gross proceeds of $64,500,000 and consisted of the issue of 10,750,000 common shares.
After taking share issue costs into account and nominal warrant exercises, Uranium Corp raised
approximately $155,544,000 of net cash proceeds from its equity issue offerings in fiscal 2006.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has 30,751,325 common shares and 4,998,675 warrants
issued and outstanding. The warrants represent a potential source of additional capital of over
$31,241,000 if exercised.

In its investment portfolio, for the period ending February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has taken
physical delivery of 3,800,000 pounds of U;Os at a total purchase cost of $139,569,000 or $36.73
per pound. At February 28, 2006, the fair vaiue of this investment is $166,489,000 or $43.81 per
pound. The fair value per pound refiects a U;Oq spot price of US$38.50 per pound converted to a
Canadian currency equivalent using a foreign exchange rate of 1.1380.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp also has a purchase commitment for an additional
150,000 pounds of UsOg at an estimated purchase cost of $5,927,000° or $39.51 per pound,
delivered in April 2006. This commitment is not reflected in the investment portfolio at February




28, 2006. Taking the purchase commitment into account, Uranium Corp has invested
approximately 88.4% of its gross cash proceeds from equity financings in uranium as at February
28, 2006.

Investment operation results for the period have been largely driven by after-tax unrealized gains
associated with Uranium Corp’s U,Og holdings of $17,802,000 @ U404 spot prices rose from
US$29.00 per pound on May 30, 2005 to US$38.50 per pound on February 27, 2006, an increase
of 32.8%. The Canadian currency equivalent increase was 20.8% reflecting the impact of the
appreciation of the Canadian dollar versus the U.S dollar over this time frame.

Investment operation expenses for the year were generally in line with the Manager's
expectations with the exception of foreign exchange expenses of $1,766,000. The Board of
Directors and the Manager have generally followed a practice of converting Canadian currency
equity financing proceeds into U.S currency shortly after receipt in order to ensure that adequate
U.S currency amounts are on hand to satisfy known U;Og and UFs purchase commitments. As
the Canadian dollar appreciated versus the U.S dollar during the year, Uranium Corp’'s U.S
currency cash and cash equivalent holdings devalued in Canadian currency terms. This
devaluation contributed in large part to the foreign exchange expense referenced above.

M Quoted amount represents the pro-forma net asset value per common share of Uranium Corp at May.10, 2005
taking into account only the financial results associated with the company’s initial public offering (exciuding the
exercise of an over-aliotment option on May.19, 2005 by the underwriters) and excluding all other activities up to that
date. The pro-forma net asset vafue at May.10, 2005 was $86,634,000.

@ After-tax unrealized gain of $17,802,000 reflects gross unrealized gains of $26,920,000 net of tax impacts of
$9,118,000.

@ The U.S currency commitments have been converted to Canadian currency equivalents using a foreign exchange
rate of 1.1467 in effect at the transaction date.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On March 27, 2006, Uranium Corp held a special meeting of shareholders at which shareholders
approved three resolutions. First, the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium Corp’s
by-laws to broaden its investment policy to permit it to invest in UF; in addition to Us0s. Second,
the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium Corp’s by-law to permit it to lend U;Og and
UFs to third parties. Finally, the shareholders approved an amendment to the Management
Services Agreement with its Manager to allow for additional payments to be made in connection
with the Manager's efforts in arranging significant financings, other significant transactions and
the on-going monitoring of such other significant transactions.

Information presented elsewhere in this Annual Management Report on Fund Performance has
been updated to reflect the impact of these approved resolutions.

Subsequent to year end, Uranium Corp has entered into additional purchase commitments for
50,000 pounds of U;Og at a purchase cost of $2,385,000"” or $47.71 per pound and 100,000
KgU of UF; at an estimated purchase cost of $13,717,000° or $137.17per KgU. Deliveries under
these commitments occurred in April 2006.

Uranium Corp has also entered into a credit agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility
not to exceed $25,000,000 which was subsequently reduced to $10,000,000 in order to ensure
adequate cash on hand to meet its purchase commitments. The credit facility expires on June
28, 2006 and is fully secured by the uranium investments of Uranium Corp. Interest under the
credit facility is based on Canadian bank prime plus 2%. Standby fees also apply at a rate of 1%
of the committed facility amount. As at April 19, 2006, Uranium Corp has drawn and has
outstanding $10,000,000 under the facility.




As at April 19, 2008, the spot price of U;O4 has risen to US$41.00 per pound from US$38.50 per
pound on February 27, 2006.

M the us currency commitment has been converted to Canadian currency equivalents using the foreign exchange
rate of 1.1534 in effect at the transaction date.

U.S currency amount converted Canadian currency equivalents using the April 17, 2006 foreign exchange rate of
1.1453.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Uranium Corp is a party to the Management Services Agreement with the Manager and, as a
result, Uranium Corp and the Manager are considered to be related parties. Under the terms of
the agreement, as amended on March 27, 2006, Uranium Corp will pay the following fees to the
Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of the gross value of any purchases or sales of uranium
completed at the request of the Board of Directors; b) a minimum annual management fee of
$400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus an additional fee of 0.3% per annum
based upon Uranium Corp's net asset value between $100,000,000 and $200,000,000 and 0.2%
per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value in excess of $200,000,000; c) a fee of
$200,000 upon the completion of each equity financing where the proceeds payable to Uranium
Corp exceed $20,000,000; d) a fee of $200,000 for each transaction or arrangement (other than
the acquisition or sale of uranium) of business where the gross value of such transaction exceeds
$20,000,000 (an “Initiative”); and e) an annual fee up to a maximum of $200,000, at the discretion
of the Board of Directors, for on-going monitoring or work associated with an Initiative.

Prior to the approval of the resolutions at the March 27, 2006 special meeting reference above,
items c), d) and e) were not included in the Management Services Agreement.

The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Fees incurred with the Manager:

Management fees $ 423
General office and miscellaneous 34
Commissions on purchases of uranium 2,063
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 2,520

M Purchase commissions incurred with the Manager have been capitatized and are included in the cost of the

investments in uranium.

At February 28, 2008, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $62,000 of amounts due
to the Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.

MANAGEMENT FEES

Under the terms of the Management Services Agreement, the Manager provides the following

services to Uranium Corp in exchange for a management fee:

o accounting functions;

o public and investor relations services, excluding out-of-pocket expenses;

o the provision of officers to serve as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer and
other executive positions as may be required to manage the business of Uranium Corp;




o the preparation of reports to shareholders, regulatory filing materials and other reports to the
Board as may be requested from time to time, excluding out-of-pocket expenses;

o the furnishing of office facilities, services and supplies and a registered address of business
for the administration ot Uranium Corp; and

o generally manage the business and affairs of Uranium Corp.

PAST PERFORMANCE

The following tables show the past performance for the net asset value attributable to common
shares (“net asset value return”) and the past performance of the share price (“‘market value
return”) of Uranium Corp and will not necessarily indicate how Uranium Corp will perform in the
future. Net asset return is the best representation of the performance of Uranium Corp while
market value return is the best representation of the return to a shareholder of the Uranium Corp.

Year by Year Returns

The table below shows the annual performance in net asset value return and market value return
of Uranium Corp for each period indicated. The table shows, in percentage terms, how much an
investment held on the first day of each financial period would have increased or decreased by
the last day of each financial year.

Februa

2006 “
Uranium Corp — Net asset value return 18.3%
Uranium Corp — Market value return 40.2%

M period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.
Annual Compound Returns
The table below shows the annual compound return in net asset value return and market value

return of Uranium Corp for each period indicated, compared with the TSX Composite Index
calculated on the same compound basis.

Since
Inception "
Uranium Corp — Net asset value return 18.3%
Uranium Corp — Market vaiue return 40.2%
S&P / TSX Composite index ® 23.1%

™ period from complation of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.
@ The S&P / TSX Composite Index is a market capitalization-weighted index that provides a broad measure of
performance of the Canadian equity market.




SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Uranium Corp.’s investment portfolio consists of the following as at February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity Quantity of Average Market
amounts) Measure Cost Value
Investments in Uranium:
Uranium oxide in concentrates (“U;Og") 3,800,000bs $ 139,569 § 166,489
Average cost and market value per pound of U30g:
- In Canadian doliars $ 3673 $ 4381
- in United States dollars $ 3075 § 3850
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following tables show selected key financial information about Uranium Corp and is intended
to help you understand the Uranium Corp’s financial performance for the last five reporting
periods. This information is derived from the corporation’s audited annual financial statements.

Net Asset Value per Unit
Februar
Common Shares — Basic and Diluted 2006 "'
‘ Net asset value, beginning of period ® $ 4.81
Increase (decrease) from operations:
Interest $ 0.03
Realized gains for the period $ —
Unrealized gains for the period $ 121
Total expenses before taxes $ (0.13)
Income tax provision $ (0.38)
Total increase (decrease) from operations $ 073
Net asset value, end of period $ 5.69

&)

2 Period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

Quoted amount represents the pro-forma net asset value per common share of Uranium Corp at May.10, 2005
taking into account only the financial results associated with the company’s initial public offering (excluding the
exercise of an over-aliotment option on May 19, 2005 by the underwriters) and excluding all other activities up to that
date. The pro-forma net asset value at May 10, 2005 was $86,634,000.

(3} Net asset values are based upon the actual number of common shares outstanding at the relevant time. The
increase/decrease from operations is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding over
the financial period.
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Ratios and Supplemental Data

Februa
Common Shares 2006
Total net assets, end of the period (000’s) $175,010
Number of common shares outstanding (000’s) 30,751
Management expense ratio ¢
Total expenses before taxes 2.38%
Income tax provision 7.26%
Portfolio turnover rate Nil
Trading expense ratio 1.75%
Closing market price per common share on the TSX $ 729

N

@ Period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

The management expense ratio for total expenses represents total investment operation expenses for the period
over the average net asset value of the fund for the period of $117,808,000. .

Represents total commission expenses for the period over the average net asset value of the fund for the period ot
$117,806,000. Warehousing and custodian costs have been included in the expense amount for the management
expense ratio calculation.

3)
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Letter to Shareholders

| am pleased to report that since commencement of operations with the initial public offering
which closed on May 10, 2005, Uranium Participation Corporation has enjoyed much success.
The Company was created to invest in, hold and sell uranium oxide in concentrates (U30g) with
the primary objective of providing an investment alternative for individuals interested in holding
U30e.

For the period ending February 28, 2006, the Company has purchased and taken delivery of
3,800,000 pounds of U;Os at a total purchase cost of $139,569,000 or $36.73 per pound. At
February 28, 2008, the fair value of this investment is $166,489,000 or $43.81 per pound. The
fair value per pound reflects a U;Os spot price of US$38.50 per pound converted to a Canadian
currency equivalent using a foreign exchange rate of 1.1380.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp also has a purchase commitment for an additional
150,000 pounds of UsOg at an estimated purchase cost of $5,927,000 or $39.51 per pound, with
delivery occurring in April 2006. Taking the purchase commitment into account, Uranium Corp
has invested approximately 88.4% of its gross cash proceeds from equity financings in uranium.

income for the period March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006 was $27,581,000 consisting of
$26,920,000 unrealized gain in the value of U3Os and $661,000 in interest earned on invested
cash. Expenses for the period totaled $11,353,000, which included an $8,549,000 provision for
future income taxes related to the unrealized gain. Expenses also included a $1,766,000 foreign
exchange loss due to the decline in the value of U.S. currency acquired and held for purchases of
U;0s. The net increase in net assets was $16,228,000.

Market return on the Company’s shares has also been excellent, with returns of over 40% from
inception on May 10, 2006 to February 28, 2006.

The market acceptance of Uranium Participation Corporation has been has been very strong,
allowing the Company to continue to raise equity as required to acquire available uranium. The
initial public offering raised gross proceeds of $100 million with the issuance of 20 million units
that sold at $5.00 per unit and consisted of one common share and one quarter of a two-year
warrant exercisable at $6.25. In December, the Company's second equity issue raised gross
proceeds of $64.5 million with the issuance of 10.75 million common shares at a price of $6.00
per share.

We recognize the importance of keeping operating costs as low as possible and, excluding
income taxes and foreign exchange losses, these costs are well within expectations and total
about $1,038,000 for the period.

Uranium spot prices as quoted by The Ux Consulting Company, LLC have risen steadily since
May 10, 2005 and are currently quoted at US$41.00 compared to US$29.00 on May 10, 2005, an
increase of over 41%. Market fundamentals appear to favour continued strong prices for some
time. Because uranium is bought and sold in U.S. dollars and spot prices are quoted in U.S.
dollars, currency conversion rates have had and will continue to have a large impact on our




investment results. Since May 10, 2005, the U.S. dollar exchange rate has fallen from 1.2372 to
1.1380 at February 28, 2006 partly offsetting the increased value of the U,0s when converted to
Canadian dollars.

With the continued tightening of the U;Og market, the rapidly increasing public awareness of the
uranium industry and the availability of uranium hexafluoride (UFs), we believe that UFg
represents an investment opportunity that would represent a suitable compliment to the
Company’s other principal asset base, U;0s. UFs is a separate commodity from U;Os, although
its price will be greatly affected by the price of the U;Os because U,0s is required to produce UFe.
Once converted, 2.61285 pounds of UsOg will produce 1 KgU as UFs. The value of UFg (the "UFs
Value") is obtained by adding (i) the spot price of U;Os multiplied by 2.61285 and (ii) the spot
conversion price of UFs. The spot price of UFg (the "UFg Price") is published by Ux Consulting
Company, LLC and it may be higher or lower that the UFs value depending on the variation in
demand of its components. Currently UFs is trading at a small premium of less than US$1 above
the UF; Value. At current prices of U30g and conversion, U;Og constitutes nearly 90% of the UFg
Value. Accordingly, any change in the UFg Price will largely be attributable to changes in the
price of U;Os.

We are pleased that the shareholders supported and approved the recommendations of the
management and directors of Uranium Participation Corporation. As a result, the Company now
has the ability to acquire UFs and to lend UFs and U;O to third parties.

Our shareholders also approved amendments to the Management Services Agreement with
Denison Mines Inc. to expand the compensation payable to Denison Mines Inc. to include
financing, transaction fees for initiatives (such as lending) and ongoing monitoring fees on
initiatives where warranted.

We look forward to both the continued escalation in the value of our assets and being able to take
advantage of opportunities to increase our assets and the continued increase in the price of our
common shares.

E. Peter Farmer
President
April 20, 2006




Uranium Participation Corporation
Annual Management Report of Fund Performance (February 28, 2006)

DISCLOSURE

The Canadian securities regulators have introduced new reporting requirements for investment
funds which apply to Uranium Participation Corporation (“‘Uranium Corp™ or the “Corporation”).
The new reporting includes a management report of fund performance annually and semi-
annually. As a result, shareholders now have the option of receiving management reports of fund
performance and financial statements on an annual and semi-annual basis. The new reporting
also includes quarterly portfolio disclosure at the end of Uranium Corp’s first and third quarters.
This disclosure can be found on Uranium Corp’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com, within
the prescribed time periods.

Uranium Corp holds physical commodities and not equity security investments. As a result,
Uranium Corp does not have an investment proxy voting disclosure record, nor does it have
proxy voting policies and procedures.

This annual management report of fund performance contains financial highlights but does not
contain the complete annual financial statements of Uranium Corp. You can get a copy of the
annual financial statements at your request, and at no cost, by calling 416-979-1991, by writing to
us at 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2, or by visiting our website at
www.uraniumparticipation.com or SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

This Annual Management Report of Fund Performance is current as of April 19, 2006. All
amounts are in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.

CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Management Report of Fund Performance contains certain forward looking
statements and forward looking information that are based on the company's current internal
expectations, estimates, assumptions and beliefs. Forward looking statements generally can be
identified by the use of forward looking terminology such as "may”, “will’, “expect”, “intent”,
“estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”, “believe” or “continue” or the negative thereof or
variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward looking statements involve numerous assumptions and estimates. A
variety of factors, many of which are beyond the control of Uranium Corp, may cause actual
results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the forward looking statement. See
‘RISK FACTORS” included later in the Annual Management Report of Fund Performance for a
further description of the principal risks of Uranium Corp.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on these forward looking statements. Although management reviews the
reasonableness of its assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur
which render them inaccurate. Under such circumstances, future performance may differ
materially from those expressed or implied by the forward looking statements. Except where
required under applicable securities legislation, Uranium Corp does not undertake to update any
forward looking information.




URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Uranium Corp was incorporated on March 15, 2005 under the Ontario Business Corporations Act.
Uranium Corp was created to invest in, hold and sell uranium oxide in concentrates (“U50¢”) and,
more recently, uranium hexafluoride (“UFs”) (collectively “uranium’). Uranium Corp invests in,
holds and sells physical uranium through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Uranium Participation
Alberta Corp. (the “Subsidiary”’). The Subsidiary was incorporated on May 4, 2005 under the
Alberta Business Corporations Act. Unless otherwise indicated or where the context otherwise
requires, references to “Uranium Corp” include the Subsidiary.

Uranium Corp is administered by its board of directors (the “Board of Directors”) and by Denison
Mines Inc. (the “Manager”) pursuant to a management services agreement (the “Management
Services Agreement”). The common shares of Uranium Corp trade publicly on the Toronto Stock
Exchange under the symbol “U”.

Uranium Corp is an investment fund as defined by the Canadian securities regulatory authorities
in National Instrument 81-106 ‘“Investment Fund Continuous Disclosure”. ~ Unlike many
investment funds, Uranium Corp does not qualify as a mutual fund trust under the provisions of
the Income Tax Act (Canada) (the “Act’) and, accordingly, follows the general corporate income
tax provisions of the Act.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGY

The primary investment objective of Uranium Corp is to achieve long-term appreciation in the
value of its uranium holdings through a buy and hold investment strategy and not actively
speculate with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices. While it is not the current
intention of Uranium Corp to do so in the short term, it may subsequently sell some or all of its
uranium holdings. Ownership of the Corporation’s common shares represents an indirect interest
in ownership of physical uranium_ This provides an investment alternative for investors interested
in investing in these commodities without incurring the risks associated with investments in
companies that explore for, mine and process uranium related products.

In implementing the investment strategy of the Corporation, at least 85% of the gross proceeds of
any common share offerings will be invested in, or set aside for future purchases of uranium. In
strictly limited circumstances, the Corporation can enter into borrowing arrangements to facilitate
the purchases of uranium where the current cash on hand is not adequate to cover such
commitments. The maximum amount of any such borrowing cannot exceed 15% of the net
assets of Uranium Corp. The Corporation may also enter into uranium lending transactions in
order to earn additional returns.

For a more detailed description of the corporation’s investment policies and by-laws, please refer

to the Company’s Annual Information Form dated April 19, 2006 available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com.

INVESTMENT RISK

There are a number of factors that can affect Uranium Corp’s business and the value of its
securities, including the factors listed below. This information, by its nature, is not all-inclusive. It
is not a guarantee that other factors will not affect Uranium Corp in the future.




Uranium Price Volatility from Demand and Supply Factors

Since the majority of Uranium Corp’s activities involve investing in uranium, the value of its
securities will be highly sensitive to fluctuations in the prices of uranium. Historically, the
fluctuations in these prices have been, and will continue to be, affected by numerous factors
beyond Uranium Corp’s control. Such factors include, among others: demand for nuclear power;
improvements in nuclear reactor efficiencies; reprocessing of used reactor fuel and the re-
enrichment of depleted uranium tails; sales of excess civilian and military inventories (including
from the dismantling of nuclear weapons) by governments and industry participants; and
production levels and production costs in key uranium producing countries.

Since UFg is a different commodity than U;0s, its price is affected by its own supply/demand
balance as well as the supply/demand balances of U;0s and for conversion services. As a result,
the spot price of UFs may move differently than the spot price of U3Os or the spot conversion
price alone. The factors that affect the spot price of UFs may affect the net asset value of the
Corporation, which in turn may affect the price of the Corporation’s shares.

No Public Market for Uranium

There is no public market for the sale of uranium. Uranium Corp may not be able to acquire
additional uranium, or once acquired, sell uranium for a number of months. The pool of potential
purchasers and sellers is limited and each transaction may require the negotiation of specific
provisions. Accordingly, a purchase or sell cycle pursuant to a tender may take several months to
complete. In addition, as the supply of uranium is limited, Uranium Corp may experience
additional difficulties purchasing uranium in the event that it is a significant buyer. The inability to
purchase and sell on a timely basis in sufficient quantities could have a material adverse effect on
the shares of Uranium Corp.

Foreign Exchange Rates

Uranium Corp maintains its accounting records, reports its financial position and results, pays
certain operating expenses and its securities trade, in Canadian currency. As the prices of
uranium are quoted in U.S. currency, fluctuations in the U.S. currency exchange rate relative to
the Canadian currency can significantly impact the valuation of uranium and the associated
purchase price from a Canadian currency perspective. Because exchange rate fluctuations are
beyond Uranium Corp’s control, there can be no assurance that such fluctuations will not have an
adverse effect on Uranium Corp’s operations or on the trading value of its common shares.

Risks Associated with the Facilities

All uranium owned by Uranium Corp is stored at licensed uranium conversion or enrichment
facilities (collectively, “Facilities”). Under the Management Services Agreement, the Manager is
required to ensure that the Facilities provide satisfactory indemnities for the benefit of Uranium
Corp or ensure that Uranium Corp has the benefit of insurance arrangements obtained on
standard industry terms. There is no guarantee that either the indemnities or insurance in favour
of Uranium Corp will fully cover or absolve Uranium Corp in the event of loss or damage.
Uranium Corp may be financially and legally responsible for losses and/or damages not covered
by indemnity provisions or insurance. Such responsibility could have a material adverse effect on
the financial condition of Uranium Corp.

As the number of duly licensed Facilities is limited, there can be no assurance that new
arrangements that are commercially beneficial to Uranium Corp will be readily available. Failure
to negotiate commercially reasonable storage terms with Facilities may have a material adverse
effect on the financial condition of Uranium Corp.




Lack of Operational Liquidity

The expenses of Uranium Corp will be funded from cash on hand that is not otherwise invested in
uranium. Once such cash available has been expended, Uranium Corp will be required to either
generate cash from either the lending or the sale of uranium or the sale of additional equity
securities, including the exercise of outstanding warrants. There is no guarantee that Uranium
Corp will be able to sell additional equity or equity related securities on terms acceptable to
Uranium Corp in the future, or that Uranium Corp will be able to sell uranium in a timely or
profitable manner or that Uranium Corp will be able to generate revenue through lending
arrangements.

Competition from Other Energy Sources and Public Acceptance of Nuclear Energy

Nuclear energy competes with other sources of energy, including oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-
electricity. These other energy sources are to some extent interchangeable with nuclear energy,
particularly over the longer term. Sustained lower prices of oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-
electricity, as well as the possibility of developing other low cost sources for energy, may result in
lower demand for uranium.

Furthermore, growth of the uranium and nuclear power industry will depend upon continued and
increased acceptance of nuclear technology as a means of generating electricity. Because of
unique political, technological and environmental factors that affect the nuclear industry, the
industry is subject to public opinion risks which could have an adverse impact on the demand for
nuclear power and increase the regulation of the nuclear power industry. An accident at a
nuclear reactor anywhere in the world could impact on the continued acceptance by the public
and regulatory authorities of nuclear energy and the future prospects for nuclear generators,
which could have a material adverse effect on Uranium Corp.

Lack of Investment Liquidity

Uranium Corp is not a mutual fund and an investment in its common shares is not redeemable.
As Uranium Corp's liquidity will rely principally on sales or lending by Uranium Corp of uranium.
Accordingly, Uranium Corp may not have the resources to declare any dividends or make other
cash distributions unless and until a determination is made to sell or loan a portion of its uranium
holdings.

Net Asset Value (“NAV”)

The NAV per common share reported by Uranium Corp. is based on the spot price of uranium
published by Ux Consulting Company LLC. Accordingly, NAV may not necessarily reflect the
actual realizable value of uranium held by Uranium Corp.

Market Price of Common Shares

The market price of the corporation’s common shares is expected to be based on the NAV of
Uranium Corp's assets. Uranium Corp cannot predict whether the common shares will trade
above, at or below the NAV of Uranium Corp.

Reliance on Board of Directors and Manager

Uranium Corp is a self-governing corporation that is governed by the Board of Directors
appointed and elected by the common shareholders. Uranium Corp will, therefore, be dependent
on the services of its Board of Directors and the Manager for management services.




Resignation by Manager

The Manager may terminate the Management Services Agreement after the initial term in
accordance with the terms thereof. Uranium Corp may not be able to readily secure similar
services as those to be provided under the Management Services Agreement and its operations
may therefore be adversely affected.

Conflict of Interest

Directors and officers of Uranium Corp may provide investment, administrative and other services
to other entities and parties. The directors and officers of Uranium Corp have devoted, and have
undertaken to devote such reasonable time as is required to properly fulfil their responsibilities in
respect to the business and affairs of Uranium Corp as they arise from time to time.

Regulatory and Taxation Change

Uranium Corp may be affected by changes in regulatory requirements, customs, duties or other
taxes. Such changes could, depending on their nature, benefit or adversely affect Uranium Corp.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Uranium Corp. was incorporated on March 15, 2005 and commenced its business with its initial
public offering on May 10 and May 19, 2005. For the period from commencement of business to
February 28, 2006, the net asset value of the fund has increased from $4.81 per share " to $5.69
per common share representing an increase of 18.3%. Over a comparable time period, Uranium
Corp’s benchmark, the Toronto Stock Exchange S&P/TSX Composite Index, has increased by
23.1%.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp’s total net assets were $175,010,000. Of this amount,
net proceeds from financings for Uranium Corp contributed $158,782,000 with the balance of
$16,228,000 coming from investment operations.

From incorporation date to February 28, 2006, the Corporation has raised gross proceeds of
$164,508,000 through the completion of two equity issues and the exercise of a nominal amount
of warrants associated with those issues. The first issue in May 2005 raised gross proceeds of
$100,000,000 and consisted of the issue of 20,000,000 equity units. Each equity unit consisted
of one common share and one-quarter of one warrant. Each whole warrant entitles the holder to
purchase a common share at $6.25 until May 10, 2007. A subsequent issue in December 2005
raised gross proceeds of $64,500,000 and consisted of the issue of 10,750,000 common shares.
After taking share issue costs into account and nominal warrant exercises, Uranium Corp raised
approximately $155,544,000 of net cash proceeds from its equity issue offerings in fiscal 2006.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has 30,751,325 common shares and 4,998,675 warrants
issued and outstanding. The warrants represent a potential source of additional capital of over
$31,241,000 if exercised.

In its investment portfolio, for the period ending February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has taken
physical delivery of 3,800,000 pounds of U305 at a total purchase cost of $139,569,000 or $36.73
per pound. At February 28, 2006, the fair value of this investment is $166,489,000 or $43.81 per
pound. The fair value per pound reflects a U;Og spot price of US$38.50 per pound converted to a
Canadian currency equivalent using a foreign exchange rate of 1.1380.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp also has a purchase commitment for an additional
150,000 pounds of U;O; at an estimated purchase cost of $5,927,000”) or $39.51 per pound,
delivered in April 2006. This commitment is not reflected in the investment portfolio at February




28, 2006. Taking the purchase commitment into account, Uranium Corp has invested
approximately 88.4% of its gross cash proceeds from equity financings in uranium as at February
28, 2006.

Investment operation results for the period have been largely driven by after-tax unrealized gains
associated with Uranium Corp’s U;Oz holdings of $17,802,000 @ U,04 spot prices rose from
US$29.00 per pound on May 30, 2005 to US$38.50 per pound on February 27, 2006, an increase
of 32.8%. The Canadian currency equivalent increase was 20.8% reflecting the impact of the
appreciation of the Canadian dollar versus the U.S dollar over this time frame.

Investment operation expenses for the year were generally in line with the Manager's
expectations with the exception of foreign exchange expenses of $1,766,000. The Board of
Directors and the Manager have generally followed a practice of converting Canadian currency
equity financing proceeds into U.S currency shortly after receipt in order to ensure that adequate
U.S currency amounts are on hand to satisfy known U;Og and UFg purchase commitments. As
the Canadian dollar appreciated versus the U.S dollar during the year, Uranium Corp’'s U.S
currency cash and cash equivalent holdings devalued in Canadian currency terms. This
devaluation contributed in large part to the foreign exchange expense referenced above.

M Quoted amount represents the pro-forma net asset value per common share of Uranium Corp at May.10, 2005

taking into account only the financial results associated with the company’s initial public offering (excluding the
exercise of an over-allotment option on May.19, 2005 by the underwriters) and exciuding all other activities up to that
date. The pro-forma net asset value at May.10, 2005 was $86,634,000.

After-tax unrealized gain of $17,802,000 reflects gross unrealized gains of $26,920,000 net of tax impacts of
$9,118,000.

The U.S currency commitments have been converted to Canadian currency equivalents using a foreign exchange
rate of 1.1467 in effect at the transaction date.

(2)
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RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On March 27, 2006, Uranium Corp held a special meeting of shareholders at which shareholders
approved three resolutions. First, the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium Corp’s
by-laws to broaden its investment policy to permit it to invest in UFs in addition to U30s. Second,
the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium Corp’s by-law to permit it to lend U;Og and
UF; to third parties. Finally, the shareholders approved an amendment to the Management
Services Agreement with its Manager to allow for additional payments to be made in connection
with the Manager's efforts in arranging significant financings, other significant transactions and
the on-going monitoring of such other significant transactions.

Information presented elsewhere in this Annual Management Report on Fund Performance has
been updated to reflect the impact of these approved resolutions.

Subsequent to year end, Uranium Corp has entered into additional purchase commitments for
50,000 pounds of UsO; at a purchase cost of $2,385,000" or $47.71 per pound and 100,000
KgU of UFg at an estimated purchase cost of $13,71 7,000 or $137.17per KgU. Deliveries under
these commitments occurred in April 2006.

Uranium Corp has also entered into a credit agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility
not to exceed $25,000,000 which was subsequently reduced to $10,000,000 in order to ensure
adequate cash on hand to meet its purchase commitments. The credit facility expires on June
28, 2006 and is fully secured by the uranium investments of Uranium Corp. Interest under the
credit facility is based on Canadian bank prime plus 2%. Standby fees also apply at a rate of 1%
of the committed facility amount. As at April 19, 2006, Uranium Corp has drawn and has
outstanding $10,000,000 under the facility.




As at April 19, 2008, the spot price of U305 has risen to US$41.00 per pound from US$38.50 per
pound on February 27, 2006.

(1) The U.S currency commitment has been converted to Canadian currency equivalents using the foreign exchange
rate of 1.1534 in effect at the transaction date.

U.S currency amount converted Canadian currency equivalents using the April 17, 2006 foreign exchange rate of
1.1453.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Uranium Corp is a party to the Management Services Agreement with the Manager and, as a
result, Uranium Corp and the Manager are considered to be related parties. Under the terms of
the agreement, as amended on March 27, 2006, Uranium Corp will pay the following fees to the
Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of the gross value of any purchases or sales of uranium
completed at the request of the Board of Directors; b) a minimum annual management fee of
$400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus an additional fee of 0.3% per annum
based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value between $100,000,000 and $200,000,000 and 0.2%
per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value in excess of $200,000,000; c) a fee of
$200,000 upon the completion of each equity financing where the proceeds payable to Uranium
Corp exceed $20,000,000; d) a fee of $200,000 for each transaction or arrangement (other than
the acquisition or sale of uranium) of business where the gross value of such transaction exceeds
$20,000,000 (an “Initiative”); and e) an annual fee up to a maximum of $200,000, at the discretion
of the Board of Directors, for on-going monitoring or work associated with an Initiative.

Prior to the approval of the resolutions at the March 27, 2006 special meeting reference above,
items c), d) and e) were not included in the Management Services Agreement.

The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Fees incurred with the Manager:

Management fees $ 423
General office and miscellaneous 34
Commissions on purchases of uranium 2,063
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 2,520

M Purchase commissions incurred with the Manager have been capitalized and are included in the cost of the

investments in uranium.

At February 28, 2008, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $62,000 of amounts due
to the Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.

MANAGEMENT FEES

Under the terms of the Management Services Agreement, the Manager provides the following

services to Uranium Corp in exchange for a management fee:

o accounting functions;

o public and investor relations services, excluding out-of-pocket expenses;

o the provision of officers to serve as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer and
other executive positions as may be required to manage the business of Uranium Corp;




o the preparation of reports to shareholders, regulatory filing materials and other reports to the
Board as may be requested from time to time, excluding out-of-pocket expenses;

o the furnishing of office facilities, services and supplies and a registered addres of business for
the administration of Uranium Corp; and

o generally manage the business and affairs of Uranium Corp.

PAST PERFORMANCE

The following tables show the past performance for the net asset value attributable to common
shares (“net asset value return”) and the past performance of the share price (“market value
return”) of Uranium Corp and will not necessarily indicate how Uranium Corp will perform in the
future. Net asset return is the best representation of the performance of Uranium Corp while
market value return is the best representation of the return to a shareholder of the Uranium Corp.

Year by Year Returns

The table below shows the annual performance in net asset value return and market value return
of Uranium Corp for each period indicated. The table shows, in percentage terms, how much an
investment held on the first day of each financial period would have increased or decreased by
the last day of each financial year.

Februa

2006 "'
Uranium Corp — Net asset value return 18.3%
Uranium Corp — Market value return 40.2%

" period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

Annual Compound Returns

The table below shows the annual compound return in net asset value return and market value
return of Uranium Corp for each period indicated, compared with the TSX Composite Index
calculated on the same compound basis.

Since
Inception
Uranium Corp — Net asset value return 18.3%
Uranium Corp — Market value return 40.2%
S&P / TSX Composite Index ? 23.1%

M Period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

@ The s&P /TSX Composite Index is a market capitalization-weighted index that provides a broad measure of
performance of the Canadian equity market.
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. SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Uranium Corp.’s investment portfolio consists of the following as at February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity Quantity of Average Market
amounts) Measure Cost Value

Investments in Uranium:

Uranium oxide in concentrates (‘Us0s”") 3,800,000lbs $ 139,569 $ 166,489
Average cost and market value per pound of U3Og:
- In Canadian dollars $ 3673 $ 4381
- in United States dollars $ 3075 $ 3850
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following tables show selected key financial information about Uranium Corp and is intended
to help you understand the Uranium Corp’s financial performance for the last five reporting
periods. This information is derived from the corporation’s audited annual financial statements.

Net Asset Value per Unit
Februa
Common Shares — Basic and Diluted 2006 "'
Net asset value, beginning of period ? $ 4.81
. Increase (decrease) from operations:
Interest $ 003
Realized gains for the period $ —
Unrealized gains for the period $ 1.2
Total expenses before taxes $ (0.13)
Income tax provision $ (0.38)
Total increase (decrease) from operations © $ 073
Net asset value, end of period $ 569

O]

@ Period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

Quoted amount represents the pro-forma net asset value per common share of Uranium Corp at May.10, 2005
taking into account only the financial results associated with the company’s initial public offering (excluding the
exercise of an over-aliotment option on May 19, 2005 by the underwriters) and excluding all other activities up to that
date. The pro-forma net asset value at May 10, 2005 was $86,634,000.

Net asset values are based upon the actual number of common shares outstanding at the relevant time. The
increase/decrease from operations is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding over
the financial period.

(3)
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' Ratios and Supplemental Data

Februa
Common Shares 2006 "
Total net assets, end of the period (000’s) $175,010
Number of common shares outstanding (000’s) 30,751
Management expense ratio @
Total expenses before taxes 2.38%
Income tax provision 7.26%
Portfolio turnover rate Nil
Trading expense ratio 1.75%
Closing market price per common share on the TSX $ 7.29

)]

@ Period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

The management expense ratio for total expenses represents total investment operation expenses for the period
over the average net asset value of the fund for the period of $117,806,000.

Represents total commission expenses for the period over the average net asset value of the fund for the period of
$117,806,000. Warehousing and custodian costs have been included in the expense amount for the management
expense ratio calculation.

3
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Responsibility for Financial Reporting

To the Shareholders of Uranium Participation Corporation,

The Company's management is responsible for the integrity and fairness of presentation of these
consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by
management, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for review by the
Audit Committee and approval by the Board of Directors.

The preparation of financial statements requires the selection of appropriate accounting policies in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and the use of estimates and judgments by
management to present fairly and consistently the consolidated financial position of the Company.
Estimates are necessary when transactions affecting the current period cannot be finalized with certainty
until future information becomes available. The Company's management is also responsible for
maintaining systems of internal accounting and administrative controls of high quality, consistent with
reasonable cost. Such systems are designed to provide assurance that the financial information is accurate
and reliable in all material respects and that the Company’s assets are appropriately accounted for and
adequately safeguarded. The Company’s management believes that such systems are operating effectively
and has relied on these systems of internal control in preparing these financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, are independent external auditors appointed by the
shareholders to issue a report regarding the consolidated financial statements of the Company.
PricewaterhouseCoopers’ audit report outlines the extent and nature of their examination and expresses
their opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its
responsibilities for financial reporting and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the
consolidated financial statements and the accompanying management discussion and analysis. The Board
carries out this responsibility principally through its Audit Committee, which is appointed annually and
consists of three Directors, none of whom are members of management.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice per year with management, together with the independent
auditors, to satisfy itself that management and the independent auditors are each properly discharging their
responsibilities. The independent external auditors have full access to the Audit Committee with and without
management present. The Committee, among other things, reviews matters related to the quality of internal
control, audit and financial reporting issues. The Audit Committee reviews the consolidated financial
statements and the independent auditors’ report, as well as any public disclosure document that contains
financial information, and reports its findings to the Board of Directors, prior to the Board approving such
information for issuance to the shareholders. The Committee also considers, for review by the Board and
approval by the shareholders, the engagement or reappointment of the Company’s independent auditors.

b

E. Peter Farmer James R. Anderson
President Chief Financial Officer
April 19, 2006
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Auditors’ Report
To The Shareholders of Uranium Participation Corporation,

We have audited the consolidated statement of net assets of Uranium Participation Corporation as at
February 28, 2006 and the consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, cash flows and
investment portfolio for the period March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the management of Uranium Participation Corporation. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Uranium Participation Corporation as at February 28, 2006 and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.

%MM—IWLMM LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Toronto, Canada
March 29, 2006 (April 19, 2006 with regard to Note 7)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

‘ URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except per share amounts)

Assets
Investments at market value $ 166,489
(at cost-$139,569)
Cash and cash equivalents 13,996
Sundry receivables and other assets 172
Future income taxes (note 3) 4,131
$ 184,788
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 336
Income taxes payable 324
Future income taxes (note 3) 9,118
Net assets $ 175,010
Net assets represented by: _
Common shares (note 4) ’ 155,183
Warrants (note 4) 3,599
Retained earnings 16,228
$ 175,010
Common shares:
Issued and outstanding 30,751,325
Net asset value per common share
‘ Basic and diluted $ 5.69

Commitments (note 6)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Richard H. McCoy Garth A. C. MacRae
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

‘ URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 2005 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Income
Interest 3 661
Unrealized gains on investments 26,920

27,581

Operating expenses
Management fees (note 5) 423
Storage fees 262
Audit fees 30
Directors fees 93
Legal and other professional fees 10
Shareholder information and other compliance 135
General office and miscellaneous 85
Foreign exchange loss ‘ 1,766

2,804

Increase in net assets before income taxes 24777
Income tax provision (note 3) 8,549

Increase in net assets after income taxes 16,228

Increase in net assets per common share (note 4)

‘ Basic and diluted $ 073

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 2005 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Net assets at beginning of period $ -
Net proceeds from issue of units and shares, after tax 158,782
Increase in net assets after income taxes 16,228

Net assets at end of period $175,010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 2005 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Operating Activities

Increase in net assets after income taxes $ 16,228
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Unrealized gains on investments (26,920)
Future income tax expense 8,225

Changes in non-cash working capital:

Change in sundry receivables and other assets (172)
Change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 336
Change in income taxes payable 324
Net cash used in operating activities (1,979)

Investing Activities

Purchases of investments (139,569)
Net cash used in investing activities (139,569)
Financing Activities

Common share and warrant issues net of pre-tax issue costs 155,544
Net cash generated by financing activities 155,544
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 13,996
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period —
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 13,996

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity amounts) Quantity of Average Market
Measure Cost Value

Investments in Uranium:

Uranium oxide in concentrates (“UsOs”) 3,800,000lbs $ 139,569 $ 166,489
Average cost and market value per pound of U;Og:
- In Canadian dollars $ 3673 $ 4381
- In United States dollars $ 3075 $ 3850

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 2005 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(a

(b)

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Corp”) was established under the Business Corporations
Act (Ontario) (“OBCA”) on March 15, 2005. Uranium Corp is an investment fund as defined by the
Canadian securities regulatory authorities in National instrument 81-106 “Investment Fund Continuous
Disclosure”. Uranium Corp was created to invest substantially all of its assets in uranium oxide in
concentrates (“UsOgs”) and uranium hexafloride (‘UFg") (collectively “uranium”) with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. Uranium Corp
trades publicly on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol U.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses of Uranium Corp and its wholly owned subsidiary, Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”). In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary
for fair presentation have been included in these financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ materially from those estimates.

Significant Accounting Policies
Investments

The fair value of investments in uranium are based on the most recent spot prices for uranium
published by Ux Consulting Company, LLC prior to the applicable reporting period converted to
Canadian dollars using the month end foreign exchange rate.

The cost of investments in uranium are accounted for on the date that title to the uranium passes to
Uranium Corp and are converted to Canadian dollars on the rate of exchange prevailing on that date.
Investment cost is determined using the average cost method.

Realized and unrealized gains or losses in uranium represent the difference between the fair value and
average cost of uranium investments, in Canadian dollars. Uranium Corp does not separate out the
impact on fair value from changes in foreign exchange rates but instead includes the amount in the
realized and unrealized gains or losses in uranium.

Foreign Exchange Translation

The financial statements of Uranium Corp are expressed in Canadian dollars. Foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities are translated to Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange prevailing on
the date of the applicable reporting period. Foreign currency income and expense transactions are
translated into Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Changes in the foreign exchange rates between the transaction date and the applicable reporting
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(c)

(d

(e)

period date used to value monetary assets and liabilities are reflected in the statement of income as a
foreign exchange gain or loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balance with banks and highly liquid short-term
investments in government or investment grade corporate debt. Short-term investments, together with
accrued interest, approximates fair value.

Income Taxes Payable

The Canadian large corporations tax on capital is classified as an income tax liability and is accordingly
included in reported income tax liability and current tax expense amount within the income tax
provision.

Future Income Taxes

Uranium Corp follows the liability method of accounting for future income taxes. Under this method,
current income taxes are recognized from the estimated income taxes payable for the current period.
Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on temporary differences between
financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are measured using the substantively
enacted tax rates and laws that are expected to apply when the differences are expected to reverse.
The benefit of tax losses which are available to be carried forward are recognized as assets to the
extent that they are more likely than not to be recoverable from future taxable income.

INCOME TAXES

Unlike most investment funds, Uranium Corp does not qualify as a mutual fund trust and, accordingly,
follows the general corporate income tax provisions of the Income Tax Act. Uranium Corp operates in
two provincial jurisdictions and the related income is subject to varying rates of taxation. The following
is a reconciliation of income taxes, calculated at the combined Canadian federal and Ontario provincial
rate, to the income tax expense included in the consolidated statement of operations for the period
March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006 -

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Increase in net assets before income taxes $ 24777
Combined federal and Ontario provincial income tax rate 36.12%
Computed income tax expense 8,949
Large corporations tax in excess of surtax ' 212
Difference between combined federal and Ontario provincial income

tax rate and rates applicable to subsidiaries in other provinces (612)
Provision for income taxes $ 8,549

Provision for (recovery of) income taxes comprised of:

Current tax expense $ 324
Future tax expense 8,225
$ 8,549
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‘ The components of the Company’s future tax liability as at February 28, 2006 are as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Future tax assets:

Tax benefit of share issue costs $ 2,590
Tax benefit of loss carryforwards 1,541
$ 413
Less: valuation allowance —
$ 413
Future tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on investments $ (9,118)
Future income tax liability - net $ (4,987)

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has a net operating loss carry-forward of $4,265,000 which is
scheduled to expire in February 2016.

4. COMMON STOCK, WARRANTS AND INCREASE IN NET ASSETS PER SHARE

Common Stock

The movement in common stock for the period March15, 2005 to February 28, 2006 is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except share numbers) Shares Dollars
Common stock — beginning of period —  $ -
‘ Shares issued pursuant to:
Common share financings
Gross proceeds on new issues 30,750,000 164,500
Less: Allocation of proceeds to issued warrants (3,600)
Less: Issue costs : (8,964)
Add: Tax effect of issue costs 3,238
Warrant exercises
Gross proceeds 1,325 8
Add: Fair value transfer from warrants 1
Common stock — end of period 30,751,325 $155,183

Common share financings

During May 2005, Uranium Corp issued 20,000,000 equity units at $5.00 per unit for total gross
proceeds of $100,000,000. Each unit consisted of one common share and one-quarter purchase
warrant. Each whole warrant allows the holder to purchase one common share at $6.25 exercisable
prior to May 10, 2007. Approximately $3,600,000 of the proceeds has been allocated as the value of
the issued warrants.

During December 2005, Uranium Corp issued 10,750,000 shares at $6.00 per share for total gross
proceeds of $64,500,000.
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Warrants

The movement in the fair value allocated to warrants for the period March 15, 2005 to February 28,
2006 is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except warrant numbers) Warrants Dollars
Warrants — beginning of period — 3 —
Warrants issued during the period

May 2005 equity unit financing 5,000,000 3,600
Warrants exercised during the period

May 2005 equity unit financing (1,325) 1)
Warrants — end of period 4,998,675 $ 3,599

The $3,600,000 allocation of fair value to the warrants was calculated using the Black-Scholes model
using the following assumptions:

Dividend yield _ - nil
Risk-free interest rate -4%
Expected life of the warrants - 2 years

Expected volatility factor of future expected market prices - 35 %

As at February 28, 2006, the warrants are not dilutive to the net asset value of the fund. When the net
asset value per common share of Uranium Corp exceeds $6.25, the warrants will have a dilutive
impact.

Increase in Net Assets per Share

The calculation of the basic increase in net assets per common share is based on the weighted
average number of shares outstanding of 22,239,774 for the period ending February 28, 2006.

The calculation of the diluted increase in net assets per common share is based on the weighted
average number of shares outstanding of 22,287,305 for the period ending February 28, 2006.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Uranium Corp is a party to a management services agreement with Denison Mines Inc. (the “Manager”)
and, Uranium Corp and the Manager are considered to be related parties. Under the terms of the
agreement, Uranium Corp will pay the following fees to the Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of the
gross value of any purchases or sales of uranium completed at the request of the Board of Directors; b)
a minimum annual management fee of $400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus an
additional fee of 0.3% per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value between $100,000,000
and $200,000,000 and 0.2% per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value in excess of
$200,000,000; c) a fee of $200,000 upon the completion of each equity financing where proceeds
payable to Uranium Corp exceed $20,000,000; d) a fee of $200,000 for each transaction or
arrangement (other than the purchase or sale of uranium) of business where the gross value of such
transaction exceeds $20,000,000 (“an initiative”); and e) an annual fee up to a maximum of $200,000,
at the discretion of the Board, for on-going maintenance or work associated with an initiative.
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The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
. February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Fees incurred with the Manager:

Management fees $ 423
General office and miscellaneous 34
Commissions on purchases of uranium " 2,063
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 2,520

(1) Purchase commissions incurred with the Manager have been capitalized and are included in the cost of the investments in
uranium.

At February 28, 2006, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $62,000 of amounts due to the
Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.

6. COMMITMENTS

At February 28, 2008, the Manager has agreed to purchase, for and on behalf of Uranium Corp, and
subject to certain conditions, 150,000 pounds of U;Og on April 7, 2006. The total purchase commitment
and average price amounts are shown below:

(in thousands of dollars, except per pound amounts)

US$ $Cdn ‘"

Total purchase commitments, including commissions:
. 150,000 pounds of U304 $ 5169 $ 5927

$ 5,169 $ 5927

Average price per pound for U;Og purchase commitments $ 34.46 $ 39.51

(1) The purchase commitment amount has been translated to Canadian dollars using the April 7, 2006 closing foreign exchange
rate of 1.1467.

7. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to February 28, 2006, the Manager has agreed to purchase, for and on behalf of Uranium
Corp, 50,000 pounds of U305 at US$40.75 per pound totaling US$2,037,500 (excluding commissions),
for delivery on April 6, 2006.

The Manager has also committed to the purchase of 100,000 KgU of UF; at US$118.00 per KgU
totaling US$11,800,000 (excluding commissions) for delivery April, 2006.

Uranium Corp has entered into a credit agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility not to
exceed $25,000,000, subsequently reduced to $10,000,000, in order to ensure adequate cash on hand
to meet its purchase commitments. The credit facility expires on June 28, 2006 and is fully secured by
the uranium investments of Uranium Corp. Interest under the credit facility is based on Canadian bank
prime plus 2%. Standby fees also apply at a rate of 1% of the committed facility amount. As at April
19, 2006, Uranium Corp has drawn and has outstanding $10,000,000 under the facility.
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‘ URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) As at
August 31
2005
Net assets
Investment in uranium oxide in concentrates — at market $ 91,557
(Cost - $89,382)

Cash and cash equivalents (note 3) 3,563
Sundry receivables and other assets 189
Future income taxes - net (note 4) 1,873
$ 97,182
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 457
Net assets $ 96,725

Net assets represented by: .
Common shares (note 5) ' 92,714
Warrants (note 5) 3,600
Retained earnings 411
$ 96,732

Common shares:
Issued and outstanding 20,000,000

Net asset value per common share
‘ Basic and diluted $ 484

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) Year to date
August 31,
2005 "
Income
Unrealized gain of investment in uranium oxide in concentrates $ 2,175
Interest 493
2,668
Expenses
Management fees (note 6) 183
Storage fees 89
Audit fees 25
Directors fees 34
Shareholder information and other compliance 52
General office and miscellaneous 9
Foreign exchange loss 1,627
2,019
Earnings before income taxes 649
Income tax expense
Current 38
Future 200
Net earnings 411
Earnings per common share (note 5)
Basic and diluted $ 0.02

(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Year to date

August 31,
2005 "
Net assets at beginning of period $ -
Net proceeds from issue of units after tax 96,314
Net earnings 411
Net assets at end of period $ 96,725

(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Year to date

August 31,
2005 "

Operating Activities
Net earnings after income taxes $ 411
Adjustments for non-cash items:

Unrealized gain of investment in uranium oxide in concentrates (2,175)

Future income tax expense 200
Changes in non-cash working capital:

Change in sundry receivables and other assets (189)

Change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 457
Net cash used in operating activities (1,296)
Investing Activities

Purchases of investments in uranium oxide in concentrates (89,382)
Net cash used in investing activities (89,382)
Financing Activities

Common share and warrant issues net of pre-tax issue costs 94,241
Net cash generated by financing activities 94,241
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,563
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period -
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 3,563

(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except pound amounts)

As at August 31, 2005

Pounds

Cost Market

Investment in uranium oxide in concentrates

2,550,000 $

89,382 $ 91,557

Per pound values:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars

$
$

3505 $ 3590
2878 $ 30.20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)

(a)

(b)

()

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Corp”) was established under the Business Corporations
Act (Ontario) (“OBCA”) on March 15, 2005. Uranium Corp is an investment fund as defined by the
Canadian securities regulatory authorities in National Instrument 81-106 “Investment Fund Continuous
Disclosure”. Uranium Corp was created to invest substantially all of its assets in uranium oxide in
concentrates (U;0g) with the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of
U305 holdings. Uranium Corp trades publicly on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol U.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses of Uranium Corp and its wholly owned subsidiary, Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”). Interim financial statements do not include all information required by
GAAP for annual financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered
necessary for fair presentation have been included in these financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies
Investment in Uranium Oxide in Concentrates (U;Os)

Investments in UsOg are valued at fair value based on the spot price for UsOgs published by Ux
Consulting Company, LLC translated to Canadian dollars using the month end foreign exchange rate.
Unrealized gains or losses in U,Os represent the difference between the fair value and average cost of
U,0s purchases, in Canadian dollars, and is recorded in the statement of operations in accordance with
CICA Accounting Guideline 18, investment Companies.

Foreign Exchange Translation

United States dollar investments are translated to Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the transaction date. Any differences between the period end rate of exchange and the rate of
exchange prevailing at the time the investments were acquired is recorded in the statement of income
as foreign exchange gain or loss. Expenses incurred in United States dollars are translated at the rates
of exchange prevailing when the transaction occurred.

Future Income Taxes

Uranium Corp follows the liability method of accounting for future income taxes. Under this method,
current income taxes are recognized from the estimated income taxes payable for the current period.
Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on temporary timing differences between
financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are measured using the substantively
enacted tax rates and laws that are expected to apply when the differences are expected to reverse.
The benefit of tax losses which are available to be carried forward are recognized as assets to the
extent that they are more likely than not to be recoverable from future taxable income. The Canadian
large corporations tax on capital is inciuded in the provision for income taxes within current tax
expense.
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. 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The cash and cash equivalents balance consists of:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) August
2005

Cash $ 14
Cash equivalents 3,549
$ 3,563

4. INCOME TAXES

Uranium Corp operates in two provincial jurisdictions and the related income is subject to varying rates
of taxation. The following is a reconciliation of income taxes, calculated at the combined Canadian
federal and Ontario provincial rate, to the income tax expense (benefit) included in the consolidated
statement of operations for the year to date period ending August 31, 2005:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) August
2005
Earnings before income taxes $ 649
Combined federal and Ontario provincial income tax rate 36.12%
Computed income tax expense 234
‘ Large corporations tax in excess of surtax , 38
Difference between combined federal and Ontario provincial income (34)
tax rate and rates applicable to subsidiaries in other provinces
Provision for income taxes $ 238
Provision for (recovery of) income taxes comprised of:
Current tax expense $ 38
Future tax expense 200
3 238
The components of the Company’s future tax asset (liability) are as follows:
(in thousands of Canadian dollars) August
2005
Future tax assets:
Tax benefit of share issue costs $ 2,073
Tax benefit of loss carryforwards 537
$ 2610
Less: valuation allowance -
$ 2610
Future tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain of investment in U30g ) (737)
Future income taxes - net $ 1,873
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‘ 5. COMMON STOCK, WARRANTS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE
Common Stock

The movement in common stock for the period March15 to August 31, 2005 is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except share numbers) August 2005

Shares $
Common stock — beginning of period - 3 -
Gross proceeds from issue of equity units during the period 20,000,000 100,000
Less: Gross equity unit issue costs (5,759)
Add: Tax effect of unit issue costs 2,073
Less: Allocation of proceeds to issued warrants (3,600)
Common stock — end of period 20,000,000 $ 92,714

Common share financings

During the period, Uranium Corp issued 20,000,000 equity units at $5.00 per unit for total gross
proceeds of $100,000,000. Each unit consisted of one common share and one-quarter purchase
warrant to purchase one common share at $6.25 exercisable prior to May 10, 2007. The pre-tax net
proceeds, after issue costs, was $94,241,000. Approximately $3,600,000 of the proceeds has been
allocated as the value of the issued warrants.

Warrants

The movement in warrants for the period March 15, 2005 to August 31, 2005 is as follows:

’ (in thousands of Canadian dollars, except warrant numbers) August 2005
Warrants $
Warrants — beginning of period - $ -
Warrants issued during the period
May 2005 equity unit financing 5,000,000 3,600
Warrants — end of period 5,000,000 $ 3,600

The $3,600,000 allocation of fair value to the warrants was calculated using the Black-Scholes model
using the following assumptions:

Dividend yield - nil
Risk-free interest rate -4%
Expected life of the warrants - 2 years

Expected volatility factor of future expected market prices - 35 %
Earnings Per Share
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighed average number of shares
outstanding during the period March 15 to August 31, 2005 which is 20,000,000.
6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Uranium Corp is a party to a management services agreement with Denison Mines Inc. (the “Manager”)
and as a result, Uranium Corp and the Manager are considered to be related parties. Under the terms

of the agreement, Uranium Corp will pay the following fees to the Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of
‘ the gross value of any purchases or sales of U;05 completed at the request of the Board of Directors;
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and b) a minimum annual management fee of $400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus

an additional fee of up to 0.3% per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value in excess of
$100,000,000.

The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
August 31, 2005:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) Year to date
August 31,
2005
Fees incurred with the Manager:
Management fees $ 167
General office and miscellaneous 5
Commissions on purchase of U;0g ? 1,321
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 1,493

(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.

(2) Purchase commissions incurred with the Manager have been capitalized and are included in the cost of the investment in
U10s.

At August 31, 2005, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $265,000 of amounts due to the
Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.
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Uranium Participation Corporation ) - -
Interim Management Report of Fund Performance T
August 31, 2005 SORPOGRATE FIs

This interim management report of fund performance contains financial highlights but does not
contain the complete interim financial statements of the investment company. This report should
be read in conjunction with the interim financial statements of Uranium Participation Corporation
as at and for the interim period ended August 31, 2005 which, if not attached, are available by
contacting the Manager, Denison Mines Inc. by telephone at 416-979-1 991 or in writing at 595
Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, ON, M5G 2C2 or by visiting our website at
www. uraniumparticipation.com or SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Corp.") is a corporation established pursuant to a
certificate of incorporation dated March 15, 2005 under the Business Corporations Act (Ontario).
Uranium Corp is administered by its board of directors and by Denison Mines Inc. (the “Manager”)
pursuant to a management services agreement.

Investment Objectives and Strategy

Uranium Corp. is an investment holding entity created to invest substantially all of its assets in
uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOs) with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U;Os, While it is not the current intention of Uranium Corp. to do so
in the short term, it may subsequently sell some or all of its holdings in UsOs. Uranium Corp
provides an investment altemative for investors interested in investing directly in U305, The

‘ corporation’s common shares represent an indirect interest in physical U;Os owned by Uranium
Corp.

The strategy of Uranium Corp. is to invest in holdings of U305 and not to actively speculate with
regard to short-term changes in uranium prices. This strategy will provide investors with an ability
to effectively invest in U;Og in @ manner that does not directly include risks associated with
investments in companies that explore for, mine and process uranium.

Investment Risk

Uranium Corp.'s activities almost entirely involve investing in UsOg.  Therefore, the principal
factors affecting the price of the common shares are factors which affect the price of U10s.

Uranium Corp. does not engage in any hedging activities involving its U;Os, so the value of its
common shares and warrants will depend upon, and typically fluctuate with, fluctuations in the
price of its U;0s.

The market prices of U;Os are affected by rates of reclaiming and recycling of uranium and rates
of production of uranium from mining, and may be affected by a variety of unpredictable
international economic, monetary and political considerations, including increased efficiency of
nuclear power plants and increased availability of alternative nuclear fuel, such as mixed oxide
fuel generated in part from weapons grade plutonium.

Macroeconomic: considerations include: expectations of future rates of inflation; the strength of,
and confidence in, the U.S. dollar, the currency in which the price of UsOg is generally quoted,
and other currencies; interest rates; and global or regional economic events.

In addition to changes in production costs, shifts in political and economic conditions affecting
. uranium producing countries may have a direct impact on their sales of uranium.
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Results of Operations

Uranium Corp. was incorporated on March 15, 2005. On May 10, 2005, Uranium Corp. completed
an initial public offering totaling $90,000,000 and, on May 19, 2005, completed a further issue of
$10,000,000 resulting from an over allotment option granted to the underwriters. In total
20,000,000 equity units were issued, each unit consisting of one common share and one-gquarter
of one warrant. Each whole warrant entitles the holder to purchase a common share at $6.25
untit May 10, 2007. Net proceeds of the offering, after issue costs, totaled $94,241,000.

Uranium Corp. has purchased 2,550,000 pounds of uranium oxide in concentrates (U;04) at a
total purchase price of $89,382,000, including commissions of $1,321,000. At August 31, 2005,
the market value of the Us0g purchased was $31,557,000 based on the Ux Consulting Company,
LLC published spot price for UsOs of US$30.20 and the month-end US/Canadian dollar exchange
rate of $1.1889.

For the period ended August 31, 2005 net income totaled $411,000 or $0.02 per share on a basic
and fully diluted basis. Revenue consisted of interest earned on invested cash of $493,000 and
unrealized gain on the investment in UsOs of $2,175,000. Expenses, before income tax
provisions, totaled $2,019,000, of which $392,000 was operating related and $1,627,000 was a
loss on foreign exchange.

With the exception of the impact of foreign exchange, the funds operating expenses were
generally in line with the Manager’s expectations. Foreign exchange has negatively impacted the
net asset value of the fund in two ways. First, it has increased the funds expenses by $1,627,000
during the period, and, it negatively impacted the fair value of the funds U;0g holdings on a
Canadian dollar basis.

Uranium Corp's foreign exchange expense of $1,627,000 (equivalent to a decrease in net asset
value of $0.08 per share) resulted primarily from the decline in the value of the U.S currency
acquired for the purpose of making U;Og purchases during the period. The initial public offering
proceeds were converted to U.S. dollars at an average foreign exchange rate of 1.2404,
compared to an average foreign exchange rate of 1.2179 realized from U;O0, purchase activities.
It is anticipated that the impact of foreign exchange on the funds expenses will be minimal in
future periods.

As referenced above, the foreign exchange rate has also negatively impacted the fair value of the
funds UsOg holdings. In spite of an increase of 4.9% in the value of U;0s per pound on a U.S
dollar basis, foreign exchange has reduced that increase to 2.4% on a Canadian doliar basis.
Since Uranium Corp. commenced its U;Os purchase activity from May 19, 2005 to the end of
August 31, 2005, spot prices for UsOg have risen from US$29.00 per pound to US$30.20 per
pound. The funds average U.S cost per pound, including capitalized commissions paid to the
Manager, is US$28.78 per pound.

Related Party Transactions

Uranium Corp. is a party to a management services agreement with Denison Mines Inc. (the
“Manager’) and, as a result, Uranium Corp. and the Manager are considered to be related
parties. Under the terms of the agreement, Uranium Corp. is required to pay the following fees to
the Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of the gross value of any purchases or sales of U30s
completed at the request of the Board of Directors; and b) a minimum annual management fee of
$400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus an additional fee of up to 0.3% per
annum based upon Uranium Corp.’s net asset value in excess of $100,000,000.
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The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
August 31, 2005:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Fees incurred with the Manager:

Management fees $ 167
General office and miscellaneous 5
Commissions on purchase of U;0g 1,321
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 1,493

At August 31, 2005, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $265,000 of amounts due
to the Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.

Financial Highlights

The following table shows selected key financial information about the corporation and is
intended to help you understand the company’s financial performance for the period since
inception on March 15, 2005 to August 31, 2005:

Financial Highlights

‘ Net asset value per share (in Canadian dollars)
Net asset value, beginning of period (after initial public offering) $ 482
Increase (decrease) from operations:
Total income
Unrealized gains for the period 0.11
Interest 0.02
Total expenses, including taxes @ (0.11)
Total increase from operations 0.02
Net asset value, end of period $ 484

Spot price of U3Og per pound (in U.S dollars)

Spot price of U303, beginning of period $ 21.75
Spot price of U304, end of period $ 3020

) These calculations are based on 20,000,000 common shares outstanding;
@ )ncludes a net asset value decrease of ($0.08) attributable to foreign exchange losses;




Summary of Investment Portfolio

Uranium Corp.'s investment portfolio consists of the foliowing:

As at August 31, 2005

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except pound
amounts) Pounds Cost Market

Investment in UsOg 2,550,000 $ 89,382 $ 91557

Per pound values.
- In Canadian dollars $ 3505 $ 3590
- In United States dollars $ 2878 $ 30.20

The corporation also has cash and cash equivalents of $3,563,000. It is the corporation’s current
intention to hold its U305 as a long term investment.
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MANAGEMENT PROXY CIRCULAR
(all information as at April 21, 2006 unless otherwise noted)

PERSONS MAKING THE SOLICITATION

This Management Proxy Circular (the “Circular”) is furnished in connection with the
solicitation of proxies being made by the management of Uranium Participation Corporation
(“Uranium Participation” or the “Corporation”) for use at the Annual General Meeting of the
Corporation’s shareholders (the “Meeting”) to be held on Thursday, the 25th day of May,
2006 at the time and place and for the purposes set forth in the accompanying Notice of
Meeting. While it is expected that the solicitation will be made primarily by mail, proxies may be
solicited personally or by telephone by directors, officers and employees of the Corporation.

All costs of this solicitation will be borne by the Corporation.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES

The individuals named in the accompanying form of proxy (the “Proxy”) are directors or
officers of the Corporation. A SHAREHOLDER WISHING TO APPOINT SOME OTHER PERSON
OR CORPORATION (WHO NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER) TO ATTEND AND ACT FOR
THE SHAREHOLDER AND ON THE SHAREHOLDER’S BEHALF AT THE MEETING HAS THE
RIGHT TO DO SO, EITHER BY INSERTING SUCH PERSON’S OR CORPORATION’S NAME IN
THE BLANK SPACE PROVIDED IN THE PROXY AND STRIKING OUT THE TWO PRINTED
NAMES, OR BY COMPLETING ANOTHER PROXY. No proxy, including the Proxy, will be valid
for use at the Meeting, or any adjournment thereof, unless it is completed, dated and signed and
delivered to Computershare Investor Services Inc. (“Computershare”), Toronto Office, Proxy
Department, at 100 University Avenue, 9th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5J 2Y1, by 5:00 p.m.
(Eastern Time) on May 23, 2006. For general inquiries, shareholders may contact Computershare
as follows:

By Phone: 1-800-564-6253
By Fax: 1-888-453-0330
By Email: service@computershare.com




ADVICE TO NON-REGISTERED HOLDERS OF COMMON SHARES

These shareholder materials are being sent to both registered and non-registered owners of
common shares in the capital stock of Uranium Participation (the “Common Shares”). If you are a
non-registered owner and Uranium Participation or its agent has sent these materials directly to
you, then your name, address and information about your share holdings have been obtained in
accordance with applicable securities regulatory requirements from the intermediary holding on
your behalf.

By choosing to send these materials to you directly, Uranium Participation (and not the intermediary
holding on your behalf) has assumed responsibility for (i) delivering these materials to you and (ii)
executing your proper voting instructions. Please return your voting instructions as specified in the
request for voting instructions.

The information set forth in this section is of significant importance to many shareholders of
the Corporation, as a substantial humber of shareholders do not hold Common Shares in
their own name. Shareholders who do not hold Common Shares in their own name, referred to in
this Circular as non-registered holders, should note that only proxies deposited by shareholders
whose names appear on the records of the Corporation as the registered holders of Common
Shares can be recognized and acted upon at the Meeting. However, in many cases, Common
Shares beneficially owned by a non-registered holder are either:

(a) in the name of an intermediary that the non-registered holder deals with in
respect of the Common Shares, such as, among others, banks, trust companies,
securities dealers or brokers and trustees or administrators of self-administered
RRSPs, RRIFs, RESPs and similar plans; or

(b) in the name of a depositary (such as The Canadian Depositary for Securities
Limited or “CDS") of which the intermediary is a participant.

In accordance with Canadian securities laws, Uranium Participation has distributed copies of the
notice of meeting, this Circular, the form of proxy and the 2006 Annual Report, which includes the
Annual Management Report of Fund Performance and the audited financial statements for the year
ended February 28, 2006, (collectively, the “meeting materials”) to CDS and intermediaries for
onward distribution to those non-registered holders to whom we have not sent the meeting
materials directly.

In such cases, intermediaries are required to forward meeting materials to non-registered holders,
unless a non-registered holder has waived the right to receive them. Very often, intermediaries will
use a service Corporation (such as ADP Investor Communications or “ADP inc.”) to forward the
meeting materials to non-registered holders.

Non-registered holders who have not waived the right to receive meeting materials will receive
either a voting instruction form or, less frequently, a form of proxy. The purpose of these forms is to
permit non-registered holders to direct the voting of the Common Shares that they beneficially own.
Non-registered holders should follow the procedures set out below, depending on which type of
form they receive.

A. Voting Instruction Form. in most cases, a non-registered holder will receive, as part of the
meeting materials, a voting instruction form. If the non-registered holder does not wish to
attend and vote at the meeting in person (or have another person attend and vote on the




non-registered holder's behalf), the voting instruction form must be completed, signed and
returned in accordance with the directions on the form. If a non-registered holder wishes to
attend and vote at the Meeting in person (or have another person attend and vote on the
non-registered holder's behalf), the non-registered holder must complete, sign and return
the voting instruction form in accordance with the directions provided, and a form of proxy
giving the right to attend and vote will be forwarded to the non-registered holder.

OR

B. Form of Proxy. Less frequently, a non-registered holder will receive, as part of the meeting
materials, a form of proxy that has already been signed by the intermediary (typically by
facsimile, stamped signature) which is restricted as to the number of Common Shares
beneficially owned by the non-registered holder, but which is otherwise uncompleted. |If the
non-registered holder does not wish to attend and vote at the Meeting in person (or to have
another person attend and vote on the non-registered holder’s behalf), the non-registered
holder must complete the form of proxy and deposit it with Computershare as described
above. If a non-registered holder wishes to attend and vote at the Meeting in person (or
have another person attend and vote on the non-registered holder's behalf), the non-
registered holder must strike out the names of the persons named in the proxy and insert
the non-registered holder’s (or such other person’s) name in the blank space provided.

Non-registered holders should follow the instruction on the forms that they receive and
contact their intermediaries promptly if they need assistance.

REVOCATION OF PROXIES

A registered shareholder who has given a Proxy may revoke it by an instrument in writing executed
by the shareholder or by the shareholder’s attorney authorized in writing or, if the shareholder is a
corporation, by a duly authorized officer or attorney of the corporation, and delivered either to the
registered office of the Corporation, at the Atrium on Bay, Suite 402, 595 Bay St., Toronto, Ontario,
Canada, M5G 2C2, at any time up to and including the last business day preceding the day of the
Meeting or any adjournment of it or to the chair of the Meeting on the day of the Meeting or any
adjournment of it. Only registered shareholders have the right to revoke a Proxy. Non-
registered holders who wish to change their vote must, at least seven days before the
Meeting, arrange for their respective intermediaries to revoke the Proxy on their behalf.

A revocation of a Proxy does not affect any matter on which a vote has been taken prior to the
revocation.

EXERCISE OF DISCRETION

If the instructions in a Proxy are certain, the Common Shares represented thereby will be voted on
any poll by the persons named in the Proxy and, where a choice with respect to any matter to be
acted upon has been specified in the Proxy, the Common Shares represented thereby will, on a
poll, be voted or withheld from voting in accordance with the specifications so made.

Where no choice has been specified by the shareholder, such Common Shares will, on a
poll, be voted in accordance with the notes to the Proxy. In particular, and without limiting




the foregoing, a management nominee will vote any Proxy held by him or her in favour of
any resolution in respect of which no choice has been specified in the Proxy.

The enclosed Proxy, when properly completed and delivered and not revoked, confers discretionary
authority upon the persons appointed proxy holders thereunder to vote with respect to any
amendments or variations of matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and with respect to other
matters which may properly come before the Meeting. At the time of the printing of this
Management Proxy Circular, the management of the Corporation knows of no such amendment,
variation or other matter that may be presented to the Meeting.

INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONS IN MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

Except as disclosed herein, no Person has any material interest, direct or indirect, by way of
beneficial ownership of securities or otherwise, in matters to be acted upon at the Meeting other
than the election of directors or the appointment of auditors. For the purpose of this paragraph,
“Person” shall include each person: (a) who has been a director or executive officer of the
Corporation at any time since the commencement of the Corporation’s last financial year; (b) who is
a proposed nominee for election as a director of the Corporation; or (c) who is an associate or
affiliate of a person included in subparagraph (a) or (b).

VOTING SECURITIES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS OF VOTING SECURITIES

The Common Shares are the only shares issued by the Corporation. As at the date hereof, the
Corporation has issued and outstanding 30,823,875 fully paid and non-assessable Common
Shares without par value, each share carrying the right to one vote.

The record date for the determination of the shareholders entitied to receive notice of the Meeting is
at the close of business on April 5, 2006. In accordance with the provisions of the Business
Corporations Act (Ontario) (the “OBCA”), the Corporation will prepare a list of holders of Common
Shares on such record date. Each holder of Common Shares named in the list will be entitled to
vote the Common Shares shown opposite his, her or its name on the list at the Meeting except to
the extent that (a) the holder has transferred any of his, her or its Common Shares after the record
date, and (b) the transferee of such Common Shares produces properly endorsed share certificates
or otherwise establishes that he, she or it owns such Common Shares and demands, not later than
ten days before the Meeting, that his, her or its name be included in the list before the Meeting, in
which case the transferee is entitled to vote such Common Shares at the Meeting.

To the knowledge of the directors and executive officers of the Corporation, as of April 21, 2006, the
only person or company who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, or exercises control or
direction over, voting securities of the Corporation carrying more than 10 percent of the voting rights
attached to any class of voting securities of the Corporation is as follows:

Name Number of Percentage of
Common Shares Outstanding Common Shares
; = 3258400 7
Wellington Management Company LLP 3,258,400 10.7%

(“Wellington™)

Notes:
" This number has been obtained from an early warning report filed on the SEDAR website on behalf of Wellington
dated January 10, 2006 and has not been verified by the Corporation.




ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The articles of the Corporation provide that the board of directors (the “Board”) consists of a
minimum of one and a maximum of ten directors.

In accordance with a resolution passed by the directors of the Corporation on April 19, 2006, the
number of directors to be elected at the Meeting is four. The persons named in the form of proxy
intend to vote for the election of the following directors:

Paul J. Bennett
Jeff Kennedy

Garth A.C. MacRae
Richard H. McCoy

The term of office of each of the present directors expires at the Meeting. Management does not
contemplate that any of these nominees will be unable to serve as a director. Each director elected
will hold office until the next annual general meeting of the Corporation or until his or her successor
is elected or appointed, unless his or her office is earlier vacated in accordance with the By-Laws of
the Corporation or with the provisions of the OBCA.

The following table sets out the names of the nominees for election as directors, the province and
country in which each is ordinarily resident, all offices of the Corporation now held by each of them,
their principal occupations, the period of time for which each has been a director of the Corporation
and the number of Common Shares of the Corporation beneficially owned by each, directly or
indirectly, or over which control or direction is exercised, as at the date hereof.

L RO I Ownership or Date Served
Name and.Place of .| . w. s | Control OverVoting | as a Director
' Residence © .. | PrincipalOccupation - Shares Held Since
Paul J. Bennett™*” President and Chief 1,000 June 2005
Alberta, Canada Executive Officer of
Energus Resources Ltd.
Jeff Kennedy" Chief Financial Officer of - March 2005
Ontario, Canada Sprott Securities Inc. and
its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Sprott
Securities (U.S.A.) Limited
Garth MacRae!"™@® | Independent Financial 10,000 April 2005
Ontario, Canada Consultant
Richard H. Retired; Formerly Vice- 5,500 March 2005
McCoy"@® Chairman investment :
Ontario, Canada Banking, TD Securities
Inc.
Notes:

(1) Member of the Audit Committee.

(2) Member of the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee.
(3) Chair of the Audit Committee

(4) Chairman of the Board




The following is a brief description of the proposed directors of Uranium Participation.
Paul J. Bennett

Mr. Bennett became a director in June 2005. Mr. Bennett is a director and the President of
Uranium Participation Alberta Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation (the
“Subsidiary”). Mr. Bennett is the President and Chief Executive Officer of Energus Resources
Ltd. He also serves as Vice President, Exploration and sits on the Advisory Board for Premium
Petroleum Inc. Mr. Bennett has held executive and senior management positions with ExxonMobil
Canada, Sable Offshore Energy Project and Mobil Oil Canada (MOCAN). He has also served as a
director of the Maritimes and Northeast Pipeline. Mr. Bennett has over 37 years of domestic and
international experience in geology, mining and oil/gas exploration, development and production.
Mr. Bennett graduated from the University of Toronto in 1972 with an HBSc. in Geology and again
in 1974 with an MSc. in Structural Geology. He is a member of CSPG and AAPG and is a
Professional Geologist (P. Geol) licensed in the Province of Alberta (APEGGA). He has received a
number of oil and gas industry awards.

Jeff Kennedy

Mr. Kennedy became a director in March 2005. Mr. Kennedy is currently the Chief Financial Officer
and a director of Sprott Securities Inc. (“Sprott”). Prior to this, Mr. Kennedy was the Chief Financial
Officer of Loewen Ondaatje McCutcheon Limited until 1998. Mr. Kennedy was Chairman of the
Capital Formula Subcommittee of the Investment Dealers Association of Canada (the
“Subcommittee”) from 1999 until 2003 and continues to be a member of the Subcommittee. Mr
Kennedy is also a member of the Minimum Standards Committee of the Canadian Investor
Protection Fund and has been in the investment business since 1987. Mr. Kennedy holds a
B.Com. degree from McMaster University and has been a Chartered Accountant since 1983.

Garth MacRae

Mr. MacRae became a director in April 2005 and is Chair of the Audit Committee. Mr. MacRae is
also a director of the Subsidiary. Mr. MacRae is a Chartered Accountant and has served as a
director of Dundee Corporation since its inception in October 1991 and served as Vice Chairman
from June 1993 until March 2004. Mr. MacRae has also served as a director of Dundee Wealth
Management Inc. since its inception in November 1998. Mr. MacRae currently serves as a director
of Breakwater Resources Ltd. Mr. MacRae has over 15 years of public accounting experience and
has held executive positions with Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting Co. Ltd., Brinco Limited and
Denison Mines Limited. Mr. MacRae is a member of several public company boards and audit
committees.

Richard H. McCoy

Mr. McCoy became a director in March 2005 and is Chairman of the Board. Mr. McCoy has been in
the investment business for over 35 years. Prior to retiring in October 2003, Mr. McCoy was Vice
Chairman, Investment Banking at TD Securities Inc. Prior to joining TD Securities Inc. in May 1997,
Mr. McCoy was Deputy Chairman of CIBC Wood Gundy Securities. Mr. McCoy serves as a director
of ACE Aviation Holdings Inc., Aberdeen Asia-Pacific Income Investment Company Limited, Pizza
Pizza Royalty Income Fund, Jazz Air Income Fund, Canadian Mini-Warehouse Properties Limited,
MDS Inc. and Rothmans Inc. Mr. McCoy holds an M.B.A. from the Richard Ivey School of Business
Administration, University of Western Ontario.




EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Remuneration of Officers

Under the terms of its Management Services Agreement (the “Management Services Agreement”)
with Denison Mines Inc. (the “Manager”), dated March 30, 2005 as amended March 27, 2006,
Uranium Participation has engaged the Manager to provide management services to the
Corporation, which services include the provision of officers for the Corporation. The Management
Services Agreement provides that any directors, officers or employees of the Manager who are also
officers of Uranium Participation shall be paid by the Manager for serving in such capacity, and they
shall not receive any remuneration from Uranium Participation for the same. Accordingly, the four
officers of the Corporation, including the President, the Chief Financial Officer, the Vice-President,
Marketing and the Corporate Secretary, receive no compensation from Uranium Participation. See
“Management Contracts”.

A copy of the Management Services Agreement has been filed on the SEDAR website and is
available at www.sedar.com or at www.uraniumparticipation.com.

Compensation of Directors

Currently three members of the Board are “independent” for the purposes of reviewing potential
purchases or sales of uranium between the Manager and the Corporation or its affiliates (“Related
Purchases”). The approval of Related Purchases is described in the Corporation’s Annual
Information Form dated April 19, 2006, which has been filed on the SEDAR website and is available
at www.sedar.com or at www.uraniumparticipation.com. Each of the independent members of the
Board is currently paid $25,000 per year, plus $1,000 per attended meeting of the Board and
committees of the Board. The Corporation also reimburses the members of the Board for out-of-
pocket expenses for attending such meetings.

During the fiscal year ended February 28, 2006, the following aggregate amounts were paid to each
director:

Cash Compensation
Name Paid in Financial Year
Paul J. Bennett $24,9920
Jeff Kennedy™ —
Garth MacRae $32,9177
Richard H. McCoy $32,917"

Notes:

(™ These amounts each include $1,000 paid for attendance at an Audit Committee meeting held on October 5, 2005.

@ Mr. Kennedy is an officer and director of Sprott Securities Inc. ("Sprott’). Sprott acted as lead underwriter on two
public offerings of the Corporation in 2005. Accordingly, the Board has determined that Mr. Kennedy is not
“independent” and therefore not entitied to compensation from the Corporation for serving as a director.

INTEREST OF INFORMED PERSONS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

Except as disclosed herein, since the commencement of the Corporation’s most recently completed
financial year, no informed person of the Corporation, nominee for director or any associate or
affiliate of an informed person or nominee, had any material interest, direct or indirect, in any
transaction or any proposed transaction which has materially affected or would materially affect the




Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. An “informed person” means: (a) a director or executive
officer of the Corporation; (b) a director or executive officer of a person or Corporation that is itself
an informed person or subsidiary of the Corporation; (c) any person or Corporation who beneficially
owns, directly or indirectly, voting securities of the Corporation or who exercises control or director
over voting securities of the Corporation or a combination of both carrying more than 10% of the
voting rights other than voting securities held by the person or Corporation as underwriter in the
course of a distribution; and (d) the Corporation itself, if and for so long as it has purchased,
redeemed or otherwise acquired any of its Common Shares.

Mr. Kennedy, one of the Corporation’s directors, is a director and officer of Sprott. Sprott acted as
lead underwriter on two public offerings which the Corporation completed in the most recent
financial year, namely the Corporation’s initial public offering, as described in the prospectus dated
and filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) on April 29, 2005, and a second offering, as described in the
prospectus dated and filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) on December 6, 2005. As such, Sprott
received an aggregate of approximately $3.13 million dollars in consideration from the Corporation.

APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF AUDITOR

The Common Shares represented by the proxies solicited in respect of the Meeting or any ballot
that may be called for, unless authority to do so is withheld, will be voted for the appointment of the
firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, as the auditor of the Corporation to
hold office until the next annual general meeting, and to authorize the directors to fix the
remuneration of the auditor. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP have been the auditor of the Corporation
since March 28, 2005. i

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

In March 2005, the Manager entered into the Management Services Agreement with the
Corporation. The Manager’s head office is Atrium on Bay, 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto,
Ontario, M5G 2C2. The Management Services Agreement has an initial term of five years and will
continue in force by mutual agreement thereafter unless terminated by either party upon 180 days'
previous written notice. Uranium Participation has the right to terminate the Management Services
Agreement for an unremedied breach by the Manager of any of its material obligations under the
Management Services Agreement or otherwise in accordance with its terms. On February 14,
2006, the Board recommended that changes to the Management Services Agreement be put before
the Corporation’s shareholders to align the contract with changes to the Corporation’s by-laws
which allowed the Corporation to invest in UFs, in addition to U;Og, and to permit the Corporation to
enter into lending arrangements with its UFs and U3Os (collectively, “uranium”). These amendments
were subsequently approved by the Corporation’s shareholders on March 27, 2006. The full text of
the amended terms are described in the Management Information Circular dated February 24,
2006, a copy of which has been filed on the SEDAR website and is available at www.sedar.com or
at www.uraniumparticipation.com.

Pursuant to the Management Services Agreement, the Manager is required to manage Uranium
Participation’s. activities in accordance with reasonable and prudent business practices and may
delegate, with the approval of the Board and at its own cost, any of its duties or obligations under
the Management Services Agreement to any third party. All purchases and sales of uranium are
made by the Manager on behalf of Uranium Participation in accordance with the Management




Services Agreement. The Manager is obligated to use commercially reasonable efforts to purchase
and sell the uranium at the best prices available to it over a prudent period of time.

All purchases and sales of uranium are and will continue to be completed by the Manager in
accordance with standard industry practices for and on behalf of Uranium Participation. When the
Board instructs the Manager to purchase or sell uranium the Manager may put out a tender for an
offer to purchase uranium or an offer to sell uranium, whichever the case may be. Consistent with
industry practice, such tender will stipulate the quantity to be purchased or sold, delivery particulars
and payment particulars, but not price. The Manager may also negotiate directly with potential
suppliers (off-market transactions) for the purchase or sale of uranium,

Any lending arrangements for uranium will be completed by the Manager in accordance with
standard industry practices for and on behalf of Uranium Participation. When the Board instructs
the Manager to lend uranium, any such loan will stipulate the quantity, interest rate, duration,
security, covenants and such other provisions as appropriate.

In addition to its responsibilities for purchasing or selling uranium for and on behalf of the
Corporation and lending the same from time to time as directed, the Manager is required to arrange
for storage of the uranium at licensed facilities (the “Facilities”), arrange insurance coverage,
prepare regulatory filing materials, reports for shareholders, furnish office facilities, provide officers
for Uranium Participation and generally manage the business and affairs of the Corporation.

In consideration of the Manager carrying out its duties and obligations under the terms of the
Management Services Agreement, the Corporation will pay the following fees to the Manager:

(a) a commission of 1.5% of the gross value of any purchases or sales of uranium
completed at the request of the Board; and

(b) $400,000 per annum, plus:

(i) a fee equal to 0.3% per annum of Uranium Participation’s total assets in
excess of $100 million and up to $200 million; and

(i) a fee equal to 0.2% per annum of Uranium Participation's assets for any
excess over $200 million of total assets;

(c) a fee of $200,000 upon the completion of each equity financing where the proceeds
payable to Uranium Participation exceed $20 million,

(d) a fee of $200,000 for each transaction or arrangement (other than the acquisition or
sale of uranium) of business where the gross value of such transaction exceeds $20 million
(an “Initiative”); and

(e) an annual fee up to a maximum of $200,000, at the discretion of the Board, for on-
going monitoring or work associated with an Initiative, provided that in exercising its
discretion that Board shall consider, among factors, the effort expended by the Manager and
the value derived by the Corporation from such Initiative.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Participation had paid an aggregate of $2.1 million in
commissions to the Manager on purchases of uranium in the fiscal year ended February 28, 2006,




and, when combined with fee income, Uranium Participation had paid the Manager an aggregate of
$2.5 million as at February 28, 2006.

Since the end of the fiscal year ended February 28, 20086, the Corporation has entered into a credit
agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility not to exceed $25 million in order to ensure
adequate cash on hand to meeting its purchase commitments. The credit facility expires on June
28, 2006 and is fully secured by the uranium investments of Uranium Participation, up to a
maximum of $50 million. Interest under the credit facility is based on the prime rate for Canadian
dollar loans quoted by the Bank of Nova Scotia, plus 2%. Standby fees also apply at a rate of 1%
of the undrawn facility amount. As at April 19, 2006, Uranium Participation had drawn and had
outstanding $10 million under the facility.

The following table sets out the names and the provinces and countries of residence of each of the
informed persons of the Manager and their respective positions and offices held with the Manager.

Name and Provinceand

-Country of Residence .- niwith the Manager.... &

ol 0‘ >

James R. Anderson Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Ontario, Canada
Donald C: Campbelt .
Ontario, Canada . P G TR .
Sheila Colman General Counsel and Corporate Secretary
Ontario, Canada
W. Robert Dengler -
_Ontario, Canada e R A
Janet L. Ecker Director
Ontario, Canada
E. Peter Farmer— .-
Ontario; Canada ) A & ) ) :
Brian A. Johnson Director
Saskatchewan, Canada
William C. Kerr.c % ot
Ontario. Canada SR o S
Paul F. Little Director, Chairman of the Board
Ontario, Canada
“Roy J. Romanow P.C;, 0.C.;Q.C, =

"‘lVEgg President, Marketing and Special Projects

L A,

Director ...~

i‘r“e;(':tor,\}?rj_esident and Chief Executive Officer

\{ibe-PFiéfSiden’t, Exploration and Development

‘ 2 . Director.
SasKatchéwan, Céanada L AR
Michael Schoonderwoerd Controller
Ontario, Canada
Catherine J, G. Stefan -~
Ontario, Canada -

“ Director

The Management Services Agreement provides that any directors, officers or employees of the
Manager who are also officers of Uranium Participation shall be paid by the Manager for serving in
such capacity, and they shall not receive any remuneration from Uranium Participation for the
same.

OTHER BUSINESS

Management is not aware of any matters to come before the Meeting other than those set forth in
the Notice of Meeting. If any other matter properly comes before the Meeting it is the intention of
the persons named in the Proxy to vote the Common Shares represented thereby in accordance
with their best judgment on such matter.




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information relating to the Corporation is available on the SEDAR website at
www.sedar.com. Financial information related to the Corporation is contained in the Corporation’s
2006 Annual Report, including the 2006 Annual Management Report of Fund Performance and the
audited financial statements for the year ended February 28, 2006.

Copies of the Corporation’s 2006 Annual Management Report of Fund Performance, containing the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements for its financial year ended February 28, 2006, and
the Corporation’s Annual information Form dated April 19, 2006 may be obtained by writing to the
Corporate Secretary of the Corporation at Atrium on Bay, 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto,
Ontario M5G 2C2 or may be accessed on the Corporation’s website at
www.uraniumparticipation.com or the SEDAR website at www.sedar.com.

BOARD APPROVAL

The contents and the sending of this circular have been approved by the Directors of the
Corporation.

DATED as of the 21* day of April, 2006

~

Sheila Colman
Corporate Secretary
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Atrium on Bay
595 Bay Street, Suite 402
Toronto, Ontario
M5G 2C2

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the “Meeting”) of
Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Participation”) will be held at The Gallery of the TSX
Broadcast & Conference Centre, The Exchange Tower, 130 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario on
Thursday, the 25th day of May, 2006 at 10:30 a.m. (Eastern Time) for the following purposes:

(a) to receive the financial statements of Uranium Participation for the year
ended February 28, 2006, together with the auditor’s report thereon;

(b) to appoint auditors for the ensuing year and to authorize the directors to fix
the remuneration of the auditor;
. (c) to elect the directors for the ensuing year; and
(d) to transact such other business as may properly come before the Meeting.

The Management Proxy Circular and a copy of the 2006 Annual Report, which includes the
Annual Management Report of Fund Performance and the audited financial statements for the year
ended February 28, 2006, accompany this notice of Meeting.

If you are not able to be present at the Meeting, please exercise your right to vote by signing
and returning the enclosed form of proxy to Computershare Investor Services Inc., 100 University
Avenue, 9th Floor, Toronto, Canada, M5J 2Y1 so as to arrive no later than 5:00 p.m. (Eastern
Time) on May 23, 2006.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sheila Colman
Corporate Secretary

Toronto, Canada
April 21, 2006




Computershare

9th Floor, 100 University Avenue
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2Y1
www.computershare.com

Security Class

Holder Account Number

Form of Proxy - Annual Meeting to be held on May 25, 2006

This Form of Proxy is solicited by and on behalf of Management.
Notes to proxy

1. Every holder has the right to appoint some other person or company of their choice, who need not be a holder, to attend and act on their behalf at the meeting. If you wish to
appoint a person or company other than the persons whose names are printed herein, please insert the name of your chosen proxyholder in the space provided (see reverse).

2. Ifthe securities are registered in the name of more than one owner (for example, joint ownership, trustees, executors, etc.), then all those registered should sign this proxy. If you are voting
. on behalf of a corporation or another individual you may be required to provide documentation evidencing your power to sign this proxy with signing capacity stated.
3

. This proxy should be signed in the exact manner as the name appears on the proxy.
4. Ifthis proxy is not dated, it will be deemed to bear the date on which it is mailed by Management to the holder.

5. The securities represented by this proxy will be voted as directed by the holder, however, if such a direction is not made in respect of any matter, this proxy will be voted as
recommended by Management.

6. The securities represented by this proxy will be voted or withheld from voting, in accordance with the instructions of the holder, on any ballot that may be called for and, if the holder has
specified a choice with respect to any matter to be acted on, the securities will be voted accordingly.

7. This proxy confers discretionary authority in respect of amendments to matters identified in the Notice of Meeting or other matters that may properly come before the meeting.
8. This proxy should be read in conjunction with the accompanying documentation provided by Management.

Proxies submitted must be received by 5:00 pm, Eastern Time, on May 23, 2006.

VOTE USING THE TELEPHONE OR INTERNET 24 HOURS A DAY 7 DAYS A WEEK!

\ . 10 Vote Using the Telephone To Vote Using the Internet
« Call the number listed BELOW from a touch tone + Go to the following web site:
telephone. www.computershare.com/proxy

1-866-732-VOTE (8683) Toll Free

If you vote by telephone or the Internet, DO NOT mail back this proxy.

Voting by mail may be the only method for securities held in the name of a corporation or securities being voted on behalf of another individual.

Voting by mail or by Internet are the only methods by which a holder may appoint a person as proxyholder other than the Management nominees named on the reverse of this proxy. Instead of
.mailing this proxy, you may choose one of the two voting methods outlined above to vote this proxy.

To vote by telephone or the Internet, you will need to provide your CONTROL NUMBER, HOLDER ACCOUNT NUMBER and ACCESS NUMBER listed below.
CONTROL NUMBER HOLDER ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCESS NUMBER

10MAD6062.E. SEDAR/000001/000001/i




Appointment of Proxyholder

I/We, being holder(s) of Uranium Participation Corporation hereby appoint: Print the name of the person you are

E. PETER FARMER OF TORONTO or failing this person, SHEILA M. appointing if this person is someone

COLMAN OF TORONTO OR other than the Management Nominees
listed herein.

as my/our proxyholder with full power of substitution and to vote in accerdance with the following direction (or if no directions have been given, as the proxyholder sees fit) and all other
matters that may properly come before the Annual Meeting of Uranium Participation Corporation to be held at the TSX Gallery on May 25, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

VOTING RECOMMENDATIONS ARE INDICATED BY [llef;[Rie[;3{=sR}= 4§ OVER THE BOXES.

1. Election of Directors

Management recommends that you vote FOR all of the nominees listed in the Information Circular.

For Withhold

Vote FOR or WITHHOLD for all nominees proposed by Management D D
. . B withhod
2. Appointment of Auditors
Appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors and to authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the auditors. D D
:
Authorized Signature(s) - This section must be completed  Signature(s) Date

for your instructions to be executed.

1/We authorize you to act in accordance with my/our instructions set out above. I/We hereby
revoke any proxy previously given with respect to the Meeting. if no voting instructions are
indicated above, this Proxy will be voted as recommended by Management.

] 013831 AR 0 uppa -+
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Uranium e

Participation SORPORATE
Corporation J

Annual Meeting of Shareholders

REPORT OF VOTING RESULTS
National Instrument 51-102 — Continuous Disclosure Obligations
Section 11.3

The following sets forth a brief description of each matter voted upon at the
Corporation’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders and the outcome of the vote:

Description of Motion Outcome of Vote
1. Ordinary resolution approving the election of four (4) Resolution approved.
nominees to serve as Directors, to hold office until the
next Annual General Meeting unless his or her office is
earlier vacated.
2. Ordinary resolution approving the appointment of Resolution approved.
‘ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants,
as Auditors of the Corporation, to hold office until the
next Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, and for
the Director to fix their remuneration as such.

Attached to this report is a report of Computershare Investor Services Inc., the scrutineers
of the Meeting, in respect of each matter.

Dated at Toronto, Ontario this 22nd day of June, 2006.
URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Per:

Sheila Colman
Corporate Secretary




FINAL REPORT ON PROXIES

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

HELD ON MAY 25, 2006

Of the proxies received, the following shares were voted For/Withhold:

1. Election of Directors. 10,218,465 : 1,691,873
For Withhold
2. Appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as
auditors and to authorize the Directors to fix the 11,908,788 1,550
For Withhold

remuneration of the auditors.

. s
Daniela Munoz -

Scrutineer
Marg Fong Q
Scrutineer

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES INC.
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Participation
Corporation J
MANAGEMENT INFORMATION CIRCULAR

Solicitation of Proxies

This management information circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies
by the management of Uranium Participation Corporation (the "Corporation”) for use at the
special meeting of shareholders (the "Meeting”) of the Corporation to be held at the time and
place and for the purposes set forth in the accompanying Notice of Meeting. References in this
management information circular to the Meeting include any adjournment or adjournments thereof. It is
expected that the solicitation will be primarily by mail. However, proxies may also be solicited personally
by regular employees of the Corporation and the Corporation may use the services of an outside proxy
solicitation agency to solicit proxies. The cost of solicitation will be borne by the Corporation.

The board of directors of the Corporation (the "Board”) has fixed the close of business on Friday,
February 24, 2006 as the record date, being the date for the determination of the holders of securities
entitled to receive notice of the Meeting. Duly completed and executed proxies must be received by the
Corporation’s transfer agent at the address indicated on the enclosed envelope no later than 5:00 p.m.
(Toronto time) on Thursday, March 23, 2006, or no later than 48 hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays
and holidays) before the time of any adjourned Meeting.

. Unless otherwise stated, the information contained in this management information circular is as of
February 24, 2006. All dollar amounts referenced herein, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in
Canadian dollars

Appointment and Revocation of Proxies

The persons named in the enclosed form of proxy are officers and/or directors of the Corporation. A
shareholder desiring to appoint some other person, who need not be a shareholder, to represent
him at the Meeting, may do so by inserting such person’s name in the blank space provided in the
enclosed form of proxy or by completing another proper form of proxy and, in either case,
depositing the completed and executed proxy at the office of the Corporation’s transfer agent
indicated on the enclosed envelope no later than 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays)
before the time of the Meeting or any adjournment of the Meeting.

A shareholder forwarding the enclosed proxy may indicate the manner in which the appointee is to vote
with respect to any specific item by checking the appropriate space. If the shareholder giving the proxy
wishes to confer a discretionary authority with respect to any item of business, then the space opposite
the item is to be left blank. The shares represented by the proxy submitted by a shareholder will be voted
in accordance with the directions, if any, given in the proxy.

A registered shareholder who has given a Proxy may revoke it by an instrument in writing executed by
the shareholder or by the shareholder's attorney authorized in writing or, if the shareholder is a
corporation, by a duly authorized officer or attomey of the corporation, and delivered either to the
registered office of the Company, at the Atrium on Bay, Suite 402, 595 Bay St., Toronto, Ontario, Canada,
M5G 2C2, at any time up to and including the last business day preceding the day of the Meeting or any
adjournment of it or to the chair of the Meeting on the day of the Meeting or any adjournment of it. Only
registered shareholders have the right to revoke a Proxy. Non-registered holders who wish to
change their vote must, at least seven days before the Meeting, arrange for their respective
intermediaries to revoke the Proxy on their behalf.




A revocation of a Proxy does not affect any matter on which a vote has been taken prior to the
revocation.

Exercise of Discretion by Proxies

The persons named in the enclosed form of proxy will vote the shares in respect of which they are
appointed in accordance with the direction of the shareholders appointing them. In the absence of such
direction, such shares will be voted in favour of the passing of all the resolutions described
below. The enclosed form of proxy confers discretionary authority upon the persons named
therein with respect to amendments or variations to matters identified in the Notice of Meeting
and with respect to other matters which may properly come before the Meeting. At the time of
printing of this management information circular, management knows of no such amendments, variations
or other matters to come before the Meeting. However, if any other matters which are not now known to
management should properly come before the Meeting, the proxy will be voted on such matters in
accordance with the best judgment of the named proxies.

Voting by Non-Registered Shareholders

Only registered shareholders of the Corporation or the persons they appoint as their proxies are
permitted to vote at the Meeting. Most shareholders of the Corporation are "non-registered” shareholders
("Non-Registered Shareholders™) because the shares they own are not registered in their names but are
instead registered in the name of the brokerage firm, bank or trust company through which they
purchased the shares. Shares beneficially owned by a Non-Registered Shareholder are registered
either: (i) in the name of an intermediary (an "Intermediary”) that the Non-Registered Shareholder deals
with in respect of the shares of the Corporation (Intermediaries include, among others, banks, trust
companies, securities dealers or brokers and trustees or administrators of self-administered RRSPs,
RRIFs, RESPs and similar plans); or (ii) in the name of a clearing agency (such as The Canadian
Depository for Securities Limited) of which the Intermediary is a participant. In accordance with
applicable securities law requirements, the Corporation will have distributed copies of the Notice of
Meeting, this management information circular, the form of proxy and the request form (collectively, the
"Meeting Materials") to the clearing agencies and Intermediaries for distribution to Non-Registered
Shareholders.

Intermediaries are required to forward the Meeting Materials to Non-Registered Shareholders unless a
Non-Registered Shareholder has waived the right to receive them. Intermediaries often use service
companies to forward the Meeting Materials to Non-Registered Shareholders. Generally, Non-
Registered Shareholders who have not waived the right to receive Meeting Materials will either:

(i) be given a voting instruction form which is not signed by the Intermediary and which, when
properiy completed and signed by the Non-Registered Shareholder and returned to the
Intermediary or its service company, will constitute voting instructions (often called a "voting
instruction form") which the Intermediary must follow. Typically, the voting instruction form will
consist of a one page pre-printed form. Sometimes, instead of the one page pre-printed form, the
voting instruction form will consist of a regular printed proxy form accompanied by a page of
instructions which contains a removable label with a bar-code and other information. in order for
the form of proxy to validly constitute a voting instruction form, the Non-Registered Shareholder
must remove the label from the instructions and affix it to the form of proxy, properly complete
and sign the form of proxy and submit it to the Intermediary or its service company in accordance
with the instructions of the Intermediary or its service company; or

(ii) be given a form of proxy which has already been signed by the Intermediary (typically by a
facsimile, stamped signature), which is restricted as to the number of shares beneficially owned
by the Non-Registered Shareholder but which is otherwise not completed by the Intermediary.
Because the Intermediary has already signed the form of proxy, this form of proxy is not required
to be signed by the Non-Registered Shareholder when submitting the proxy. In this case, the
Non-Registered Shareholder who wishes to submit a proxy should properly complete the form of
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proxy and deposit it with the Corporation, c/o Computershare Investor Services Inc., 100
University Avenue, gt Floor, North Tower, Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2Y1.

In either case, the purpose of these procedures is to permit Non-Registered Shareholders to direct the
voting of the shares of the Corporation they beneficially own. Should a Non-Registered Shareholder who
receives one of the above forms wish to vote at the Meeting in person (or have another person attend
and vote on behalf of the Non-Registered Shareholder), the Non-Registered Shareholder should strike
out the persons named in the form of proxy and insert the Non-Registered Shareholder or such other
person’s name in the blank space provided. In either case, Non-Registered Sharehoiders should
carefully follow the instructions of their Intermediary, including those regarding when and where
the proxy or voting instruction form is to be delivered.

A Non-Registered Shareholder may revoke a voting instruction form or a waiver of the right to receive
Meeting Materials and to vote which has been given to an Intermediary at any time by written notice to
the Intermediary provided that an Intermediary is not required to act on a revocation of a voting instruction
form or of a waiver of the right to receive Meeting Materials and to vote which is not received by the
Intermediary at least seven days prior to the Meeting.

Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof

As of the date hereof, 30,751,325 common shares (the "Common Shares”) in the capital of the
Corporation are issued and outstanding. Each Common Share entitles the holder thereof {o one vote on
all matters to be acted upon at the Meeting. The record date for the determination of shareholders
entitled to receive notice of the Meeting has been fixed at February 24, 2006. In accordance with the
provisions of the Business Corporations Act (Ontario) (the "OBCA"), the Corporation will prepare a list of
holders of Common Shares as of such record date. Each holder of Common Shares named in the list will
be entitled to vote the shares shown opposite his or her name on the list at the Meeting, except to the
extent that (a) the shareholder has transferred any of his or her shares after the record date, and (b) the
transferee of those shares produces properly endorsed share certificates or otherwise establishes that he
or she owns such shares and demands not later than ten days prior to the Meeting that his or her name
be included in the list before the Meeting, in which case the transferee is entitled to vote his or her shares
at the Meeting. All such holders of record of Common Shares are entitled either to attend and vote
thereat in person the Common Shares held by them or, provided a completed and executed proxy shall
have been delivered to the Corporation’s transfer agent within the time specified in the attached Notice of
Meeting, to attend and vote thereat by proxy the Common Shares held by them.

To the knowledge of the directors and executive officers of the Corporation, as of the date hereof, the
only person or company who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, or exercises control or direction over,
voting securities of the Corporation carrying more than 10% of the voting rights attached to any class of
voting securities of the Corporation is as follows:

Number of Percentage of
Name Common Shares OQutstanding Common Shares
Wellington Management Company LLP
("Wellington™) 3,258,400 10.7%
J. Zechner Associates Inc. (“Zechner”) 3,173,350 10.3%

M This number has been obtained from an early waming report filed on behalf of Wellington dated January 10,
2006 and has not been verified by the Corporation.

@ This number has been obtained from an early warning report filed on behalf of Zechner dated February 3, 2006
and has not been verified by the Corporation.




Interest in Material Transactions

Other than as described below and elsewhere in this management information circular, since March 15,
2005, being the date of incorporation of the Corporation, no (a) director or executive officer who has held
such position at any time; or (b) associate or affiliate of a person in (a), has any material interest, direct or
indirect, by way of beneficial ownership of securities or otherwise, in any matter to be acted upon at the
Meeting.

The Corporation and Denison Mines Inc. (the "Manager") have entered into a management services
agreement dated as of March 30, 2005 (the “Management Services Agreement’), pursuant to which the
Manager administers the activities of the Corporation. The text of the full agreement can be viewed on
SEDAR (www.sedar.com).

During the period of March 15, 2005 to date, the Corporation has paid to the Manager the following
amounts in accordance with the terms of the Management Services Agreement:

Management Fees $371,000
Commissions on purchase of U304 2,063,000
Out of Pocket Expenses 29,000
Total: $2,463,000

Remuneration of Directors

Currently three members of the Board are “independent” for the purposes of reviewing potential Related
Purchases, all as described in the Corporation’s prospectus (the “Prospectus”) dated and filed on SEDAR
(www.sedar.com) on December 6, 2005. Each of the independent members of the Board is currently
paid $25,000 per year plus $1,000 per attended meeting of the Board and committees of the Board. The
Corporation also reimburses the members of the Board for out-of-pocket expenses for attending such
meetings.

MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON AT THE MEETING

Confirmation of Amendment to By-Law — Change of Investment Policy

At a meeting of the Board held on February 14, 2008, the Board unanimously passed a resolution
proposing to amend By-Law Number 1 of the Corporation (the “By-Law") in the manner described below.
At the Meeting, shareholders will be asked to consider and, if deemed appropriate, pass, with or without
variation, an ordinary resolution, in the form set out below (the "Investment Policy Resolution”), subject to
such amendments, variations or additions as may be approved at the Meeting confirming the Board’s
amendment to the By-Law. The purpose of the Investment Policy Resolution is to broaden the scope of
investments permitted to be made by the Corporation to include uranium hexafluoride ("UFs"), in addition
to uranium oxide in concentrates (*U;0g"). The proposed amendments will provide the Manager with
additional flexibility in entering into contracts to acquire U;Og and UFs, will permit conditional offers to
acquire U;Og and UFg, and will permit the commitment to acquire UsOg and UFs prior to funds actually
being set aside if the Corporation has received a firm commitment for such funds.

Background Regarding U305 and UFg

The most common commercial use for UsOsis as a fuel for nuclear power plants. Uranium has other uses
in the fields of medical diagnosis and other industries. Uranium is also used as a feedstock for over 200
private nuclear reactors, which are operated for research purposes and for the production of isotopes for
medical and industrial end uses.

The initiat step in the process of preparing uranium ore for use in a nuclear reactor is the mining and
upgrading of the ore in a uranium processing facility, or mill, to produce uranium concentrates containing
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UsOs. The second step in the preparation of uranium for use in a nuclear reactor takes place at
conversion facilities ("Converters"), where U30g is converted to UFs Above 56 degrees Celsius, UFgis a
gas and is a suitable form to be enriched to produce fuel for the majority of reactors. Following the
production of UFs, enrichment and fuel fabrication steps are required before the nuclear fuel is ready for
loading into a nuclear reactor.

The World Nuclear Association (the "WNA") reported that worldwide uranium fuel consumption attributed
to fuel reactors in 2004 was 173 million pounds. The 2003 Red Book (Uranium 2003: Resources,
Production and Demand, OECD/AEA) projects that demand will increase to between 200 and 220
million pounds of U;04 by 2020 representing an annual growth rate of between 1.0% and 1.5%.

World net electricity consumption is expected to nearly double over the next two decades, according to
the International Energy Outlook 2004 (the "IEO 2004") reference case forecast. Total demand for
electricity is projected to increase on average by 2.3% per year from 13,290 billion kilowatt hours in 2001
to 23,072 billion kilowatt hours in 2025. The IEO 2004 forecast assumes that developing countries in
Asia, including China and India will continue their current economic expansion with overall GDP growth of
5% annually over the forecasted period, which is approximately two percentage points greater than global
GDP growth as a whole.

According to the WNA, as of January 2006, there were a total of 441 operable commercial nuclear power
plants globally with an aggregate installed generating capacity of 368,386 megawatts of electricity
requiring 170.2 million pounds of UsOg per year. These commercial nuclear plants are currently
supplying approximately 16% of the world's power requirements. Another 24 commercial nuclear power
plants (representing 18,816 megawatts of electricity) are under construction. New construction is
presently centered in Asia, principally in China, South Korea and India.

UF is a separate commodity from U;Os, although its price will be greatly affected by the price of the U304
because U;Osis required to produce UFs. 2.61285 pounds of U;Og once converted, will produce 1KgU as
UF;. The value of UF, (the "UFg Value”) is obtained by adding (i) the spot price of U;Og which is then
multiplied by 2.61285 and (ji) the spot conversion price of UFe. The spot price of UFg (the " UFg Price™) is
published by Ux Consulting Company, LLC and it may be higher or lower than the UF; Value depending
on the variation in demand of its components. Currently UFs is trading at a discount of $1 to $2 from the
UFg Value.

At current prices of U;Os and conversion, U;Og constitutes nearly 90% of the UFs Value. Accordingly, any
change in the UFg Price will largely be attributable to changes in the price of U;30s.

UFs as a commodity may trade at a discount or a premium to the value of U30s, depending on a variety of
factors including prices for Us0g and conversion. While the current world supply of U;0s is very tight, the
Manager believes that there are relatively greater opportunities to acquire UFs. The Corporation believes
that having the ability to acquire UFs represents a market opportunity and would represent a suitable
compliment to its other principal asset base, U30s.

Risk Factors

Except as noted below, risk factors associated with the purchase and sale of UFg are substantially the
same as risk factors involving the purchase and sale of U30,. The reader is referred to the Prospectus.

Since UF; is a different commodity, its price is affected by its own supply/demand balance as well as the
supply/demand balances of U;0g and for conversion services. As a result, the UFg Price may move
differently than the spot price of U0z or the spot conversion price alone. The factors that affect the UFg
Price may affect the net asset value of the Corporation which in turn may affect the price of the
Corporation's shares.

The Board and the Manager recommend the adoption of this Investment Policy Resolution. To be
effective, the Investment Policy Resolution must be approved by a majority of the votes cast by
shareholders present in person, or represented by proxy at the Meeting. Unless otherwise indicated,




the person designated as proxy holders in the form of proxy will vote the Common Shares
represented by such form of proxy, properly executed, for the Investment Policy Resolution.

The text of the Investment Policy Resolution to be submitied to shareholders at the Meeting is set forth
below, subject to such amendments, variations or additions as may be approved at the Meeting:

"NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Section 2.08 of By-Law Number 1 of the Corporation is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced
with the following:

Investment Policies

(a) At least 85% of the gross proceeds of any offering (an "Offering”) of securities of the
Corporation must be invested in, or held for future purchases of, either uranium oxide in
concentrates ("U;0g") or uranium hexafluoride ("UFg").

{b) The Corporation may not enter into any borrowing arrangements except in strictly limited
circumstances to facilitate U;0s or UFg purchase payments in accordance with paragraph
2.05.

(c) All purchases and sales of Us0s and UFs shall be made by Denison Mines Inc. (the
"Manager") at the direction of the Board on behalf of the Corporation in accordance with
the management services agreement (the "Management Services Agreement”) dated as of
March 30, 2005 between the Corporation and the Manager, as duly amended form time to
time; provided that this paragraph 2.08(c) shall not restrict the ability of the Corporation to
appoint a person other than the Manager as manager upon termination of the Management
. Services Agreement. In such capacity, the Manager shall use commercially reasonable
efforts to purchase and sell U;05 and UFs at the best prices available to it over a prudent
period of time.

(d) In the event that the Manager determines that it would be beneficial to purchase or sell
U404 from or to the production or inventories of the Manager or McClean Uranium Limited
or any other related party (as such term is defined in Ontario Securities Commission Rule
61-501, as amended, a "Related Party") of the Manager ("Related Purchases"), then such
purchases or sales shall be deemed to be Related Purchases, and will require the approval
of the majority of the independent directors of the Corporation for all amounts over
$1,000,000 in the aggregate.

(e) In the event that the Manager elects to unconditionally purchase U,0g or UFs under long
term contracts with a uranium supplier, the Corporation shall have received a firm
commitment for funds to satisfy the purchase price therefor.

(H  In the event that the Manager elects to sell U;0g or UFg under long term contracts with a
uranium customer, the Corporation shall have sufficient U305 or UFg set aside to satisfy
such delivery commitments.”

2. Section 2.09 of By-Law Number 1 of the Corporation is be hereby deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following:

“Obijectives

Notwithstanding Section 5 of the articles of incorporation of the Corporation dated March 15,
2005, the Corporation shall, as its primary objective, invest in and hold at least 85% of the gross
proceeds of any Offering in a direct ownership interest in either physical U;0g or physical UFs and
' hold the balance of its total assets in cash and interest-bearing accounts, short-term government

debt or short-term investment grade corporate debt for the purposes of paying the expenses of




the Corporation. For greater certainty, for the purposes of this by-law, the purchase of,
investment in or holding of, U305 or UFs by a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation shall be
deemed to be the purchase of, investment in and holding of, U30s or UFs by the Corporation. The
strategy of the Corporation does not include and will not include activities with regard to
speculating in short-term changes in uranium prices. Notwithstanding the foregoing, when the
Board of Directors believes that it is in the best interests of the Corporation, the Corporation may
sell some or all of its holdings in U304 or UFg".

3. The Management Services Agreement be hereby amended, as applicable, to include references
to UFs where purchases of U;0y are described in accordance with the Investment Policy
Resolution.

4. The balance of By-Law Number 1 of the Corporation shall remain in full force and effect,
unamended subject to the Lending Policy Resolution (as defined herein).

5. In accordance with Section 116(3) of the Business Corporations Act (Ontario) this amendment
_ shall be effective from February 14, 2006 with respect to the amendment to the By-Laws.

6. Any director or officer of the Corporation is hereby authorized and directed, acting for, in the
name of and on behalf of the Corporation, to execute or cause to be executed, under the seal of
the Corporation or otherwise and to deliver or cause to be delivered, such other documents and
instruments, and to do or cause to be done all such other acts and things, as may in the opinion
of such director or officer of the Corporation be necessary or desirable to carry out the intent of
the Investment Policy Resolution.”

Confirmation of Amendment to By-Law - Lending Policy

At a meeting of the Board held on February 14, 2006, the Board unanimously passed a resolution
proposing to amend the By-Law in the manner described below. At the Meeting, shareholders will be
asked to consider and, if deemed appropriate, pass, with or without variation, an ordinary resolution, in
the form set out below (the "Lending Policy Resolution"), subject to such amendments, variations or
additions as may be approved at the Meeting confirming the Board's amendment to the By-Law. The
Lending Policy Resolution will provide the Corporation with explicit authority to lend, at the Board's
discretion, some or all of the Corporation's holdings of U30 or UFg at any time, to duly licensed entities in
return for compensation and appropriate security.

Background

The Corporation believes that a business opportunity exists with regard to lending its uranium to enable it
to realize significant proceeds from lending arrangements, as well as providing it with the benefit of
reducing its storage costs at licensed Converters. This will however create a temporary additional supply
of uranium to the borrower, in the short term.

Risk Factors

Although the Corporation intends to ensure that adequate security is provided for any uranium loaned,
there is a risk that the borrower may not be able 1o repay the uranium and will, in lieu of repaying the
uranium, repay with the equivalent value of borrowed uranium in cash. In such circumstances, given the
very tight supply of Us0s and UFs, it may be difficult or impossible to purchase either U304 or UFs to
replace the commodity loaned. In this case, the debt to the Corporation would have to be satisfied
through the payment in cash of the replacement value of the commodity loaned at the time it is repaid.

The Board and the Manager recommend the adoption of this Lending Policy Resolution. To be effective,
the Lending Policy Resolution must be approved by a majority of the votes cast by shareholders present
in person, or represented by proxy at the Meeting. Unless otherwise indicated, the person
designated as, proxy holders in the form of proxy will vote the Common Shares represented by
such form of proxy, properly executed, for the Lending Policy Resolution.




The text of the Lending Policy Resolution to be submitted to shareholders at the Meeting is set forth
below, subject to such amendments, variations or additions as may be approved at the Meeting:

"NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Section 2.05(1) is hereby added to By-Law Number 1 of the Corporation:

Lending

The Corporation may, at the Board’s discretion, enter into transactions whereby the Corporation
lends some or all of the Corporation's U0z or UFs, to other duly licensed entities in exchange for
consideration including cash or other compensation and sufficient security against any uranium
so lent.

2. That the balance of By-Law Number 1 of the Corporation shall remain in full force and effect,
unamended, subject to the Investment Policy Resolution (as defined herein).

3. In accordance with Section 116(3) of the Business Corporations Act (Ontario) this amendment
shall be effective from February 14, 2006.

4. Any director or officer of the Corporation is hereby authorized and directed, acting for, in the
name of and on behalf of the Corporation, to execute or cause to be executed, under the seal of
the Corporation or otherwise and to deliver or cause to be delivered, such other documents and
instruments, and to do or cause to be done all such other acts and things, as may in the opinion
of such director or officer of the Corporation be necessary or desirable to carry out the intent of
the Lending Policy Resolution.”

Amendment to the Management Services Aqreement - Compensation Paid by the Corporation

Given that the Manager, by virtue of being a party to the Management Services Agreement, is considered
a “related party” to the Corporation pursuant to applicable securities legislation, the Board felt it prudent
to seek shareholder approval for the amendments to the Management Services Agreement.

The Corporation and the Manager entered into the Management Services Agreement as of March 30,
2005. The Management Services Agreement has an initial term of five years and continues in force by
mutual agreement thereafter unless terminated by either party upon 180 days' previous written notice.
The Corporation has the right to terminate the Management Services Agreement for an unremedied
breach by the Manager of any of its material obligations under the Management Services Agreement or
otherwise in accordance with its terms. Pursuant to the Management Services Agreement, the Manager
is required to manage the Corporation’s activities in an efficient, timely and professional manner in
accordance with reasonable and prudent business practices and is paid by the Corporation an amount
based on the net asset value of the Corporation, subject to a minimum annual payment of $400,000 and
a commission of 1.5% on purchases and sales of U;0g.

The Management Services Agreement currently contemplates that the Corporation may purchase U;Og
from the Manager (a "Related Purchase”) provided that majority approval of the independent directors of
the Corporation is obtained for any purchases over $1,000,000. The Board believes the only portion of
the Management Services Agreement that could be considered to be a "related party transaction”, as that
term is defined in National Instrument 61-501, are provisions relating to Related Purchases. The
proposed amendments described below do not amend the foregoing.

At the time that the Corporation was created and the Management Services Agreement was entered into,
the responsibilities of the Manager included matters only related to the purchase, storage and sale of
U1Os, preparing the Corporation’s net asset value calculations, shareholder reports, providing officers
and office space and general management of the business. The responsibilities did not contemplate
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future public financings or transactions beyond the acquisition or disposition of U304 which could require
complex work and continuous monitoring by the Manager. The Corporation believes that it is necessary
for it to enter into transactions beyond the acquisition or disposition of U;Os to capitalize on certain
market opportunities as described elsewhere in this management information circular, and it is therefore
anticipated that the Manager's responsibilities should be expanded and accordingly, the Manager should
be commensurately compensated. Expanding the Manager's mandate has been under review by the
Board for a number of months. After presentations by the Manager and financial advisors to the
Corporation, the Board unanimously approved the Compensation Resolution (as defined below).

At the Meeting, shareholders, other than shareholders who are also directors or officers of the Manager
(the "Disinterested Shareholders”) will be asked to consider and, if deemed appropriate, to pass, with or
without variation, a resolution, in the form set out below (the "Compensation Resolution”), subject to such
amendments, variations or additions as may be approved at the Meeting, approving an amendment to
the Management Services Agreement to reflect the increased responsibilities of the Manager.

The Board recommends the adoption of the Compensation Resolution. The Board will not implement the
provisions of the Compensation Resolution unless it is approved by not less than a majority of the votes
cast by Disinterested Shareholders of Common Shares present in person, or represented by proxy, at the
Meeting. The Corporation believes directors and officers of the Manager own less than 1% of the
outstanding Common Shares as of the date hereof. The Manager does not own, directly or indirectly,
any Common Shares. Unless otherwise indicated, the persons designated as proxyholders in the
accompanying form of proxy will vote the Common Shares represented by such form of proxy,
properly executed, for the Compensation Resolution.

The text of the Compensation Resolution to be submitted to Disinterested Shareholders at the Meeting is
set forth below:

"NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Section 4 of the Management Services Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced
with the following:

Fees Payable to the Manager. Uranium Participation Corp. agrees to pay the following fees to
the Manager (the "Manager's Fee"):

(a) a commission of 1.5% of the gross value of any purchases or sales of UsOg or UFg
completed at the request of the Board pursuant to Subsection 2(j), to be paid not later
than ten (10) business days upon the receipt of delivery of U;0g or UF; or the delivery of
U303 or UFg by Uranium Participation Corp., as the case may be, of such purchases or
sales; and

(b) $400,000 per annum, plus:

(i) a fee equal to 0.3% per annum of Uranium Participation Corp.'s total assets in
excess of $100 million and up to $200 million; and

(i) a fee equal to 0.2% per annum of Uranium Participation Corp.'s assets for any
excess over $200 million of total assets,

in each case, as at the month-end Valuation Date (defined as the last business day of each
month in which Uranium Participation Corp. determines the NAV). For such purposes “iotal
assets" shall mean the total assets of Uranium Participation Corp. as at the Valuation Date, which
shall be calculated by multiplying the quantity of UsOs and UFs held by or for Uranium
Participation Corp. by the last spot price for UsOs and the last UFs Price respectively for the
month published by Ux Consulting Corporation, LLC plus cash, and any other assets held by
Uranium Participation Corp., less any outstanding payables, indebtedness and all other liabilities
of Uranium Participation Corp. Any amounts in U.S. dollars shall be converted into Canadian
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dollars based upon the noon rate of exchange for the conversion of U.S. dollars as published by
the Bank of Canada as at the last business day prior to the NAV calculation. Fees payable
pursuant to Subsection 4(b) shall be paid on a monthly basis with such payment to be made not
later than ten (10) business days after the end of each calendar month while fees payable
pursuant to 4(b)(i) or 4(ii) shall be paid within five (5) business days after the calculation of the
NAV pursuant to Section 11(i) of this Agreement. Further, the Board shall have the express
authority to engage a third party for the purpose of conducting an independent evaluation or audit
of the assets of Uranium Participation Corp., at the cost of Uranium Participation Corp.;

{c) a fee of $200,000 upon the completion of each equity financing where the proceeds
payable to Uranium Participation Corp. exceed $20 million;

(d) a fee of $200,000 for each transaction or arrangement (other than the acquisition or sale
of U;04 or UFg) of business where the gross value of such transaction exceeds $20
million (an “Initiative™); and

(e) an annual fee up to a maximum of $200,000, at the discretion of the Board, for on-going
monitoring or work associated with an Initiative payable to the Manager on or before the
365™ day following the execution of an agreement giving effect to such Initiative, provided
that in exercising its discretion that Board shall consider, among factors, the effort
expended by the Manager and the value derived by the Corporation from such Initiative.

2. That the balance of the Management Services Agreement shall remain in full force and effect,
unamended, subject to any applicable amendments resulting from the Lending Policy Resolution
and the Investment Policy Resolution, respectively.

name of and on behalf of the Corporation and under its corporate seal or otherwise all such
certificates, instruments, agreements, notices and other documents and to do such other acts
and things as, in the opinion of such person, may be necessary or desirable in connection with
the amendment to the Management Services Agreement, with the performance of the
Corporation of its obligations in connection therewith, and to give effect to the foregoing and
facilitate the implementation of the foregoing resolution, the Lending Policy Resolution and the
Investment Policy Resolution.”

‘ 3. Any director or officer of the Corporation is authorized and directed to execute and deliver in the

Additional Information
Additional information relating to the Corporation can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Shareholders may also contact the Corporate Secretary of the Corporation by phone at (416) 979-1991,
ext. 366 or by e-mail at scolman@denisonmines.com to request copies of these documents.

Directors’ Approval

The contents of this management information circular and the sending thereof to the shareholders of the
Corporation have been approved by the Board.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sheila Colman
Corporate Secretary
Toronto, Ontario

. February 24, 2006
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NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Special Meeting of Shareholders (the "Meeting") of Uranium
Participation Corporation (the "Corporation’) will be held at the Gallery of the TSX Broadcast &
Conference Centre, The Exchange Tower, 130 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario on Monday, March 27,
2006 at 2:00 p.m. (Toronto time), for the following purposes:

(a) To consider and, if deemed appropriate, to pass, with or without variation, a resolution
confirming an amendment to the Corporation's by-laws with respect to broadening the
Corporation's investment policy and funding requirements for investments, as more
particularly described in the accompanying management information circular,

(b) To consider and, if deemed appropriate, to pass, with or without variation, a resolution
confirming an amendment to the Corporation's by-laws with respect to a new lending
policy to be adopted by the Corporation, as more particularly described in the
accompanying management information circular;

{c) To consider and, if deemed appropriate, to pass, with or without variation, a resolution
amending the management services agreement, dated March 30, 2005 between the
Corporation and Denison Mines Inc., to adjust the compensation payable by the
Corporation thereunder, as more particularly described in the accompanying
‘ management information circular; and

(d) To transact such other business as may properly come before the Meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

This notice is accompanied by a management information circular and a form of proxy.

Shareholders who are unable to attend the Meeting are requested to complete, date, sign and return the
enclosed form of proxy so that as large a representation as possible may be had at the Meeting.

The board of directors of the Corporation has by resolution fixed the close of business on Friday,
February 24, 2006 as the record date, being the date for the determination of the holders of common
shares entitled to notice of the Meeting and any adjournment thereof.

if you are not able to be present at the Meeting, please exercise your right to vote by signing and

returning the enclosed form of proxy to Computershare Investor Services Inc., 100 University Avenue, 9"
Floor, Toronto, Canada, M5J 2Y1 so as to arrive no later than 5:00 p.m. (Toronto time) on March 23,

2006.
DATED at Toronto, Ontario this 24th day of February, 2006.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sheila Colman
Corporate Secretary
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SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION (the "Company”)

TO BE HELD AT THE GALLERY OF THE TSX BROADCAST & CONFERENCE CENTRE, THE EXCHANGE TOWER, 130 KING STREET WEST
TORONTO, ONTARIO ON 27TH OF MARCH, 2006, AT 2:00PM

The undersigned registered shareholder (“Registered Shareholder”) of the Company hereby appoints, E. Peter Fammer, the President of the Company, or
failing this person, Sheila M. Colman, the Corporate Secretary of the Company, or in the place of the foregoing, as
proxyholder for and on behalf of the Registered Shareholder with the power of substitution to attend, act and vote for and on behalf of the Registered Shareholder
in respect of all matters that may properly come before the Meeting of the Registered Shareholders of the Company and at every adjournment thereof, to the
same extent and with the same powers as if the undersigned Registered Shareholder were present at the said Meeting, or any adjournment thereof.

The Registered Shareholder hereby directs the proxyholder to vote the securities of the Company registered in the name of the Registered Shareholder as
specified herein.

Resolutions (For full detail of each item, please see the enclosed Notice of Meeting and Information Circular). Please indicate your voting preference by marking
an “X" in the space provided.

For Against

Resolution: Confirmation of Amendments to the By-Laws of the Company — The Board of Directors and Management
1. recommend voting FOR the Investment Policy Resolution as outlined in the accompanying Management Information Circular,
confirming the amendments to the By-Laws of the Company (as described in the accompanying Management Proxy Circular).

Resolution: Confirmation of Amendments to the By-Laws of the Company — The Board of Directors and Management
2. recommend voting FOR the Lending Policy Resolution as outlined in the accompanying Management Information Circular,
confirming the amendments to the By-Laws of the Company (as described in the accompanying Management Proxy Circular).

Resolution: Amending the Management Services Agreement. The Board of Directors recommends voting FOR the
3 Compensation Resolution, amending the Management Services Agreement as described in the accompanying Management
Proxy Circular.

The undersigned Registered Shareholder hereby revokes any proxy previously given to attend and vote at said Meeting.

SIGN HERE: Date:

Please Print Name:

THIS PROXY FORM IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS SIGNED. SEE IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
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00BHSC




INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF PROXY
This Proxy is solicited by the Management of the Company.

This form of proxy (‘Instrument of Proxy”) must be signed by you, the Registered Shareholder, or by your attorney duly authorized
by you in writing, or, in the case of a corporation, by a duly authorized officer or representative of the corporation; and if executed
by an attorney, officer, or other duly appointed representative, the original or a notarial copy of the instrument so empowering
such person, or stich other documentation in support as shall be acceptable to the Chairman of the Meeting, must accompany the
Instrument of Proxy.

If this Instrument of Proxy is not dated in the space provided, authority is hereby given by you, the Registered Shareholder, for
the proxyholder to date this proxy seven (7) calendar days after the date on which it was mailed to you, the Registered
Shareholder, by Computershare.

A Registered Shareholder who wishes to attend the Meeting and vote on the resolutions in person, may simply register with
the scrutineers before the Meeting begins.

A Registered Shareholder who is not able to attend the Meeting in person but wishes to vote on the resolutions, may do
the following:

(a) appoint one of the management proxyholders named on the Instrument of Proxy, by leaving the wording appointing a
nominee as is (i.e. do not strike out the management proxyholders shown and do not complete the blank space provided
for the appointment of an alternate proxyholder). Where no choice is specified by a Registered Shareholder with respect
to a resolution set out in the Instrument of Proxy, a management appointee acting as a proxyholder will vote in favour of
each matter identified on this Instrument of Proxy and for the nominees of management for directors and auditor as
identified in this Instrument of Proxy;

OR

(b) appoint another proxyholder, who need not be a Registered Shareholder of the Company, to vote according to the
Registered Shareholder’s instructions, by striking out the management proxyholder names shown and inserting the name of
the person you wish to represent you at the Meeting in the space provided for an alternate proxyholder. If no choice is
specified, the proxyholder has discretionary authority to vote as the proxyholder sees fit.

The securities represented by this Instrument of Proxy will be voted or withheld from voting in accordance with the
instructions of the Registered Shareholder on any poll of a resolution that may be called for and, if the Registered Shareholder
specifies a choice with respect to any matter to be acted upon, the securities will be voted accordingly. Further, the securities will
be voted by the appointed proxyholder with respect to any amendments or variations of any of the resolutions set out on the
Instrument of Proxy or matters which may properly come before the Meeting as the proxyholder in its sole discretion sees fit.

If a Registered Shareholder has submitted an Instrument of Proxy, the Registered Shareholder may still attend the Meeting and
may vote in person. To do so, the Registered Shareholder must record hisher attendance with the scrutineers before the
commencement of the Meeting and revoke, in writing, the prior votes.

To be represented at the Meeting, this proxy form must be received at the office of Computershare no later than forty eight (48)
hours {excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) prior to the time of the Mesting, or adjournment thereof or may be accepted by
the Chairman of the Meeting prior to the commencement of the Meeting. The mailing address is:

Computershare Investor Services
Proxy Dept. 100 University Avenue 9t Floor
Toronto Ontario M5J 2Y1
Fax: Within North America: 1-866-249-7775 Outside North America: (416) 263-9524
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REPORT OF VOTING RESULTS

In accordance with Section 11.3 of National Instrument 51-102: Continuous Disclosure
Obligations, we hereby advise of the results of the voting on the matters submitted to the
special meeting (the “Meeting”) of the shareholders (the “Shareholders”) of Uranium
Participation Corporation (the “Corporation”) held on March 27, 2006. At the Meeting,
the Shareholders were asked to consider the following special meeting matters:

item 1: The Investment Policy Resolution

The Shareholders confirmed an amendment to the Corporation’s by-laws with respect to
broadening the Corporation’s investment policy and funding requirements for
investments, as more particularly described in the Management Information Circular
dated February 24, 2006 (the “Circular”).

In a vote conducted by ballot, the Shareholders present in person or represented by

. proxy at the Meeting voted as follows:
Total Votes Cast Percentage of Votes Cast
Votes in Favour 11,684,388 99.88%
Votes Against 14,300 0.22%
Total Votes Cast 11,698,688 100%

Item 2: The Lending Policy Resolution

The Shareholders confirmed an amendment to the Corporation’s by-laws with respect to
a new lending policy to be adopted by the Corporation, as more particularly described in
the Circular.

In a vote conducted by ballot, the Shareholders present in person or represented by
proxy at the Meeting voted as follows:

Total Votes Cast Percentage of Votes Cast
Votes in Favour 8,362,402 71.48%
Votes Against 3,336,286 28.52%
Total Votes Cast 11,698,688 100%

item 3: The Compensation Resolution

The Shareholders approved an amendment to the management services agreement,
dated March 30, 2005, between the Corporation and Denison Mines Inc., to adjust the
compensation payable by the Corporation thereunder, as more particularly described in
the Circular. The Corporation instructed the Scruniteers of the Meeting to exclude those




votes of Shareholders who are also directors or officers of Denison Mines inc.
(“Interested Shareholders”).

In a vote conducted by ballot and excluding the votes of the Interested Shareholders, the
Shareholders present in person or represented by proxy at the Meeting voted as follows:

Total Votes Cast Percentage of Votes Cast
Votes in Favour 9,758,807 83.94%
Votes Against 1,867,031 16.06%
Total Votes Cast 11,625,838 100%

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

By:

Corporate Secretary
Sheila Colman
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Trading symbol: U-T

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT JULY 31, 2006

TORONTO, August 10, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net asset value at
July 31, 2006 was CDN$256,480,000 or CON$6.91 per share. On a fully diluted basis, after assuming the full
exercise of all outstanding warrants, net asset value per share was CDN$6.84. As at July 31, 2006, Uranium
Corp.’s investment portfolio consisted as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity amounts) Quantity Average Cost Market Value
investments in Uranium:
Uranium oxide in concentrates (“U305") 4,200,0001bs $ 158,388 $ 224,427
Uranium hexafluoride ("UFg") 300,000 Kgu $ 40,996 $ 45,802

$ 199,384 $ 270,229

U300 average cost and market value per pound:
- In Canadian dollars
- in United States dollars
UF average cost and market value per Kgu:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars

37.71 $ 53.44"
31.75 $ 4725

136.65 $ 15267
122.85 $ 135.00

& &h & H

'Converted at the July 31, 2006 exchange rate of $1.1309.

About Uranium Participation Corporation _

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company which invests substantially all of its assets in
uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOg) and uranium hexafluoride (UFg) (collectively “"uranium™), with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. Additional information about
Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation
Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.

-30 -

THIS NEWS RELEASE 1S NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWSWIRE SERVICES
OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE UNITED STATES.

For further information contact:

E. Peter Farmer, President (416) 979-1991 Ext. 231

James Anderson, Chief Financial Officer (416) 979-1991 Ext. 372
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Trading symbol: U-T

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT JUNE 30, 2006

TORONTO, July 11, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net asset value at
June 30, 2006 was CDN$247,062,000 or CDN$6.66 per share. On a fully diluted basis, after assuming the full
exercise of all outstanding warrants, net asset value per share was CDN$6.61. As at June 30, 2006, Uranium
Corp.’s investment portfolio consisted as follows: :

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity amounts) Quantity Average Cost Market Value

Investments in Uranium:
Uranium oxide in concentrates (“U;0s") 4,000,000ibs $ 147,881 $ 202,930
Uranium hexafluoride (“UF¢") 300,000 KgU $ 40,996 $ 43,401

«

188,877 $ 246,331

U,O; average cost and market value per pound:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars
UF; average cost and market value per Kgu:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars

36.97 $ 5073
31.03 $ 4550

136.65 $ 14467
122.85 $ 129.75

A A @A L

'Converted at the June 30, 2006 exchange rate of $1.1150.

At June 30, 2006, Uranium Corp. has agreed to purchase 200,000 pounds U;Og at US$45.50 per pound for delivery
in July, 2006.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of its assets
in uranium oxide in concentrates (Us0s) and uranium hexafluoride (UFg) (collectively "uranium"), with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. Additional information about
Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation
Corporation’'s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT MAY 31, 2006

TORONTO, June 12, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net asset value at
May 31, 2006 was CDN$236,018,000 or CDN$6.36 per share. On a fully diluted basis, after assuming the full
exercise of all outstanding warrants, net asset value per share was CDN$6.35. As at May 31, 2006, Uranium
Corp.’s investment portfolio consisted as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity amounts) Quantity Average Cost Market Value

Investments in Uranium:

Uranium oxide in concentrates (“U;0g”") 4,000,000bs $ 147,881 $ 189,682
Uranium hexafluoride (“UFg") 100,000 Kgu $ 13,611 $ 13,658
$ 161,492 $ 203,340

U;0g average cost and market value per pound:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars
UF, average cost and market value per KgU:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars

36.97 $ 47.42°
31.03 $ 43.00

136.11 $ 136.58'
119.77 $ 123.85

& «“ &

"Converted at the May 31, 2006 exchange rate of $1.1028.

Uranium Corp. took delivery in June 2006 of an additional 200,000 KgU of UF; at an average price of US$122.55
per KgU, excluding commissions.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of its assets
in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;0g) and uranium hexafluoride (UF¢) (collectively "uranium"), with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. Additional information about
Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation
Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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Uranium Participation Corporation - Closes Public Offering

TORONTO, May 24, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation (the "Company") is pleased to
announce the closing of an aggregate offering of 6,272,790 common shares of the Company, which
were sold at a price of $8.25 per common share for aggregate gross proceeds of $561,750,517. The
common shares sold as part of the offering include 818,190 shares issued as a result of the exercise of
the over-allotment option by the underwriters.

The syndicate of underwriters was led by Sprott Securities Inc., and included Dundee Securities
Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc., Canaccord
Capital Corporation and Raymond James Ltd.

The proceeds of the offering will be used to fund uranium purchase commitments and future purchases
and to repay amounts owing to the Manager, Denison Mines Inc., on account of bridge financing
provided in connection with the previous acquisition of uranium. The Company will invest at least 85% of
the gross proceeds of the offering in uranium, which may include uranium oxide in concentrates ("U30s")
and uranium hexafluoride ("UFg").

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available.

Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Information

This press release contains certain forward-looking statements and forward-looking information that are
based on Uranium Participation Corporation’s current internal expectations, estimates, projections,
assumptions and beliefs. Forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-
looking terminology such as “may”, “will’, “expect’, “‘intent”, “estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”,

“believe” or “continue” or the negative thereof or variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements involve numerous factors, assumptions and estimates.
A’variety of factors, many of which are beyond the contro! of Uranium Participation Corporation, may
cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the forward-looking
statement. These factors include, but are not limited to, changes in commodity prices and foreign
exchange. For a description of the principal risks of Uranium Participation Corporation, see “Risk
Factors” in Uranium Participation Corporation’s Prospectus dated May 17, 2006, a copy of which is
available at www.sedar.com.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements. Although management reviews the reasonableness of its
assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur which render them inaccurate.
Under such circumstances, future performance may differ materially from those expressed or implied by
the forward-looking statements. Except where required under applicable securities legislation, Uranium
Participation Corporation does not undertake to update any forward-looking information statement.




a‘\

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company which invests in UsOg and UFg with
the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. The
uranium holdings are physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada, France and the
United States. The strategy of the Company is to invest primarily in long-term holdings of U30g and UFg
and not to actively speculate with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices.

Additional information about Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT APRIL 30, 2006

TORONTO, May 19, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net asset value per
share at April 30, 2006 was CDN$5.94. As at April 30, 2006, Uranium Corp.’s investment portfolio is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity amounts) Quantity Average Cost Market Value

Investments in Uranium:

Uranium oxide in concentrates (“Us0g") 4,000,0001bs $ 147,881 $ 185,970
Uranium hexafluoride (“UFg”") 100,000 KgU $ 13,611 $ 13,387
$ 161,492 $ 199,357

U,0s average cost and market value per pound:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars
UF¢ average cost and market value per KgU:
- In Canadian dollars
- In United States dollars

36.97 $ 46.49'
31.03 $ 41.50

136.11 $ 133.88'
11977 $ 119.50

SR K

'Converted at the April 30, 2006 exchange rate of $1.1203.

Uranium Corp. has committed to purchase an additional 200,000 KgU of UF; at an average price of 1US$122.55 per
KgU, excluding commissions for delivery in June.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of its assets
in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;0g) and uranium hexafluoride (UFg) (collectively "uranium®), with the primary
invesiment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. Additional information about
Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation
Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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Uranium Participation Corporation: New Issue

TORONTO, May 9, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation (the "Company") has today
entered into an agreement with a syndicate of underwriters led by Sprott Securities Inc., and

which includes Dundee Securities Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank

Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc., Canaccord Capital Corporation and Raymond James Ltd.
pursuant to which the underwriters have agreed to buy and sell to the public 5,454,600
Common Shares from the Company at a price of $8.25 per Common Share, representing an
aggregate amount of issue of $45,000,450. Closing is expected on or about May 24, 2006.

The underwriters also have an option to purchase up to an additional $6,756,750 to cover
over-allotment for a period of 30 days after the date of Closing.

The proceeds of the offering will be used to fund uranium purchase commitments and future
purchases and to repay amounts owing to the Manager, Denison Mines Inc., on account of
bridge financing provided in connection with the previous acquisition of uranium. The
Company will invest at least 85% of the gross proceeds of the offering in UsOg and UFe.

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and may not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless
an exemption from registration is available.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest at least
85% of its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Og) and uranium hexafluoride (UF ¢) with
the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings.
The uranium holdings are physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada,
France, the United Kingdom and/or the United States. The strategy of Uranium Participation
Corp. is to invest primarily in long-term holdings of U;Og and UF; and not to actively speculate
with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices.

Additional information about Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participaton  Corporation’s  website  at
www.uraniumparticipation.com.




Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Information

This press release contains certain forward-looking statements and forward-looking
information that are based on Uranium Participation Corp.’s current internal expectations,
estimates, projections, assumptions and beliefs. Forward-looking statements generally can be
identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as “may”, “will’, “expect’, “intent”,
“estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”, “believe” or “continue” or the negative thereof or

variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements involve numerous factors, assumptions and
estimates. A variety of factors, many of which are beyond the control of Uranium Participation
Corp., may cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the
forward-looking statement. These factors include, but are not limited to, changes in
commodity prices and foreign exchange. For a description of the principal risks of Uranium
Participation Corp., see “Risk Factors” in Uranium Participation Corp.’s Annual Information
Form dated April 19, 2006, a copy of which is available at www.sedar.com.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Although management reviews
the reasonableness of its assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may
occur which render them inaccurate. Under such circumstances, future performance may
differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Except
where required under applicable securities legislation, Uranium Participation Corp. does not
undertake to update any forward-looking information statement.
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Uranium Participation Corporation - New Issue

TORONTO, May 9, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation (the "“Company”) has today entered into
an agreement with a syndicate of underwriters led by Sprott Securities Inc., and which includes Dundee
Securities Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc.,
Canaccord Capital Corporation and Raymond James Ltd. pursuant to which the underwriters have
agreed to buy and sell to the public 5,454,600 Common Shares from the Company at a price of $8.25
per Common Share, representing an aggregate amount of issue of $45,000,450. Closing is expected on
or about May 24, 2006.

The underwriters also have an option to purchase up to an additional $6,756,750 to cover over-allotment
for a period of 30 days after the date of Closing.

The proceeds of the offering will be used to fund uranium purchase commitments and future purchases
and to repay amounts owing to the Manager, Denison Mines Inc., on account of bridge financing
provided in connection with the previous acquisition of uranium. The Company will invest at least 85% of
the gross proceeds of the offering in UsOg and UFe.

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest at least 85% of its
assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOg) and uranium hexafluoride (UFg) with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. The uranium holdings
are physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada, France, the United Kingdom and/or the
United States. The strategy of Uranium Participation Corp. is to invest primarily in long-term holdings of
U,0s and UFg and not to actively speculate with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices.

Additional information about Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.

Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Information

This press release contains certain forward-looking statements and forward-looking information that are
based on Uranium Participation Corp.’s current internal expectations, estimates, projections,
assumptions and beliefs. Forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-
looking terminology such as “may”, “will’, “expect”, “intent’, “estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”,
“nelieve” or “continue” or the negative thereof or variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements involve numerous factors, assumptions and estimates.
A variety of factors, many of which are beyond the control of Uranium Participation Corp., may cause
actual results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the forward-looking statement.
These factors include, but are not limited to, changes in commodity prices and foreign exchange. For a
description of the principal risks of Uranium Participation Corp., see "Risk Factors” in Uranium
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Participation Corp.'s Annual Information Form dated April 19, 2006, a copy of which is available at
www.sedar.com.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements. Although management reviews the reasonableness of its
assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur which render them inaccurate.
Under such circumstances, future performance may differ materially from those expressed or implied by
the forward-looking statements. Except where required under applicable securities legistation, Uranium
Participation Corp. does not undertake to update any forward-looking information statement.
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Uranium Participation Corporation Files Preliminary Prospectus

TORONTO, May 8, 2006 — Uranium Participation Corporation (‘Uranium Participation Corp.”)
announced today that it has filed a preliminary prospectus to issue common shares. Sprott
Securities Inc., as lead underwriter and a syndicate of underwriters including Dundee
Securities Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital
Inc., Canaccord Capital Corporation, and Raymond James Ltd. agree to act as underwriters of
the offering (the “Offering”). An underwriting agreement has not yet been entered into. The
terms of the Offering (including the number of shares, price and gross proceeds) are expected
to be determined at a later date.

The proceeds of the offering will be used to fund uranium purchase commitments and future
purchases and to repay amounts owing to the Manager, Denison Mines Inc., on account of
bridge financing provided in connection with the previous acquisition of uranium. Uranium
Participation Corp. will invest at least 85% of the gross proceeds of the offering in U;Og and
UFs.

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and may not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless
an exemption from registration is available.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest at least
85% of its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Og) and uranium hexafluoride (UFe) with
the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings.
The uranium holdings are physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada,
France, the United Kingdom and/or the United States. The strategy of Uranium Participation
Corp. is to invest primarily in long-term holdings of UsOg and UFs and not to actively speculate
with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices.

Additional information about Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation's  website  at

www.uraniumparticipation.com.

Caution Regarding Forward-Looking information

This press release contains certain forward-looking statements and forward-iooking
information that are based on Uranium Participation Corp.’s current intemnal expectations,
estimates, projections, assumptions and beliefs. Forward-looking statements generally can be




identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as “may’, “will’, “expect’, “intent’,
“estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”, “believe” or “continue” or the negative thereof or
variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements involve numerous factors, assumptions and
estimates. A variety of factors, many of which are beyond the control of Uranium Participation
Corp., may cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the
forward-looking statement. These factors include, but are not limited to, changes in
commodity prices and foreign exchange. For a description of the principal risks of Uranium
Participation Corp., see “Risk Factors” in Uranium Participation Corp.’s Annual Information
Form dated April 19, 20086, a copy of which is available at www.sedar.com.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Although management reviews
the reasonableness of its assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may
occur which render them inaccurate. Under such circumstances, future performance may
differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Except
where required under applicable securities legislation, Uranium Participation Corp. does not
undertake to update any forward-looking information statement.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE _ Trading symbol: U-T

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2006

TORONTO, Aprit 20, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Corp.") reports resuits for the
period March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006. All amounts are in Canadian currency unless otherwise
noted.

Revenue for the period was $27,581,000 consisting of $26,920,000 unrealized gain in the value of U304
and $661,000 in interest earned on invested cash. Expenses for the period totaled $11,353,000 which
included an $8,549,000 provision for income taxes. Expenses also included $1,766,000 foreign
exchange loss due to the decline in the value of U.S. currency acquired and held for purchases of UsOs.
The increase in net assets, after tax, was $16,228,000.

. Net asset value at February 28, 2006 was $175,010,000 which is $5.69 per share.

Uranium Participation Corporation was incorporated on March 15, 2005 and commenced active
operations with its initial public offering on May 10, 2005. February 28, 2006 is the end of its first fiscal
year.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOg) and uranium hexafluoride (UFg), with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its U;0g and UFg holdings. Additional
information about Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on
Uranium Participation Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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Uranium Participation Corporation
Annual Management Report of Fund Performance (February 28, 2006)

DISCLOSURE

The Canadian securities regulators have introduced new reporting requirements for investment
funds which apply to Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Corp” or the “Corporation”).
The new reporting includes a management report of fund performance annually and semi-
annually. As a result, shareholders now have the option of receiving management reports of fund
performance and financial statements on an annual and semi-annual basis. The new reporting
also includes quarterly portfolio disclosure at the end of Uranium Corp’s first and third quarters.
This disclosure can be found on Uranium Corp’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com, within
the prescribed time periods.

Uranium Corp holds physical commodities and not equity security investments. As a result,
Uranium Corp does not have an investment proxy voting disclosure record, nor does it have
proxy voting policies and procedures.

This annual management report of fund performance contains financial highlights but does not
contain the complete annual financial statements of Uranium Corp. You can get a copy of the
annual financial statements at your request, and at no cost, by calling 416-979-1991, by writing to
us at 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2, or by visiting our website at
www.uraniumparticipation.com or SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

This Annual Management Report of Fund Performance is current as of April 19, 2006. All
amounts are in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.

CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Management Report of Fund Performance contains certain forward looking
statements and forward looking information that are based on the company’s current internal
expectations, estimates, assumptions and beliefs. Forward looking statements generally can be
identified by the use of forward looking terminology such as “may’, “will", “expect’, “intent’,
“astimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”, “believe” or “continue” or the negative thereof or
variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward looking statements involve numerous assumptions and estimates. A
variety of factors, many of which are beyond the control of Uranium Corp, may cause actual
results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the forward looking statement. See
“RISK FACTORS" included later in the Annual Management Report of Fund Performance for a
further description of the principal risks of Uranium Corp.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on these forward looking statements. Although management reviews the
reasonableness of its assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur
which render them inaccurate. Under such circumstances, future performance may differ
materially from those expressed or implied by the forward looking statements. Except where
required under applicable securities legislation, Uranium Corp does not undertake to update any
forward looking information.




URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Uranium Corp was incorporated on March 15, 2005 under the Ontario Business Corporations Act.
Uranium Corp was created to invest in, hold and sell uranium oxide in concentrates (“Us0g") and,
more recently, uranium hexafluoride (“UFs") (collectively “uranium”). Uranium Corp invests in,
holds and sells physical uranium through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Uranium Participation
Alberta Corp. (the “Subsidiary”). The Subsidiary was incorporated on May 4, 2005 under the
Alberta Business Corporations Act. Unless otherwise indicated or where the context otherwise
requires, references to “Uranium Corp” include the Subsidiary.

Uranium Corp is administered by its board of directors (the “Board of Directors”) and by Denison
Mines Inc. (the “Manager”) pursuant to a management services agreement (the "Management
Services Agreement”). The common shares of Uranium Corp trade publicly on the Toronto Stock
Exchange under the symbol “U".

Uranium Corp is an investment fund as defined by the Canadian securities regulatory authorities
in National Instrument 81-106 “Investment Fund Continuous Disclosure”.  Unlike many
investment funds, Uranium Corp does not qualify as a mutual fund trust under the provisions of
the Income Tax Act (Canada) (the “Act") and, accordingly, follows the general corporate income
tax provisions of the Act.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGY

The primary investment objective of Uranium Corp is to achieve long-term appreciation in the
value of its uranium holdings through a buy and hold investment strategy and not actively
speculate with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices. While it is not the current
intention of Uranium Corp to do so in the short term, it may subsequently sell some or all of its
uranium holdings. Ownership of the Corporation’s common shares represents an indirect interest
in ownership of physical uranium_ This provides an investment alternative for investors interested
in investing in these commodities without incurring the risks associated with investments in
companies that explore for, mine and process uranium related products.

In implementing the investment strategy of the Corporation, at least 85% of the gross proceeds of
any common share offerings will be invested in, or set aside for future purchases of uranium. In
strictly limited circumstances, the Corporation can enter into borrowing arrangements to facilitate
the purchases of uranium where the current cash on hand is not adequate to cover such
commitments. The maximum amount of any such borrowing cannot exceed 15% of the net
assets of Uranium Corp. The Corporation may also enter into uranium lending transactions in
order to earn additionat returns.

For a more detailed description of the corporation’s investment policies and by-laws, please refer
to the Companys Annual Information Form dated April 19, 2006 available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com.

INVESTMENT RISK

There are a number of factors that can affect Uranium Corp’s business and the value of its
securities, including the factors listed below. This information, by its nature, is not all-inclusive. It
is not a guarantee that other factors will not affect Uranium Corp in the future.




Uranium Price Volatility from Demand and Supply Factors

Since the majority of Uranium Corp's activities involve investing in uranium, the value of its
securities will be highly sensitive to fluctuations in the prices of uranium. Historically, the
fluctuations in these prices have been, and will continue to be, affected by numerous factors
beyond Uranium Corp's control. Such factors include, among others: demand for nuclear power,
improvements in nuclear reactor efficiencies; reprocessing of used reactor fuel and the re-
enrichment of depleted uranium tails; sales of excess civilian and military inventories (including
from the dismantling of nuclear weapons) by governments and industry participants; and
production levels and production costs in key uranium producing countries.

Since UFs is a different commodity than U;Os, its price is affected by its own supply/demand
balance as well as the supply/demand balances of U3Og and for conversion services. As a result,
the spot price of UFs may move differently than the spot price of UsOg or the spot conversion
price alone. The factors that affect the spot price ot UFe may affect the net asset value of the
Corporation, which in turn may affect the price of the Corporation’s shares.

No Public Market for Uranium

There is no public market for the sale of uranium. Uranium Corp may not be able to acquire
additional uranium, or once acquired, sell uranium for a number of months. The pool of potential
purchasers and sellers is limited and each transaction may require the negotiation of specific
provisions. Accordingly, a purchase or sell cycle pursuant to a tender may take several months to
complete. In addition, as the supply of uranium is limited, Uranium Corp may experience
additional difficulties purchasing uranium in the event that it is a significant buyer. The inability to
purchase and sell on a timely basis in sufficient quantities could have a material adverse effect on
the shares of Uranium Corp.

Foreign Exchange Rates

Uranium Corp maintains its accounting records, reports its financial position and results, pays
certain operating expenses and its securities trade, in Canadian currency. As the prices of
uranium are quoted in U.S. currency, fluctuations in the U.S. currency exchange rate relative to
the Canadian currency can significantly impact the valuation of uranium and the associated
purchase price from a Canadian currency perspective. Because exchange rate fluctuations are
beyond Uranium Corp’s control, there can be no assurance that such fluctuations will not have an
adverse effect on Uranium Corp’s operations or on the trading value of its common shares.

Risks Associated with the Facilities

All uranium owned by Uranium Corp is stored at licensed uranium conversion or enrichment
facilities (collectively, “Facilities”). Under the Management Services Agreement, the Manager is
required to ensure that the Facilities provide satisfactory indemnities for the benefit of Uranium
Corp or ensure that Uranium Corp has the benefit of insurance arrangements obtained on
standard industry terms. There is no guarantee that either the indemnities or insurance in favour
of Uranium Corp will fully cover or absoclve Uranium Corp in the event of loss or damage.
Uranium Corp may be financially and legally responsible for losses and/or damages not covered
by indemnity provisions or insurance. Such responsibility could have a material adverse effect on
the financial condition of Uranium Corp.

As the number of duly licensed Facilities is limited, there can be no assurance that new
arrangements that are commercially beneficial to Uranium Corp will be readily available. Failure
to negotiate commercially reasonable storage terms with Facilities may have a material adverse
effect on the financial condition of Uranium Corp.




Lack of Operational Liquidity

The expenses of Uranium Corp will be funded from cash on hand that is not otherwise invested in
uranium. Once such cash available has been expended, Uranium Corp will be required to either
generate cash from either the lending or the sale of uranium or the sale of additional equity
securities, including the exercise of outstanding warrants. There is no guarantee that Uranium
Corp will be able to sell additional equity or equity related securities on terms acceptable to
Uranium Corp in the future, or that Uranium Corp will be able to sell uranium in a timely or
profitable manner or that Uranium Corp will be able to generate revenue through lending
arrangements.

Competition from Other Energy Sources and Public Acceptance of Nuclear Energy

Nuclear energy competes with other sources of energy, including oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-
electricity. These other energy sources are to some extent interchangeable with nuclear energy,
particularly over the longer term. Sustained lower prices of oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-
electricity, as well as the possibility of developing other low cost sources for energy, may result in
lower demand for uranium.

Furthermore, growth of the uranium and nuclear power industry will depend upon continued and
increased acceptance of nuclear technology as a means of generating electricity. Because of
unique political, technological and environmental factors that affect the nuclear industry, the
industry is subject to public opinion risks which could have an adverse impact on the demand for
nuclear power and increase the regulation of the nuclear power industry. An accident at a
nuclear reactor anywhere in the world could impact on the continued acceptance by the public
and regulatory authorities of nuclear energy and the future prospects for nuclear generators,
which could have a material adverse effect on Uranium Corp.

Lack of Investment Liquidity

Uranium Corp is not a mutual fund and an investment in its common shares is not redeemable.
As Uranium Corp's liquidity will rely principally on sales or lending by Uranium Corp of uranium.
Accordingly, Uranium Corp may not have the resources to declare any dividends or make other
cash distributions unless and until a determination is made to sell or loan a portion of its uranium
holdings.

Net Asset Value (“NAV™)

The NAV per common share reported by Uranium Corp. is based on the spot price of uranium
published by Ux Consulting Company LLC. Accordingly, NAV may not necessarily reflect the
actual realizable value of uranium held by Uranium Corp.

Market Price of Common Shares

The market price of the corporation’s common shares is expected to be based on the NAV of
Uranium Corp’s assets. Uranium Corp cannot predict whether the common shares will trade
above, at or below the NAV of Uranium Corp.

Reliance on Board of Directors and Manager

Uranium Corp is a self-governing corporation that is governed by the Board of Directors
appointed and elected by the common shareholders. Uranium Corp will, therefore, be dependent
on the services of its Board of Directors and the Manager for management services.




Resignation by Manager

The Manager may terminate the Management Services Agreement after the initial term in
accordance with the terms thereof. Uranium Corp may not be able to readily secure similar
services as those to be provided under the Management Services Agreement and its operations
may therefore be adversely affected.

Confilict of Interest

Directors and officers of Uranium Corp may provide investment, administrative and other services
to other entities and parties. The directors and officers of Uranium Corp have devoted, and have
undertaken to devote such reasonable time as is required to properly fulfill their responsibilities in
respect to the business and affairs of Uranium Corp as they arise from time to time.

Regulatory and Taxation Change

Uranium Corp may be affected by changes in regulatory requirements, customs, duties or other
taxes. Such changes could, depending on their nature, benefit or adversely affect Uranium Corp.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Uranium Corp. was incorporated on March 15, 2005 and commenced its business with its initial
public offering on May 10 and May 19, 2005. For the period from commencement of business to
February 28, 2008, the net asset value of the fund has increased from $4.81 per share M to $5.69
per common share representing an increase of 18.3%. Over a comparable time period, Uranium
Corp’s benchmark, the Toronto Stock Exchange S&P/TSX Composite Index, has increased by
23.1%.

As at February 28, 20086, Uranium Corp’s total net assets were $175,010,000. Of this amount,
net proceeds from financings for Uranium Corp contributed $158,782,000 with the balance of
$16,228,000 coming from investment operations.

From incorporation date to February 28, 2006, the Corporation has raised gross proceeds of
$164,508,000 through the completion of two equity issues and the exercise of a nominal amount
of warrants associated with those issues. The first issue in May 2005 raised gross proceeds of
$100,000,000 and consisted of the issue of 20,000,000 equity units. Each equity unit consisted
of one common share and one-quarter of one warrant. Each whole warrant entitles the holder to
purchase a common share at $6.25 until May 10, 2007. A subsequent issue in December 2005
raised gross proceeds of $64,500,000 and consisted of the issue of 10,750,000 common shares.
After taking share issue costs into account and nominal warrant exercises, Uranium Corp raised
approximately $155,544,000 of net cash proceeds from its equity issue offerings in fiscal 2006.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has 30,751,325 common shares and 4,998,675 warrants
issued and outstanding. The warrants represent a potential source of additional capital of over
$31,241,000 if exercised.

In its investment portfolio, for the period ending February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has taken
physical delivery of 3,800,000 pounds of U;Os at a total purchase cost of $139,569,000 or $36.73
per pound. At February 28, 2006, the fair value of this investment is $166,489,000 or $43.81 per
pound. The fair value per pound refiects a U;0g spot price of US$38.50 per pound converted to a
Canadian currency equivalent using a foreign exchange rate of 1.1380.

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp also has a purchase commitment for an additional
150,000 pounds of U;Og at an estimated purchase cost of $5,927,000° or $39.51 per pound,
delivered in April 2006. This commitment is not reflected in the investment portfolio at February




28, 2006. Taking the purchase commitment into account, Uranium Corp has invested
approximately 88.4% of its gross cash proceeds from equity financings in uranium as at February
28, 2006.

investment operation results for the period have been largely driven by after-tax unrealized gains
associated with Uranium Corp’s UgOs holdings of $17,802,000 ®. U;Og spot prices rose from
US$29.00 per pound on May 30, 2005 to US$38.50 per pound on February 27, 2006, an increase
of 32.8%. The Canadian currency equivalent increase was 20.8% reflecting the impact of the
appreciation of the Canadian dollar versus the U.S dollar over this time frame.

Investment operation expenses for the year were generally in line with the Manager's
expectations with the exception of foreign exchange expenses of $1,766,000. The Board of
Directors and the Manager have generally followed a practice of converting Canadian currency
equity financing proceeds into U.S currency shortly after receipt in order to ensure that adequate
U.S currency amounts are on hand to satisfy known UzOg and UFs purchase commitments. As
the Canadian dollar appreciated versus the U.S doliar during the year, Uranium Corp’s U.S
currency cash and cash equivalent holdings devalued in Canadian currency terms. This
devaluation contributed in large part to the foreign exchange expense referenced above.

m Quoted amount represents the pro-forma net asset value per common share of Uranium Corp at May.10, 2005
taking into account only the financial results associated with the company's initial public offering (excluding the
exarcise of an over-allotment option on May.19, 2005 by the underwriters) and excluding ali other activities up to that
date. The pro-forma net asset value at May. 10, 2005 was $86,634,000.

@ After-tax unrealized gain of $17,802,000 reflects gross unrealized gains of $26,920,000 net of tax impacts of
$9,118,000.

® Theus currency commitments have been converted to Canadian currency equivalents using a foreign exchange
rate of 1.1467 in effect at the transaction date.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On March 27, 2006, Uranium Corp held a special meeting of shareholders at which shareholders
approved three resolutions. First, the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium Corp’s
by-laws to broaden its investment policy to permit it to invest in UFs in addition to Us0s. Second,
the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium Corp's by-law to permit it to lend U;0g and
UFg to third parties. Finally, the shareholders approved an amendment to the Management
Services Agreement with its Manager to allow for additional payments to be made in connection
with the Manager's efforts in arranging significant financings, other significant transactions and
the on-going monitoring of such other significant transactions.

information presented elsewhere in this Annual Management Report on Fund Performance has
been updated to reflect the impact of these approved resolutions.

Subsequent to year end, Uranium Corp has entered into additional purchase commitments for
50,000 pounds of UsOs at a purchase cost of $2,385,000"" or $47.71 per pound and 100,000
KgU of UF, at an estimated purchase cost of $13,717,000? or $137.17per KgU. Deliveries under
these commitments occurred in April 2006.

Uranium Corp has also entered into a credit agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility
not to exceed $25,000,000 which was subsequently reduced to $10,000,000 in order to ensure
adequate cash on hand to meet its purchase commitments. The credit facility expires on June
28, 2006 and is fully secured by the uranium investments of Uranium Corp. Interest under the
credit facility is based on Canadian bank prime plus 2%. Standby fees also apply at a rate of 1%
of the committed facility amount. As at April 19, 2006, Uranium Corp has drawn and has
outstanding $10,000,000 under the facility.




As at April 19, 20086, the spot price of U404 has risen to US$41.00 per pound from US$38.50 per
pound on February 27, 2006.

M The us currency commitment has been converted to Canadian currency equivalents using the foreign exchange
rate of 1.1534 in effect at the transaction date.

@ us currency amount converted Canadian currency equivalents using the April 17, 2008 foreign exchange rate of
1.1453.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Uranium Corp is a party to the Management Services Agreement with the Manager and, as a
result, Uranium Corp and the Manager are considered to be related parties. Under the terms of
the agreement, as amended on March 27, 2008, Uranium Corp will pay the following fees to the
Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of the gross value of any purchases or sales of uranium
completed at the request of the Board of Directors; b) a minimum annual management fee ot
$400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus an additional fee of 0.3% per annum
based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value between $100,000,000 and $200,000,000 and 0.2%
per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value in excess of $200,000,000; ¢) a fee of
$200,000 upon the completion of each equity financing where the proceeds payable to Uranium
Corp exceed $20,000,000; d) a fee of $200,000 for each transaction or arrangement (other than
the acquisition or sale of uranium) of business where the gross value of such transaction exceeds
$20,000,000 (an “Initiative”); and e) an annual fee up to a maximum of $200,000, at the discretion
of the Board of Directors, for on-going monitoring or work associated with an Initiative.

Prior to the approval of the resolutions at the March 27, 2006 special meeting reference above,
items ¢), d) and e) were not included in the Management Services Agreement.

The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Fees incurred with the Manager:

Management fees $ 423
General office and misceilaneous 34
Commissions on purchases of uranium " 2,063
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 2520

) purchase commissions incurred with the Manager have been capitalized and are included in the cost of the
investments in uranium.

At February 28, 2006, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $62,000 of amounts due
to the Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.

MANAGEMENT FEES

Under the terms of the Management Services Agreement, the Manager provides the following

services to Uranium Corp in exchange for a management fee:

o accounting functions;

o public and investor relations services, excluding out-of-pocket expenses;

o the provision of officers to serve as Chiet Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer and
other executive positions as may be required to manage the business of Uranium Corp;




o the preparation of reports to shareholders, regulatory filing materials and other reports to the
Board as may be requested from time to time, excluding out-of-pocket expenses;

o the furnishing of office facilities, services and supplies and a registered address of business
for the administration of Uranium Corp; and

o generally manage the business and affairs of Uranium Corp.

PAST PERFORMANCE

The foilowing tables show the past performance for the net asset value attributable to common
shares (“net asset value return”) and the past performance of the share price (“market value
return”) of Uranium Corp and will not necessarily indicate how Uranium Corp will perform in the
future. Net asset return is the best representation of the performance of Uranium Corp while
market value return is the best representation of the return to a shareholder of the Uranium Corp.

Year by Year Returns

The table below shows the annual performance in net asset value return and market value return
of Uranium Corp for each period indicated. The table shows, in percentage terms, how much an
investment held on the first day of each financial period would have increased or decreased by
the last day of each financial year.

Februar

2006
Uranium Corp — Net asset value return 18.3%
Uranium Corp — Market value return 40.2%

m Period from compiletion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.
Annual Compound Returns
The table below shows the annual compound return in net asset value return and market value

retumn of Uranium Corp for each period indicated, compared with the TSX Composite Index
calculated on the same compound basis.

Since
Inception "
Uranium Corp — Net asset value return 18.3%
Uranium Corp — Market value return 40.2%
S&P / TSX Composite Index @ 23.1%

W Perlod from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

@ The S&P / TSX Composite Index is a market capitalization-weighted index that provides a broad measure of
performance of the Canadian equity market.




SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Uranium Corp.'s investment portfolio consists of the following as at February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian doliars, except quantity Quantity of Average Market
amounts) Measure Cost Value
Investments in Uranium:
Uranium oxide in concentrates (“U;0g") 3,800,000ibs $ 139,569 § 166,489
Average cost and market value per pound of U;QOg:
- In Canadian dollars $ 3673 § 4381
- In United States dollars $ 3075 § 3850
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following tables show selected key financial information about Uranium Corp and is intended
to help you understand the Uranium Corp’s financial performance for the last five reporting
periods. This information is derived from the corporation’s audited annual financial statements.

Net Asset Value per Unit

Februa

Common Shares — Basic and Diluted 2006
‘ Net asset value, beginning of period ? $  4.81

Increase (decrease) from operations:

interest $ 003
Realized gains for the period 3 —_
Unrealized gains for the period $ 121
Total expenses before taxes $ (0.13)
Income tax provision $ (0.38)
Total increase (decrease) from operations $ 073
Net asset value, end of period $ 5.69

M Period from completion of initial public offering on May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

@ Quoted amount represents the pro-forma net asset value per commaon share of Uranium Corp at May.10, 2005
taking into account only the financial results associated with the company's initial public offering (exciuding the
exercise of an over-allotment option on May 19, 2005 by the underwriters) and excluding all other activities up to that
date. The pro-forma net asset value at May 10, 2005 was $86,634,000.

®  Net asset values are based upon the actual number of common shares outstanding at the relevant time. The
increase/decrease from operations is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding over
the financial period.
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Ratios and Supplemental Data

Februa
Common Shares 2006 "
Total net assets, end of the period (000's) $175,010
Number of common shares outstanding (000’s) 30,751
Management expense ratio
Total expenses before taxes 2.38%
Income tax provision 7.26%
Portfolio turnover rate Nil
Trading expense ratio ©© 1.75%
Closing market price per common share on the TSX $ 7.29

)

@ Period from completion of initial public offering an May 10, 2005 through to February 28, 2006.

The management expense ratio for total expenses represents total investment operation expenses for the period
over the average net asset value of the fund for the period of $117,806,000.

Represents total commission expenses for the period over the average net asset value of the fund for the period of
$117,806,000. Warehousing and custodian costs have been included in the expense amount for the management
expense ratio calculation.

3)

i
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Responsibility for Financial Reporting

To the Shareholders of Uranium Participation Corporation,

The Company's management is responsible for the integrity and fairness of presentation of these
consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by
management, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for review by the
Audit Committee and approval by the Board of Directors.

The preparation of financial statements requires the selection of appropriate accounting policies in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and the use of estimates and judgments by
management to present fairly and consistently the consolidated financial position of the Company.
Estimates are necessary when transactions affecting the current period cannot be finalized with certainty
until future information becomes available. The Company's management is also responsible for
maintaining systems of internal accounting and administrative controls of high quality, consistent with
reasonable cost. Such systems are designed to provide assurance that the financial information is accurate
and reliable in all material respects and that the Company's assets are appropriately accounted for and
adequately safeguarded. The Company’s management believes that such systems are operating effectively
and has relied on these systems of internal control in preparing these financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, are independent external auditors appointed by the
shareholders to issue a report regarding the consolidated financial statements of the Company.
PricewaterhouseCoopers’ audit report outlines the extent and nature of their examination and expresses
their opinion on the consclidated financial statements.

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its
responsibilities for financial reporting and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the
consolidated financial statements and the accompanying management discussion and analysis. The Board
carries out this responsibility principally through its Audit Committee, which is appointed annually and
consists of three Directors, none of whom are members of management.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice per year with management, together with the independent
auditors, to satisfy itself that management and the independent auditors are each properly discharging their
responsibilities. The independent external auditors have full access to the Audit Committee with and without
management present. The Committee, among other things, reviews matters related to the quality of internal
control, audit and financial reporting issues. The Audit Committee reviews the consolidated financial
statements and the independent auditors’ report, as well as any public disclosure document that contains
financial information, and reports its findings to the Board of Directors, prior to the Board approving such
information for issuance to the shareholders. The Committee also considers, for review by the Board and
approval by the shareholders, the engagement or reappointment of the Company’s independent auditors.

ﬂ” Adiann

E. Peter Farmer James R. Anderson
President Chief Financial Officer
April 19, 2006
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Auditors’ Report

To The Shareholders of Uranium Participation Corporation,

We have audited the consolidated statement of net assets of Uranium Participation Corporation as at
February 28, 2006 and the consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for
the period from March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of
Uranium Participation Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Uranium Participation Corporation as at February 28, 2006 and the resuits of its operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the petiod from March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006 in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

(Signed) "PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP"

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada

March 29, 2006
(except note 7, which is as at April 19, 2006)
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‘ URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except per share amounts)

Assets
Investments at market value $ 166,489
(at cost-$139,569)
Cash and cash equivalents 13,996
Sundry receivables and other assets 172
Future income taxes (note 3) 4131
$ 184,788
Liabilities :
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 336
Income taxes payable 324
Future income taxes (note 3) 9,118
Net assets $ 175,010
Net assets represented by:
Common shares (note 4) 155,183
Warrants (note 4) 3,599
Retained earnings 16,228
$ 175,010
Commaon shares:
Issued and outstanding 30,751,325
. Net asset value per common share
Basic and diluted $ 5.69

Commitments (note 6)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

“Richard H. McCoy” “Garth A. C. MacRae”
Richard H. McCoy Garth A. C. MacRae
Director Director
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 2005 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Income

Interest $ 661

Unrealized gains on investments 26,920
27,581

Operating expenses
Management fees (note 5) 423
Storage fees 262
Audit fees 30
Directors fees 93
Legal and other professional fees 10
Shareholder information and other compliance 135
General office and miscellanecus 85
Foreign exchange loss 1,766

2,804

Increase in net assets before Income taxes 24,777
Income tax provision (note 3) 8,549

Increase In net assets after income taxes 16,228

Iincrease in net assets per common share {note 4)

Basic and diluted $ 0.73

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 2005 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Net assets at beginning of period $ -
Net proceeds from issue of units and shares, after tax 158,782
Increase in net assets after income taxes 16,228

Net assets at end of period $175,010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

16 Financial Statements




URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 20056 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Operati'ng Activities

Increase in net assets after income taxes $ 16,228
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Unrealized gains on investments (26,920)
Future income tax expense 8,225

Changes in non-cash working capital:

Change in sundry receivables and other assets (172)

Change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 336

Change in income taxes payable 324
Net cash used in operating activities (1,979)
Investing Activities

Purchases of investments (139,569)
Net cash used in investing activities (139,569)
Financing Activities

Common share and warrant issues net of pre-tax issue costs 155,544
Net cash generated by financing activities 155,544
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 13,996
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period —
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period 3 13,996

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2006
(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except quantity amounts) Quantity of Average Market
Measure Cost Value
Investments in Uranium:
Uranium oxide in concentrates (“U;05") 3,800,000bs $§ 139,569 § 166,489
Average cost and market value per pound of UyOg:
- In Canadian dollars $ 3673 $ 4381
- in United States dollars $ 3075 $ 3850

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 15, 2005 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2006

1.

(a)

(b)

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Corp”) was established under the Business Corporations
Act (Ontario) (“OBCA”) on March 15, 2005. Uranium Corp is an investment fund as defined by the
Canadian securities regulatory authorities in National Instrument 81-106 “Investment Fund Continuous
Disclosure”. Uranium Corp was created to invest substantially all of its assets in uranium oxide in
concentrates (“UsOg”) and uranium hexafloride (“UFg") (collectively “uranium”) with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. Uranium Corp
trades publicly on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol U.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses of Uranium Corp and its wholly owned subsidiary, Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”). In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary
for fair presentation have been included in these financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ materially from those estimates.

Significant Accounting Policies

Investments

The fair value of investments in uranium are based on the most recent spot prices for uranium
published by Ux Consulting Company, LLC prior to the applicable reporting period converted to
Canadian dollars using the month end foreign exchange rate.

The cost of investments in uranium are accounted for on the date that title to the uranium passes to
Uranium Corp and are converted to Canadian dollars on the rate of exchange prevailing on that date.
Investment cost is determined using the average cost method.

Realized and unrealized gains or losses in uranium represent the difference between the fair value and
average cost of uranium investments, in Canadian dollars. Uranium Corp does not separate out the
impact on fair value from changes in foreign exchange rates but instead includes the amount in the
realized and unrealized gains or losses in uranium.

Foreign Exchange Translation

The financial statements of Uranium Corp are expressed in Canadian dollars. Foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities are translated to Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange prevailing on
the date of the applicable reporting period. Foreign currency income and expense transactions are
translated into Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Changes in the foreign exchange rates between the transaction date and the applicable reporting
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(c)

(d)

(e

period date used to value monetary assets and liabilities are reflected in the statement of income as a
foreign exchange gain or loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balance with banks and highly liquid short-term
investments in government or investment grade corporate debt. Short-term investments, together with
accrued interest, approximates fair value.

income Taxes Payable

The Canadian large corporations tax on capital is classified as an income tax liability and is accordingly
included in reported income tax liability and current tax expense amount within the income tax
provision.

Future Income Taxes

Uranium Corp follows the liability method of accounting for future income taxes. Under this method,
current income taxes are recognized from the estimated income taxes payable for the current period.
Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on temporary differences between
financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are measured using the substantively
enacted tax rates and laws that are expected to apply when the differences are expected to reverse.
The benefit of tax losses which are available to be carried forward are recognized as assets to the
extent that they are more likely than not to be recoverable from future taxable income.

INCOME TAXES

Unlike most investment funds, Uranium Corp does not qualify as a mutual fund trust and, accordingly,
follows the general corporate income tax provisions of the Income Tax Act. Uranium Corp operates in
two provincial jurisdictions and the related income is subject to varying rates of taxation. The following
is a reconciliation of income taxes, calculated at the combined Canadian federal and Ontario provincial
rate, to the income tax expense included in the consolidated statement of operations for the period
March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

increase in net assets before income taxes $ 24,777
Combined federal and Ontario provincial income tax rate 36.12%
Computed income tax expense 8,949
Large corporations tax in excess of surtax 212
Difference between combined federal and Ontario provincial income

tax rate and rates applicable to subsidiaries in other provinces (612)
Provision for income taxes $ 8,549

Provision for (recovery of) income taxes comprised of:

Current tax expense $ 324
Future tax expense 8,225
$ 8,549
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‘ The components of the Company'’s future tax liability as at February 28, 2006 are as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Future tax assets:

Tax benefit of share issue costs $ 2,590
Tax benefit of loss carryforwards 1,541
$ 4,131
Less: valuation allowance —
$ 4,131
Future tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on investments $ (9,118)
Future income tax liability - net $ (4.987)

As at February 28, 2006, Uranium Corp has a net operating loss carry-forward of $4,265,000 which is
scheduled to expire in February 2016.

4. COMMON STOCK, WARRANTS AND INCREASE IN NET ASSETS PER SHARE

Common Stock

The movement in common stock for the period March15, 2005 to February 28, 2006 is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except share numbers) Shares Dollars
‘ Common stock — beginning of period — 3 —_
Shares issued pursuant to:
Common share financings
Gross proceeds on new issues 30,750,000 164,500
Less: Allocation of proceeds to issued warrants (3,600)
Less: Issue costs (8,964)
Add: Tax effect of issue costs 3,238
Warrant exercises
Gross proceeds 1,325 8
Add: Fair value transfer from warrants 1
Common stock ~ end of period 30,751,325 $155,183

Common share financings

During May 2005, Uranium Corp issued 20,000,000 equity units at $5.00 per unit for total gross
proceeds of $100,000,000. Each unit consisted of one common share and one-quarter purchase
warrant. Each whole warrant allows the holder to purchase one common share at $6.25 exercisable
prior to May 10, 2007. Approximately $3,600,000 of the proceeds has been allocated as the value of

the issued warrants.

During December 2005, Uranium Corp issued 10,750,000 shares at $6.00 per share for total gross
proceeds of $64,500,000.
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Warrants

The movement in the fair value allocated to warrants for the period March 15, 2005 to February 28,
2006 is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except warrant numbers) Warrants Dollars
Warrants - beginning of period — $ -
Warrants issued during the period

May 2005 equity unit financing 5,000,000 3,600
Warrants exercised during the period

May 2005 equity unit financing (1,325) (1)
Warrants — end of period 4,998,675 $ 3,599

The $3,600,000 allocation of fair value to the warrants was calculated using the Black-Scholes model
using the following assumptions:

Dividend yield - nil
Risk-free interest rate -4 %
Expected life of the warrants - 2 years

Expected volatility factor of future expected market prices - 35 %

As at February 28, 2006, the warrants are not dilutive to the net asset value of the fund. When the net
asset value per common share of Uranium Corp exceeds $6.25, the warrants will have a dilutive
impact.

Increase in Net Assets per Share

The calculation of the basic increase in net assets per common share is based on the weighted
average number of shares outstanding of 22,239,774 for the period ending February 28, 2006.

The calculation of the diluted increase in net assets per common share is based on the weighted
average number of shares outstanding of 22,287,305 for the period ending February 28, 2006.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Uranium Corp is a party to a management services agreement with Denison Mines inc. (the “Manager”)
and, Uranium Corp and the Manager are considered to be related parties. Under the terms of the
agreement, Uranium Corp will pay the following fees to the Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of the
gross value of any purchases or sales of uranium completed at the request of the Board of Directors; b)
a minimum annual management fee of $400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus an
additional fee of 0.3% per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value between $100,000,000
and $200,000,000 and 0.2% per annum based upon Uranium Corp’s net asset value in excess of
$200,000,000; c) a fee of $200,000 upon the completion of each equity financing where proceeds
payable to Uranium Corp exceed $20,000,000; d) a fee of $200,000 for each transaction or
arrangement (other than the purchase or sale of uranium) of business where the gross value of such
transaction exceeds $20,000,000 (“an initiative”); and e) an annual fee up to a maximum of $200,000,
at the discretion of the Board, for on-going maintenance or work associated with an initiative.
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‘ The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
February 28, 2006:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Fees incurred with the Manager:

Management fees $ 423
General office and miscellaneous 34
Commissions on purchases of uranium 2,063
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 2520

(1) Purchase commissions incurred with the Manager have been capitalized and are included in the cost of the investments in
uranium.

At February 28, 2006, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $62,000 of amounts due to the
Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.

6. COMMITMENTS

At February 28, 2008, the Manager has agreed to purchase, for and on behalf of Uranium Corp, and
subject to certain conditions, 150,000 pounds of U405 on Aprit 7, 2006. The total purchase commitment
and average price amaunts are shown below:

(in thousands of dollars, except per pound amounts)

Us$ $ Cdn "’
‘ Total purchase commitments, including commissions:
150,000 pounds of U304 $ 5,169 $ 5,927
$ 5,169 $ 5,927
Average price per pound for U;Og purchase commitments $ 34.46 $ 39.51

(1) The purchase commitment amount has been translated to Canadian dollars using the April 7, 2006 closing foreign exchange
rate of 1.1467.

7. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to February 28, 20086, the Manager has agreed to purchase, for and on behalf of Uranium
Corp, 50,000 pounds of UsOg at US$40.75 per pound totaling US$2,037,500 (excluding commissions),
for delivery on April 6, 2006.

The Manager has also committed to the purchase of 100,000 KgU of UFs at US$118.00 per Kgu
totaling US$11,800,000 (excluding commissions) for delivery April, 2006.

Uranium Corp has entered into a credit agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility not to
exceed $25,000,000, subsequently reduced to $10,000,000, in order to ensure adequate cash on hand
to meet its purchase commitments. The credit facility expires on June 28, 2006 and is fully secured by
the uranium investments of Uranium Corp. Interest under the credit facility is based on Canadian bank
prime plus 2%. Standby fees aiso apply at a rate of 1% of the committed facility amount. As at April
19, 2006, Uranium Corp has drawn and has outstanding $10,000,000 under the facility.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT MARCH 31, 2006

TORONTO, April 19, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net asset
value per share at March 31, 2006 was CDN$6.00 based on the spot price for U;0s at March 31, 2006
which was US$40.50 per pound and the Canadian/US dollar noon exchange rate at month end which
was $1.1671. The Company has purchased and taken delivery of 3,800,000 pounds of UsOs at a total
cost of CDN$139,569,000. Market value of the investment in U3Os, based on the March 31, 2006 spot
price, was CDN$179,617,000.

Uranium Corp. has committed to purchase an additional 200,000 pounds of U;Os at an average price of
US$35.65 per pound, excluding commissions. Delivery of these volumes occurred in April 2006. The
Company has also committed to purchase 100,000 KgU of UFs at a price of US$118.00 per KgU.
Delivery of the UF¢ occurred in April, 2006.

Uranium Corp. has also put in place a short term credit facility with its Manager, Denison Mines Inc. and
has drawn $10,000,000 under the facility. Interest on the loan is at bank prime rate plus 2% and is
secured by a portion of its investment in uranium.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOg) and uranium hexafluoride (UFe¢) (collectively
"uranium"), with the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium
holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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E. Peter Farmer, President (416) 979-1991 Ext. 231

James Anderson, Chief Financial Officer (416) 979-1991 Ext. 372
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Uranium Participation Corporation Shareholders Approve Proposed Changes

TORONTO, March 27, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Participation Corp.") held a
special meeting of shareholders at the Toronto Stock Exchange today at which shareholders approved
three resolutions. First, the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium Participation Corp.’s by-
law to broaden its investment policy to permit it to invest in uranium hexafluoride (UFs), in addition to
uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Og). Second, the shareholders approved an amendment to Uranium
Participation Corp.’s by-law to permit it to lend U30s or UFg to third parties. Finally, the shareholders
approved an amendment to the management services agreement with its manager, Denison Mines Inc.,
to allow for additional payments to be made to Denison in connection with its efforts in arranging
significant financings and other significant transactions and the on-going monitoring of such transactions.

The full text of these resolutions is available in the Management Information Circular dated February 24,
2006, which is available on the SEDAR website at www.sedar.com.

About Uranium Participation Corp.

Uranium Participation Corp. was created to invest in, hold and may subsequently sell uranium oxide in
concentrates (Us0sg), with the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its
U,0; holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation Corp. is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corp.’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT FEBRUARY 28, 2006

TORONTO, March 15, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net asset
value per share at February 28, 2006 was CDN$5.69 based on the spot price for U;Og at February 28,
2006 which was US$38.50 per pound and the Canadian/US dollar noon exchange rate at month end
which was $1.138. The Company has purchased and taken delivery of 3,800,000 pounds of U;Og at a
total cost of CDN$139,569,000. Market value of the investment in U;Os, based on the February 28, 2006
spot price, was CDN$166,489,000.

Uranium Corp. has also committed to purchase an additional 150,000 pounds of U;Og at an average
price of US$33.95 per pound excluding commissions. Delivery of these volumes will occur in April 2006.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U3Og), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U;Og holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT JANUARY 31, 2006

TORONTO, February 15, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net
asset value per share at January 31, 2006 was CDN$5.62 based on the spot price for U3Og at January
31, 2006 which was US$37.50 per pound and the Canadian/US dollar noon exchange rate at month end
which was $1.144. The Company has purchased and taken delivery of 3,800,000 pounds of U;O; at a
total cost of CDN$139,569,000. Market value of the investment in U;Og, based on the January 31, 2006
spot price, was CDN$163,006,000.

Uranium Corp. has also committed to purchase an additional 150,000 pounds of U3Og at an average
price of US$33.95 per pound excluding commissions. Delivery of these volumes will occur in April, 2006.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U3Os), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U305 holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT DECEMBER 31, 2005

TORONTO, January 12, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net
asset value per share at December 31, 2005 was CDN$5.56 based on the spot price for U;Os at
December 31, 2005 which was US$36.25 per pound. The Company has purchased and taken delivery
of 3,550,000 pounds of U3;0s at a total cost of CDN$129,671,000. Market value of the investment in
U,;0s, based on the December 31, 2005 spot price, was CDN$150,037,000.

Uranium Corp. has also committed in November 2005 to purchase an additional 400,000 pounds of U3Og
at an average price of US$34.04 per pound excluding commissions. Delivery of these volumes will occur
between January and April, 2006.

‘ About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially ail of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U3Osg), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its UsOg holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Trading symbol: U-T

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT NOVEMBER 30, 2005

TORONTO, December 15, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net
asset value per share at November 30, 2005 was CDN$5.20 based on the spot price for Us;Og at
November 30, 2005 which was US$34.50 per pound. The Company has purchased and taken delivery
of 2,550,000 pounds of U305 at a total cost of CDN$89,382,000. Market value of the investment in U;Og,
based on the November 30, 2005 spot price, was CDN$102,702,000.

On December 14, 2005, Uranium Corp. closed a public offering for the sale of common shares and
raised aggregate gross proceeds of CDN$64,500,000. Uranium Corp. has also committed to the
purchase of an additional 1,400,000 pounds of UsOg at an average price of US$34.26 per pound
excluding commissions. Delivery of these volumes will occur between December, 2005 and April, 2006.

‘ About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOs), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its UsOg holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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Uranium Participation Corporation Closes Public Offering

TORONTO, December 14, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Participation Corp.") is
pleased to announce the closing of an aggregate offering of 10,750,000 common shares in the capital of
Uranium Participation Corp., which were sold at CDN$6.00 per Common Share, for aggregate gross
proceeds of CDN$64,500,000. The Common Shares are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the
symbol "U". At least 85% of the gross proceeds received by Uranium Participation Corp. will be invested
in uranium oxide in concentrates ("U;0g").

Uranium Participation Corp. was created to invest in, hold and may subsequently sell U;05. Uranium
Participation Corp. has retained Denison Mines Inc. (the "Manager”) pursuant to a management services
agreement to manage Uranium Participation Corp.'s activities, including arranging and completing, for
and on behalf of Uranium Participation Corp., any purchase and sale of U;0s. The Manager, acting for
and on behalf of Uranium Participation Corp., has arranged for the purchase of 1.40 million pounds of
U;0s at an average price of US$34.26 per pound (plus purchase commissions). Delivery of these
volumes is expected to occur between December 2005 and April 2006. Inclusive of this purchase,
Uranium Participation Corp. has purchased an aggregate of 3.95 million pounds of U;0g since its initial
public offering in May.

The syndicate of Underwriters was led by Sprott Securities Inc., and included Dundee Securities
Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc. and TD
Securities Inc. Uranium Participation Corp. had granted the Underwriters an option to increase the size
of the issue by 2,500,000 Common Shares and an Over-Allotment Option to purchase an additional
750,000 Common Shares, both of which were exercised prior to closing, at the offering price for
aggregate proceeds of CDN$19,500,000, which amount is included in the aggregate gross proceeds of
CDN$64,500,000.

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available.

About Uranium Participation Corp.

Uranium Participation Corp. was created to invest in, hold and may subsequently sell uranium oxide in
concentrates (U;Os), with the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its
U303 holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation Corp. is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corp.’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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PRESS RELEASE

Sprott Securities Inc.
Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower
200 Bay Street, Sutie 2750
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2J2

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION - NEW ISSUE

Uranium Participation Corporation (the “Company”) has today entered into an agreement with a
syndicate of underwriters led by Sprott Securities Inc., and which includes Dundee Securities
Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc. and TD
Securities Inc. pursuant to which the underwriters have agreed to buy and sell to the public 7,500,000
Common Shares from the Company at a price of $.00 per Common Share, representing an aggregate
amount of issue of $45,000,000. Closing is expected on or about December 14, 2005.

The underwriters have the right to increase the size of the issue by up to a maximum of $15 million.
The underwriters also have an option to purchase up to an additional $4,500,000 to cover over-allotment
for a period of 30 days after the date of Closing,

The Company will invest at least 85% of the gross proceeds of the offering in uranium oxide
concentrates ("U;0g").

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available,

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all
of its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U3Og), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation on the value of its U;Og holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumpartipation.com.
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Uranium Participation Corporation Files Preliminary Prospectus

TORONTO, November 16, 2005 - Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Participation Corp.")
announced today that it has filed a preliminary prospectus to issue common shares. Uranium
Participation Corp. has retained Sprott Securities Inc. as lead underwriter of the offering. The net
proceeds of the offering will be used to purchase uranium oxide in concentrates ("U3;0s"). An
underwriting agreement has not yet been entered into. The terms of the offering (including the number of
shares, price and gross proceeds) are expected to be determined at a later date.

Uranium Participation Corp. was created to invest in, hold and may subsequently sell U1Qg. Uranium
Participation Corp. and Denison Mines Inc. (the "Manager") have entered into a management services
agreement pursuant to which the Manager has agreed to manage Uranium Participation Corp.'s
activities, including arranging and completing for and on behalf of Uranium Participation Corp., any
purchase and sale of U3Os. Uranium Participation Corp. will invest at least 85% of the gross proceeds of
the offering in U30s.

The objective of Uranium Participation Corp. is to provide an investment alternative for investors
interested in holding U303, which will be physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada,
France, the United Kingdom and/or the United States. The strategy of Uranium Participation Corp. is to
invest primarily in long-term holdings of U;Os and not to actively speculate with regard to short-term
changes in uranium prices.

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest at least 85% of its
assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Osg), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U3;Og holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s

website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Trading symbol: U-T

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT OCTOBER 31, 2005

TORONTO, November 11, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net
asset value per share at October 31, 2005 was CDN$5.11 based on the spot price for U;O; at October
31, 2005 which was US$33.25 per pound. The Company has purchased and taken delivery of
2,550,000 pounds of U304 at a total cost of CDN$89,382,000. Market value of the investment in U,0g,
based on the October 31, 2005 spot price, was CDN$100,058,000.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Og), with the primary investment objective of achieving

‘ appreciation in the value of its U;Og holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumparticipation.com
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

TORONTO, October 17, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net
asset value per share at September 30, 2005 was CDN$4.86 based on the spot price for U;Os at
September 30, 2005 which was US$31.25. The Company has purchased and taken delivery of
2,550,000 pounds of U;O; at a total cost of CDN$89,382,000. Market value of the investment in U;Os,
based on the September 30, 2005 spot price, was CDN$92,525,000.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Og), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U;Og holdings. Additional information about Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2005

TORONTO, October 5, 2005 — Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp") reports results for
the interim period ended August 31, 2005. All amounts are in Canadian currency unless otherwise

noted.

Net asset value per share at August 31, 2005 was CDN$4.84. The Company has purchased and taken
delivery of 2,550,000 pounds of U305 at a total cost, including commissions, of $89,382,000. Market
value of the investment in Us;Og, based on the spot price for U,Qg at August 31, 2005 of US$30.20, was

$91,557,000.

Revenue for the period iotaled $2,668,000 consisting of unrealized gain in the value of UsOp of
$2,175,000 and interest earmed on invested cash of $493,000. Expenses for the pericd totaled

‘ $2,019,000 of which $392,000 was operating related and $1,627,000 was a loss on foreign exchange.
The foreign exchange loss was due to a decline in the value of US currency acquired and held for
purchases of U;0,; made during the period. It is anticipated that the impact of foreign exchange on the
Company's expenses will be minimal in future periods. Net earnings, after provision for income taxes,
totaled $411,000 or $0.02 per share.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of
its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Og), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its UsOs holdings. Additional information on Uranium Participation
Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s
website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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‘ URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) As at
August 31
2005
Net assets
investment in uranium oxide in concentrates — at market $ 91,557
(Cost - $89,382)
Cash and cash equivalents (note 3) 3,563
Sundry receivables and other assets 189
Future income taxes - net (note 4) 1,873
$ 97,182
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 457
Net assets $ 96,725
Net assets represented by:
Common shares (note 5) 92,714
Warrants (note 5) 3,600
Retained eamnings 411
$ 96,732
Common shares:
Issued and outstanding 20,000,000
‘ Net asset value per common share
Basic and diluted $ 484

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Year to date

August 31,
2005 ¥
Income
Unrealized gain of investment in uranium oxide in concentrates $ 2,175
Interest 493
2,668
Expenses
Management fees (note 6) 183
Storage fees 89
Audit fees 25
Directors fees 34
‘Shareholder information and other compliance 52
General office and miscellaneous 9
Foreign exchange loss 1,627
2,019
Earnings before income taxes 649
Income tax expense
Current 38
Future 200
Net earnings 411
Earnings per common share (note 5)
Basic and diluted $ 0.02
(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.
URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Unaudited)
(in thousands of Canadian dollars) Year to date
August 31,
2005
Net assets at beginning of period $ -
Net proceeds from issue of units after tax 96,314
Net earnings 411
Net assets at end of period $ 96,725

(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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‘ URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) Year to date
August 31,
2005 ¥
Operating Activities
Net eamings after income taxes 3 411
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Unrealized gain of investment in uranium oxide in concentrates (2,175)
Future income tax expense 200

Changes in non-cash working capital:

Change in sundry receivables and other assets (189)
Change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 457
Net cash used in operating activities (1,296)

Investing Activities

Purchases of investments in uranium oxide in concentrates (89,382)
Net cash used in investing activities (89,382)
Financing Activities
Common share and warrant issues net of pre-tax issue costs 94,241
. Net cash generated by financing activities 84,241
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,563
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period -
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 3,563

(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (Unaudited)

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except pound amounts) As at August 31, 2005
Pounds Cost Market
investment in uranium oxide in concentrates 2,550,000 3 89,382 $ 91,557
Per pound values:
- In Canadian dollars $ 35.05 $ 3590
- In United States dollars $ 2878 3 3020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)

1.

(a

(b)

{c)

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp”) was established under the Business Corporations
Act (Ontario) ("OBCA") on March 15, 2005. Uranium Corp is an investment fund as defined by the
Canadian securities regulatory authorities in National Instrument 81-106 “Investment Fund Continuous
Disclosure”. Uranium Corp was created to invest substantially ali of its assets in uranium oxide in
concentrates (UsOg) with the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of
U30s heldings. Uranium Corp trades publicly on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol U.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses of Uranium Corp and its wholly owned subsidiary, Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles ("GAAP”). Interim financial statements do not include all information required by
GAAP for annual financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered
necessary for fair presentation have been included in these financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies
Investment in Uranium Oxide in Concentrates (U;Og)

Investments in U;Op are valued at fair value based on the spot price for U;Og published by Ux
Consulting Company, LLC translated to Canadian dollars using the month end foreign exchange rate.
Unrealized gains or losses in U;Og represent the difference between the fair value and average cost of
U304 purchases, in Canadian dollars, and is recorded in the statement of operations in accordance with
CICA Accounting Guideline 18, Investment Companies.

Foreign Exchange Translation

United States dollar investments are translated to Canadian dollars at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the transaction date. Any differences between the period end rate of exchange and the rate of
exchange prevailing at the time the investments were acquired is recorded in the statement of income
as foreign exchange gain or loss. Expenses incurred in United States dollars are translated at the rates
of exchange prevailing when the transaction occurred.

Future Income Taxes

Uranium Corp follows the liability method of accounting for future income taxes. Under this method,
current income taxes are recognized from the estimated income taxes payable for the current period.
Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on temporary timing differences between
financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are measured using the substantively
enacted tax rates and laws that are expected to apply when the differences are expected to reverse.
The benefit of tax losses which are available to be carried forward are recognized as assets to the
extent that they are more likely than not to be recoverable from future taxable income. The Canadian
large corporations tax on capital is included in the provision for income taxes within current tax
expense.
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The cash and cash equivalents balance consists of.

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) August
2005
Cash $ 14
3,549

Cash equivalents

$ 3563

4. INCOME TAXES

Uranium Corp operates in two provincial jurisdictions and the related income is subject to varying rates
of taxation. The following is a reconciliation of income taxes, calculated at the combined Canadian
federal and Ontario provincial rate, to the income tax expense (benefit) included in the consolidated
statement of operations for the year to date period ending August 31, 2005:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) August
2005
Eamings before income taxes $ 849
Combined federal and Ontario provincial income tax rate 36.12%
. Computed income tax expense 234
Large corporations tax in excess of surtax 38
Difference between combined federal and Ontario provincial income (34)
tax rate and rates applicable to subsidiaries in other provinces
Provision for income taxes $ 238
Provision for (recovery of) income taxes comprised of:
Current tax expense $ 38
Future tax expense 200
$ 238
The components of the Company's future tax asset (liability) are as follows:
(in thousands of Canadian dollars) August
2005
Future tax assets:
Tax benefit of share issue costs $ 2073
Tax benefit of loss carryforwards 537
$ 2610
Less: valuaticn allowance -
$ 2610
Future tax liabtlities:
Unrealized gain of investment in U30g (737)
Future income taxes - net $ 1873
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5.

COMMON STOCK, WARRANTS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE

Common Stock

The movement in common stock for the period March15 to August 31, 2005 is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except share numbers) August 2005

Shares 3
Common stock — beginning of period - $ -
Gross proceeds from issue of equity units during the period 20,000,000 100,000
Less: Gross equity unit issue costs (5,759)
Add: Tax effect of unit issue costs 2,073
Less: Allocation of proceeds to issued warrants (3,600)
Common stock - end of period 20,000,000 $ 92,714

Common share financings

During the period, Uranium Corp issued 20,000,000 equity units at $5.00 per unit for total gross
proceeds of $100,000,000. Each unit consisted of one common share and one-quarter purchase
warrant to purchase one common share at $6.25 exercisable prior to May 10, 2007. The pre-tax net
proceeds, after issue costs, was $94,241,000. Approximately $3,600,000 of the proceeds has been
allocated as the value of the issued warrants.

Warrants

The movement in warrants for the period March 15, 2005 to August 31, 2005 is as follows:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except warrant numbers) August 2005
Warrants $
Warrants — beginning of period : - % -
Warrants issued during the period
May 2005 equity unit financing 5,000,000 3,600
Warrants — end of period 5000000 $ 3,600

The $3,600,000 allocation of fair value to the warrants was calculated using the Black-Scholes model
using the following assumptions:

Dividend yield -nil
Risk-free interest rate -4 %
Expected life of the warrants -2 years

Expected volatility factor of future expected market prices - 35 %
Earnings Per Share
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighed average number of shares
outstanding during the period March 15 to August 31, 2005 which is 20,000,000.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Uranium Corp is a party to a management services agreement with Denison Mines Inc. (the “Manager”)
and as a result, Uranium Corp and the Manager are considered to be related parties. Under the terms

of the agreement, Uranium Corp will pay the following fees to the Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of
the gross value of any purchases or sales of UsOg completed at the request of the Board of Directors;
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and b) a minimum annual management fee of $400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus
an additional fee of up to 0.3% per annum based upon Uranium Corp's net asset value in excess of
$100,000,000.

The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
August 31, 2005:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars) Year to date
August 31,
2005 ¥
Fees incurred with the Manager:
Management fees $ 167
General office and miscellaneous 5
Commissions on purchase of Uz0p 1,321
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 1,493

(1) Period commenced with incorporation on March 15, 2005.
(2) Purchase commissions incurred with the Manager have been capitalized and are included in the cost of the investment in
U40s.

At August 31, 2005, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $265,000 of amounts due to the
Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.
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Uranium Participation Corporation
Interim Management Report of Fund Performance
August 31, 2005

This interim management report of fund performance contains financial highlights but does not
contain the complete interim financial statements of the investment company. This report should
be read in conjunction with the interim financial statements of Uranium Participation Corporation
as at and for the interim period ended August 31, 2005 which, if not attached, are available by
contacting the Manager, Denison Mines Inc. by telephone at 416-979-1991 or in writing at 595
Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, ON, M5G 2C2 or by visiing our website at
www.uraniumparticipation.com or SEDAR at www sedar.com.

Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") is a corporation established pursuant to a
certificate of incorporation dated March 15, 2005 under the Business Corporations Act (Ontario).
Uranium Corp is administered by its board of directors and by Denison Mines inc. (the “Manager”)
pursuant to a management services agreement.

Investment Objectives and Strategy

Uranium Corp. is an investment holding entity created to invest substantially all of its assets in
uranium oxide in concentrates (U,0g) with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U3Os While it is not the current intention of Uranium Corp. to do so
in the short term, it may subsequently sell some or all of its holdings in U;Os. Uranium Corp
provides an investment alternative for investors interested in investing directly in U30s. The
corporation’s common shares represent an indirect interest in physical U;0s owned by Uranium
Corp.

The strategy of Uranium Corp. is to invest in holdings of UsOs and not to actively speculate with
regard to short-term changes in uranium prices. This strategy will provide investors with an ability
to effectively invest in UsOg in @ manner that does not directly include risks associated with
investments in companies that explore for, mine and process uranium.

Investment Risk

Uranium Corp.'s activities almost entirely involve investing in UsOs. Therefore, the principal
factors affecting the price of the common shares are factors which affect the price of U;Os.

Uranium Corp. does not engage in any hedging activities involving its U;0s, so the value of its
common shares and warrants will depend upon, and typically fluctuate with, fluctuations in the
price of its UzOs.

The market prices of U;0g are affected by rates of reclaiming and recycling of uranium and rates
of production of uranium from mining, and may be affected by a variety of unpredictable
international economic, monetary and political considerations, including increased efficiency of
nuclear power plants and increased availability of alternative nuclear fuel, such as mixed oxide
fuel generated in part from weapons grade plutonium.

Macroeconomic: considerations include: expectations of future rates of inflation; the strength of,
and confidence in, the U.S. dollar, the currency in which the price of UsOg is generally quoted,
and other currencies; interest rates; and global or regional economic events.

In addition to changes in production costs, shifts in political and economic conditions affecting
uranium producing countries may have a direct impact on their sales of uranium.
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Results of Operations

Uranium Corp. was incorporated on March 15, 2005. On May 10, 2005, Uranium Corp. completed
an initial public offering totaling $90,000,000 and, on May 19, 2005, completed a further issue of
$10.000,000 resulting from an over allotment option granted to the underwriters. In total
20,000,000 equity units were issued, each unit consisting of one common share and one-quarter
of one warrant. Each whole warrant entitles the holder to purchase a common share at $6.25
until May 10, 2007. Net proceeds of the offering, after issue costs, totaled $94,241,000.

Uranium Corp. has purchased 2,550,000 pounds of uranium oxide in concentrates (Us0g) at a
total purchase price of $89,382,000, including commissions of $1,321,000. At August 31, 2005,
the market value of the U305 purchased was $91,557,000 based on the Ux Consulting Company,
LLC published spot price for UsO; of US$30.20 and the month-end US/Canadian dollar exchange
rate of $1.1889.

For the period ended August 31, 2005 net income totaled $411,000 or $0.02 per share on a basic
and fully diluted basis. Revenue consisted of interest earned on invested cash of $493,000 and
unrealized gain on the investment in U;0s of $2,175,000. Expenses, before income tax
provisions, totaled $2,019,000, of which $392,000 was operating related and $1,627,000 was a
foss on foreign exchange.

With the exception of the impact of foreign exchange, the funds operating expenses were
generally in line with the Manager's expectations. Foreign exchange has negatively impacted the
net asset value of the fund in two ways. First, it has increased the funds expenses by $1,627,000
during the period, and, it negatively impacted the fair value of the funds UsOs holdings on a
Canadian dollar basis.

Uranium Corp’s foreign exchange expense of $1,627,000 (equivalent to a decrease in net asset
value of $0.08 per share) resulted primarily from the decline in the value of the U.S currency
acquired for the purpose of making U;Os purchases during the period. The initial public offering
proceeds were converted to U.S. dollars at an average foreign exchange rate of 1.2404,
compared to an average foreign exchange rate of 1.2179 realized from U304 purchase activities.
It is anticipated that the impact of foreign exchange on the funds expenses will be minimal in
future periods.

As referenced above, the foreign exchange rate has also negatively impacted the fair value of the
funds U,Os holdings. In spite of an increase of 4.9% in the value of U;Oq per pound on a U.S
dollar basis, foreign exchange has reduced that increase to 2.4% on a Canadian dollar basis.
Since Uranium Corp. commenced its U;Og purchase activity from May 19, 2005 to the end of
August 31, 2005, spot prices for U;Os have risen from US$29.00 per pound to US$30.20 per
pound. The funds average U.S cost per pound, including capitalized commissions paid to the
Manager, is US$28.78 per pound.

Related Party Transactions

Uranium Corp. is a party to a management services agreement with Denison Mines Inc. (the
"Manager’) and, as a result, Uranium Corp. and the Manager are considered to be related
parties. Under the terms of the agreement, Uranium Corp. is required to pay the following fees to
the Manager: a) a commission of 1.5% of the gross value of any purchases or sales of U308
completed at the request of the Board of Directors; and b) a minimum annual management fee of
$400,000 (plus reasonable out-of-pocket expenses) plus an additional fee of up to 0.3% per
annum based upon Uranium Corp.’s net asset value in excess of $100,000,000.
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The following transactions were incurred with related parties during the period March 15, 2005 to
August 31, 2005:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Fees incurred with the Manager:

Management fees $ 167
General office and miscellaneous 5
Commissions on purchase of U;Og 1,321
Total fees incurred with related parties $ 1,493

At August 31, 2005, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes $265,000 of amounts due
to the Manager with respect to the fees indicated above.

Financial Highlights

The foliowing table shows selected key financial information about the corporation and is
intended to help you understand the company's financial performance for the period since
inception on March 15, 2005 to August 31, 2005:

Financial Highlights

‘ Net asset value per share (in Canadian dollars)
Net asset value, beginning of period (after initial public offering) $ 482
Increase (decrease) from operations:
Total income
Unrealized gains for the period 0.1
Interest 0.02
Total expenses, including taxes @ (0.11)
Total increase from operations 0.02
Net asset value, end of period $ 484

Spot price of U;0g per pound (in U.S dollars

Spot price of U30g, beginning of period $ 2175
Spot price of U;0g, end of period $ 30.20

™ These calculations are based on 20,000,000 common shares outstanding;
@ Includes a net asset value decrease of ($30.08) attributable to foreign exchange losses;




Summary of Investment Portfolio

Uranium Corp.’s investment portfolio consists of the following:

As at August 31, 2005

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except pound

amounts) Pounds Cost Market

Investment in U;O0g 2,550,000 $ 89,382 § 91,557

Per pound values:
- In Canadian dollars $ 3505 $ 3590
- in United States dollars $ 2878 & 3020

The corporation also has cash and cash equivalents of $3,563,000. it is the corporation’s current
intention to hold its U303 as a long term investment.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT JULY 31, 2005

TORONTO, August 12, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its
net asset value per share at July 31, 2005 was CDN$4.87 based on the spot price for U3Og at
July 31, 2005 which was US$29.50.

Uranium Corp. has entered into various agreements to purchase 2,550,000 pounds of U;0Og at
an average price of US$28.35 totaling US$72,305,000. In addition, a commission of 1.5% is
payable on these purchases. As at July 31, 2005, 1,950,000 pounds have been delivered and
included in the investment portfolio. The remaining purchases will be delivered prior to August
31, 2005.

About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest
substantially all of its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (U;Og), with the primary
investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its U;Os holdings. Additional
information on Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and
on Uranium Participation Corporation's website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS NET ASSET VALUE
AT JUNE 30, 2005

TORONTO, July 14, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") reports its net asset
value per share at June 30, 2005 was CDN$4.80 based on the spot price for U;0s at June 30, 2005
which was US$29.00, unchanged from the price at May 31, 2005. The spot price for U;0g was quoted at
US$29.50 as of July 11, 2005.

At June 30, 2005 Uranium Corp. has entered into various agreements to purchase 2,350,000 pounds of
U;O; at an average price of US$28.20 totaling US$66,280,000. In addition, a commission of 1.5% is
payable on these purchases. As at June 30, 2005, 1,050,000 pounds have been delivered and included
in the investment portfolio. The remaining purchases will be delivered at various times through to August
31, 2005.

About Uranium Participation Corporation
Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of

its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOs), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U;Og holdings.
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION REPORTS
NET ASSET VALUE AT MAY 31, 2005

TORONTO, June 21, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Corp.") closed its initial
public offering (“IPO”) and became listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange on May 10, 2005. Total
proceeds raised through the IPO, including the exercise of an over allotment option which was closed on
May 19, 2005, was CND$100,000,000. After paying costs of the issue, net proceeds raised were
CND$94,200,000.

Uranium Corp. has entered into various agreements to purchase 2,150,000 pounds of U;O4 at an
average purchase price of US$28.13 per pound totaling US$60,480,000. In addition, commission of
1.5% is payable to the Manager, Denison Mines Inc., on these purchases. As at May 31, 2005, 200,000
pounds have been delivered and are included in the investment portfolio. The remaining purchases will
be delivered at various times through to September 30, 2005.

. The spot price for uranium at May 31, 2005, as quoted by Ux Consulting Company, LLC, was US$29.00
and based on this price and the W05 delivered to date, the Company’s net asset value as of May 31,
2005 is CDN $4.84 per share.
About Uranium Participation Corporation
Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company created to invest substantially all of

its assets in uranium oxide in concentrates (UsOg), with the primary investment objective of achieving
appreciation in the value of its U;Og holdings.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Trading symbol: U (Common Shares)
U.WT (Warrants)

Uranium Participation Corporation Closes Over-Allotment Option

TORONTO, May 19, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Participation Corp.") is

pleased to announce the closing of the over-allotment option granted in connection with Uranium

Participation Corp.'s initial public offering that was completed on May 10, 2005. An aggregate of
2,000,000 units ("Units") were sold as a result of the exercise of the over-allotment option at CDN$5.00

per Unit, for aggregate gross proceeds of CDN$10,000,000. Each Unit is comprised of one common

share ("Common Share") and one-quarter purchase warrant (each whole warrant, a "Warrant”) of

Uranium Participation Corp. Each whole Warrant is exercisable at CDN$6.25 for a period of 24 months

from May 10, 2005. This brings the total amount of equity capital raised by Uranium Participation Corp.

to CDN$100,000,000. The Common Shares and the Warrants are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange -
under the symbol "U" and "U.WT", respectively.

Uranium Participation Corp. was created to invest in, hold and may subsequently sell uranium oxide in
concentrates ("U;Og"). Uranium Participation Corp. and Denison Mines Inc. (the "Manager") have
entered into a management services agreement pursuant to which the Manager has agreed to manage
Uranium Participation Corp.'s activities, including arranging for, and completing, for and on behalf of
Uranium Participation Corp., any purchase and sale of U;O4. Uranium Participation Corp. will invest at
least 85% of the gross proceeds of the over-allotment in U;O,.

. The objective of Uranium Participation Corp. is to provide an investment alternative for investors
interested in holding O3, which will be physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada,
France, the United Kingdom and/or the United States. The strategy of Uranium Participation Corp. is to
invest primarily in long-term holdings of U;Og and not to actively speculate with regard to short-term
changes in uranium prices.

A syndicate of Agents for Uranium Participation Corp.'s initial public offering was led by Sprott Securities
Inc., and included Dundee Securities Corporation, TD Securities Inc., National Bank Financial Inc. and
Canaccord Capital Corporation.

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may’
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Trading symbol: U
Uranium Participation Corporation Closes Initial Public Offering

TORONTO, May 10, 2005 -- Uranium Participation Corporation ("Uranium Participation Corp.") is
pleased to announce the closing of its initial public offering. An aggregate of 18,000,000 units ("Units")
were sold at CDN$5.00 per Unit, for aggregate gross proceeds of CDN$30,000,000. Each Unit is
comprised of one common share ("Common Share”) and one-quarter purchase warrant (each whole
warrant, a "Warrant") of Uranium Participation Corp. Each whole Warrant is exercisable at $6.25 for a
period of 24 months from May 10, 2005. The Common Shares and the Warrants are listed on the
Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol "U” and "U.WT", respectively.

Uranium Participation Corp. was created to invest in, hold and may subsequently sell uranium oxide in
concentrates ("Us0g"). Uranium Participation Corp. and Denison Mines Inc. (the "Manager”) have
entered into a management services agreement pursuant to which the Manager has agreed to manage
Uranium Participation Corp.'s activities, including arranging for, and completing for and on behalf of
Uranium Participation Corp., any purchase and sale of U;Og. Uranium Participation Corp. will invest at
least 85% of the gross proceeds of the offering in U;Os.

The objective of Uranium Participation Corp. is to provide an investment alternative for investors
interested in holding LOs, which will be physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada,
France, the United Kingdom and/or the United States. The strategy of Uranium Participation Corp. is to
invest primarily in long-term holdings of U;Os and not to actively speculate with regard to short-term
changes in uranium prices.

The Manager, acting for and on behalf of Uranium Participation Corp., has accepted a number of
proposals for the supply of a total of 1,850,000 pounds of U;Og, at an average price of US$27.87 per
pound.

A syndicate of Agents was led by Sprott Securities Inc., and included Dundee Securities Corporation, TD
Securities Inc., National Bank Financial Inc. and Canaccord Capital Corporation.

Uranium Participation Corp. has granted to the Agents an option, exercisable in whole or in part until 30
days following the closing date, to purchase up to an additional 2,700,000 Units of the offering at the
offering price. If the over-allotment option is exercised, at least 85% of the gross proceeds received by
Uranium Participation Corp. will be invested in U;Os.

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available.
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FORM 51-102F3
MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT
‘ FOR AN INVESTMENT FUND

Item 1. Name and Address of Company

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
595 Bay Street, Suite 402
Toronto, ON M5G 2C2

Item 2. Date of Material Change

May 24, 2006
Item 3. News Release

A news release announcing the change referred to in this report was issued on May 24, 2006 in Toronto,
ON and subsequently filed on SEDAR.

Item 4. Summary of Material Change

Uranium Participation Corporation (the “Company”) announced the closing of an aggregate offering of
6,272,790 common shares of the Company, which were sold at a price of $8.25 per common share for
aggregate gross proceeds of $51,750,517. The common shares sold as part of the offering include
818,190 common shares issued as a result of the exercise by the underwriters of the over-allotment

option.
The syndicate of underwriters was led by Sprott Securities Inc., and included Dundee Securities
' Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc., Canaccord

Capital Corporation and Raymond James Ltd.

Item 5. Full Description of Material Change

See the news release issued on May 24, 2006, a copy of which is attached to this report.

Item 6. Reliance on subsection 11.2(2) or (3) of National Instrument 81-106

Not applicable

Item 7. Omitted Information

Not applicable

Item 8. Executive Officer

For further information, please contact

E. Peter Farmer, President
Tel: (416) 979-1991 Ext. 231

James Anderson, Chief Financial Officer
Tel: (416) 979-1991 Ext. 372

‘ Item 9. Date of Report

Dated this 30" day of May, 2006.




Uranium
Participation
Corporation J

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Trading symbol: U

Press Release

Uranium Participation Corporation - Closes Public Offering

TORONTO, May 24, 2006 -- Uranium Participation Corporation (the "Company") is pleased to
announce the closing of an aggregate offering of 6,272,790 common shares of the Company, which
were sold at a price of $8.25 per common share for aggregate gross proceeds of $51,750,517. The
common shares sold as part of the offering include 818,190 shares issued as a result of the exercise of
the over-allotment option by the underwriters.

The syndicate of underwriters was led by Sprott Securities Inc., and included Dundee Securities
Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc., Canaccord
Capital Corporation and Raymond James Ltd.

The proceeds of the offering will be used to fund uranium purchase commitments and future purchases
and to repay amounts owing to the Manager, Denison Mines Inc., on account of bridge financing
provided in connection with the previous acquisition of uranium. The Company will invest at least 85% of
the gross proceeds of the offering in uranium, which may include uranium oxide in concentrates ("U30s")
and uranium hexafluoride ("UF¢").

These securities have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may
not be offered or sold in the United States unless registered under the Act or unless an exemption from
registration is available.

Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Information

This press release contains certain forward-looking statements and forward-looking information that are
based on Uranium Participation Corporation’s current internal expectations, estimates, projections,
assumptions and beliefs. Forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-
looking terminology such as “may”’, “will”, “expect’, “intent”, “estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”,

“believe” or “continue” or the negative thereof or variations thereon or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements involve numerous factors, assumptions and estimates.
A variety of factors, many of which are beyond the control of Uranium Participation Corporation, may
cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations expressed in the forward-looking
statement. These factors include, but are not limited to, changes in commodity prices and foreign
exchange. For a description of the principal risks of Uranium Participation Corporation, see “Risk
Factors™ in Uranium Participation Corporation’s Prospectus dated May 17, 2006, a copy of which is
available at www.sedar.com.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements. Although management reviews the reasonableness of its
assumptions and estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur which render them inaccurate.
Under such circumstances, future performance may differ materially from those expressed or implied by
the forward-looking statements. Except where required under applicable securities legislation, Uranium
Participation Corporation does not undertake to update any forward-looking information statement.




About Uranium Participation Corporation

Uranium Participation Corporation is an investment holding company which invests in U30g and UFg with
the primary investment objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings. The
uranium holdings are physically stored in duly licenced facilities located in Canada, France and the
United States. The strategy of the Company is to invest primarily in long-term holdings of U305 and UFg
and not to actively speculate with regard to short-term changes in uranium prices.

Additional information about Uranium Participation Corporation is available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com and on Uranium Participation Corporation’s website at www.uraniumparticipation.com.
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No securities regulatory authority has expressed an opinion about these securities and it is an offence to claim otherwise. This short form
prospectus constitutes a public offering of these securities only in those jurisdictions where they may be lawfully offered for sale and therein only
by persons permitted to sell these securities. These securities have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “U.S. Securities Act”), or any state securities laws and, subject to certain exceptions, may not be offered, sold or
otherwise disposed of, or delivered directly or indirectly in the United States of America or its territories or possessions or to "U.S. persons”, as
defined in Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act, (“U.S. Persons") except in compliance with the registration requirements of the U.S.
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or under exemptions from those laws. This prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell or a
solicitation of an offer 1o buy any of these securities within the United States. See “Plan of Distribution”.

Information has been incorporated by reference in this short form prospectus from documents filed with securities commissions or similar
authorities in Canada. Copies of the documents incorporated herein by reference may be obtained on request without charge from the
Corporate Secretary of Uranium Participation Corporation at 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, Ontario, MSG 2C2 (telephone 416.979.1991),
and are also available electronically at www.sedar.com. For the purpose of the Province of Québec, this simplified prospectus contains
information to be completed by consulting the permanent information record. A copy of the permanent information record may be obtained
without charge from the Corporate Secretary of the issuer at the above-mentioned address and telephone number and is also available

electronically at www_sedar.com.

SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS

New Issue May 17, 2006

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION;';‘{ “J ‘*’:1
$45,000,450 S
5,454,600 Common Shares - -~

This short form prospectus is being filed to qualify the distribution (the “Offering”) of 5,454,600 comm&h shares
(the “Common Shares™) of Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Participation Corp.” or the “Corporation”)
at a price of $8.25 per Common Share (the “Offering Price”). The Common Shares will be issued and sold pursuant
to an underwriting agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) dated as of May 9, 2006 between Uranium
Participation Corp. and Sprott Securities Inc. (“Sprott”) and Dundee Securities Corporation, CIBC World Markets
Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc., Canaccord Capital Corporation and Raymond James Ltd.
(collectively, the “Underwriters”). The Offering Price has been determined by negotiation between the Corporation

and the Underwriters.

The outstanding Common Shares are listed and posted for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange (the “TSX”)
under the symbol “U”. On May 16, 2006, the last trading day prior to the date of this short form prospectus, the
closing price of the Common Shares on the TSX was $8.54.

Price: $8.25 per Common Share

Net Proceeds

to the Corporation®

Price to the Public Underwriters’ Fee!"

Per Common Share......... $8.25 $0.37125 $7.87875
Total® .o $45,000,450 $2,025,020 $42,975,430




(1) In consideration for the services rendered by the Underwriters in connection with the Offering, the Corporation has agreed to pay the
Underwriters a fee of $2,025,000, representing 4.5% of the gross proceeds of the Offering. See “Plan of Distribution”.

(2)  After deducting the Underwriters’ fee, but before deducting expenses of the Offering, including the preparation and filing of this short form
prospectus, which are estimated to be $400,000 plus $200,000 payable to the Manager and which will be paid from the proceeds of the
Offering.

(3) The Corporation has granted the Underwriters an option (the “Over-Allotment Option”), exercisable in whole or in part in the sole
discretion of the Underwriters at any time until the date which is 30 days following the closing of the Offering (the “Closing Date”), to
purchase up to an additional 818,190 common shares (the “Optioned Shares”) at the Offering Price. Unless the context otherwise requires,
references herein to “Offering” or “Common Shares” assumes the exercise of the Over-Allotment Option. 1f the Over-Allotment Option is
exercised in full, the total Price to the Public, Underwriters’ Fee and Net Proceeds to the Corporation will be $51,750,517, $2,328,773 and
$49,421,744, respectively. This short form prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Over-Allotment Option and any Optioned Shares
issuable upon the exercise of the Over-Allotment Option. See “Plan of Distribution™.

The Underwriters, as principals, conditionally offer the Common Shares, subject to prior sale, if, as and when issued
by the Corporation and accepted by the Underwriters in accordance with the conditions contained in the
Underwriting Agreement referred to under “Plan of Distribution”, subject to the approval of certain legal matters on
behalf of the Corporation by Heenan Blaikie LLP and on behalf of the Underwriters by Borden Ladner Gervais LLP.

Subscriptions for Common Shares will be received subject to rejection or allotment in whole or in part and the right
is reserved to close the subscription books at any time without notice. It is expected that certificates evidencing the
Common Shares will be available for delivery on the Closing Date, which is expected to take place on or about May
24, 2006 or such other date as may be agreed upon by the Corporation and the Underwriters but in any event not
later than June 8, 2006. During the distribution of the Common Shares, the Underwriters may over-allot or effect
transactions that stabilize or maintain the market price of the Common Shares in accordance with applicable market
stabilization rules. Such transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time. See “Plan of Distribution”.

Investing in the Common Shares involves significant risks inherent in the Corporation’s business. Investors
should carefully consider the risks described under the heading “Risk Factors” in this short form prospectus.
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GENERAL MATTERS

In this short form prospectus, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, the terms “Uranium
Participation Corp.”, the “Corporation”, “we”, “us”, and “our” are used to refer to Uranium Participation
Corporation.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This short form prospectus (including the documents incorporated by reference herein) contains certain “forward-
looking statements™ and ‘‘forward-looking information>> which may include, but is not limited to, statements with
respect to the future financial or operating performances of the Corporation, and its subsidiary. Forward-looking
statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as “may”, “will”, “‘expect”’,
““intent”’, “estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”, ‘‘believes’’, or “continue” or variations (including negative
variations) or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements involve numerous factors, assumptions and estimates. A variety of
factors, many of which are beyond the control of the Corporation, may cause actual results to differ materially from
the expectations expressed in the forward-looking statement. These factors include, but are not limited to, changes
in commodity prices and foreign exchange. See “Risk Factors” for a further description of the principal risks to the
Corporation.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on
these forward-looking statements. Although management reviews the reasonableness of its assumptions and
estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur which render them inaccurate. Under such circumstances,
future performance may differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements.
Except where required under applicable securities legislation, the Corporation does not undertake to update any
forward-looking information statement.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this short form prospectus.
Neither the Corporation nor the Underwriters have authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If
anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. Neither the Corporation
nor the Underwriters are making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not
permitted. The information in this document may only be accurate as of the date on the front cover of this short
form prospectus.

CURRENCY PRESENTATION

All currency references in this short form prospectus are in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated. References
to $ are to Canadian dollars and references to US$ are to United States currency. The noon rate of exchange
reported by the Bank of Canada for the conversion of Canadian dollars into United States dollars on May 16, 2006
was $1.00 = US$0.90 (USS$1 = $1.11).

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Information has been incorporated by reference in this short form prospectus from documents filed with the
various securities commissions or similar regulatory authorities in Canada. Copies of the documents incorporated
herein by reference may be obtained on request without charge from the Corporate Secretary of Uranium
Participation Corporation at 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2 (telephone 416.979.1991).
These documents are also available through the Internet on the System for Electronic Document Analysis and
Retrieval (SEDAR), which can be accessed online at www.sedar.com. Information contained or featured on the
Corporation’s website shall not be deemed to be part of this short form prospectus. For the purpose of the Province
of Québec, this simplified prospectus contains information to be completed by consulting the permanent information
record. A copy of the permanent information record may be obtained without charge from the Corporate Secretary
of the issuer at the above-mentioned address and telephone number and is also available electronically at
www.sedar.com.




' The following documents, filed by the Corporation with the various securities commissions or similar regulatory
authorities in Canada, are specifically incorporated by reference into, and form an integral part of, this short form

prospectus:
(a) the annual information form of the Corporation dated April 19, 2006 for the financial year ended
February 28, 2006;
(b) the audited consolidated financial statements of the Corporation as at and for the financial year

ended February 28, 2006, together with the auditors’ report thereon and the notes thereto;

(c) the Corporation’s Management’s Report of Fund Performance dated April 20, 2006 for the
financial year ended February 28, 2006;

(d) the management information circular of the Corporation dated February 24, 2006 prepared in
connection with the special meeting of shareholders of the Corporation held on March 27, 2006;
and

(e) the management information circular of the Corporation dated April 21, 2006 prepared in
connection with the annual general meeting of shareholders of the Corporation to be held May 25,
2006.

Any document of the type referred to above (excluding confidential material change reports) filed by the
Corporation with the securities commissions or similar regulatory authorities in Canada after the date of this
short form prospectus and prior to the termination of this distribution shall be deemed to be incorporated by
reference in this short form prospectus.

Any statement contained in this short form prospectus or in a document incorporated or deemed to be

‘ incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for the purposes of this short
form prospectus, to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document
which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any
statement so modified or superseded shall not constitute a part of this short form prospectus, except as so
modified or superseded. The modifying or superseding statement need not state that it has modified or
superseded a prior statement or include any other information set forth in the document that it modifies or
supersedes. The making of such a modifying or superseding statement shall not be deemed an admission for
any purposes that the modified or superseded statement, when made, constituted a misrepresentation, an
untrue statement of a material fact or an omission to state a material fact that is required to be stated or that
is necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was made.

ELIGIBILITY FOR INVESTMENT

Based on legislation in effect at the date hereof and subject to compliance with the prudent investment standards and
general investment provisions and restrictions of the statutes referred to below (and, where applicable, the
regulations made under those statutes) and, in certain cases, subject to the satisfaction of additional requirements
relating to investment or lending policies, standards, procedures and goals and, in certain cases, subject to the filing
of such policies, standards, procedures or goals, the Common Shares, if issued on the date hereof, would not be
precluded as investments under the following statutes:

Insurance Companies Act (Canada) Pension Benefits Act (Ontario)
Pension Benefits Standards Act, 1985 (Canada) Loan and Trust Corporations Act (Ontario)
Trust and Loan Companies Act (Canada)

In the opinion of Heenan Blaikie LLP, counsel to the Corporation, and Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, counsel to the
Underwriters, provided that the Common Shares are listed on a prescribed stock exchange, which includes the
Toronto Stock Exchange, based on legislation in effect on the date of this short form prospectus, the Common
. Shares to be distributed hereunder, if issued on the date hereof, would be “qualified investments” under the Income
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Tax Act (Canada) and the regulations thereunder for trusts governed by registered retirement savings plans,
registered retirement income funds, deferred profit sharing plans and registered education savings plans.

THE CORPORATION

Uranium Participation Corp. was incorporated by Articles of Incorporation pursuant to the Business Corporations
Act (Ontario) (the “OBCA”) on March 15, 2005 and became a publicly listed company on the Toronto Stock
Exchange on May 10, 2005. The registered and head office of Uranium Participation Corp. is located at Atrium on
Bay, Suite 402, 595 Bay Street, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2.  Uranium Participation Corp. has no employees.
Denison Mines Inc. (the “Manager”) provides the services of four officers to the Corporation, being the President,
Chief Financial Officer, the Vice-President Marketing and the Corporate Secretary under the terms of a
Management Services Agreement dated March 30, 2005, as amended. Uranium Participation Corp. is an investment
holding entity created to invest at least 85% of the proceeds of any offering in uranium, with the primary investment
objective of achieving appreciation in the value of its uranium holdings.

Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. (the “Subsidiary™) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Uranium Participation
Corp. 1t was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (Alberta) on May 4, 2005. The Subsidiary directly
invests in, and holds, uranium oxide in concentrates (“U;Og”) and, more recently, uranium hexafluoride (“UFg™).
Unless the context requires otherwise, references to “uranium” mean U;0z and UFs. Unless otherwise indicated or
where the context otherwise requires, references to Uranium Participation Corp. or the Corporation include the
Subsidiary.

The Corporation is a taxable Canadian corporation and is not a mutual fund corporation for purposes of the /ncome
Tax Act (Canada) (the "Tax Act"). The Corporation is subject to income tax on its taxable income, computed in
accordance with the ordinary rules and at the rates ordinarily applicable to public corporations under the Tax Act.
Currently the Corporation recognizes unrealized gains or losses on its investments in uranium and accrues future
income taxes payable based on the unrealized gains. Realized gains or losses on the sale of uranium will be
recognized for income tax purposes at the time realized and will be taxed as income or capital gains, as applicable.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

The net asset value per share of the Corporation at March 31, 2006 was $6.00 based on the spot price for U 0z at
March 31, 2006 which was US$40.50 per pound and the Canadian/US dollar noon exchange rate at month end
which was $1.1671. Since inception to March 31, 2006, the Corporation has purchased and taken delivery of
3,800,000 pounds of U, 0s at a total cost of $139,569,000. Market value of the investment in U, Og based on the
March 31, 2006 spot price was $179,617,000.

During April 2006 Uranium Participation Corp. took delivery of an additional 200,000 pounds of U, 0z and 100,000
KgU as UF, at an average price of US$35.65 per pound and US$118.00 per KgU, respectively, excluding
commissions.

In April 2006, Uranium Participation Corp. entered into commitments to purchase 200,000 KgU as UFq for
US$122.55 per KgU for delivery in June 2006.

Uranium Participation Corp. has a credit agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility up to $25,000,000 that
expires on June 28, 2006. The Corporation requested that the limit of the credit facility be reduced to $10,000,000
but subsequently on April 21, 2006, the Corporation increased the limit of the revolving facility by $15,000,000 to
its original limit of $25,000,000. As at May 5, 2006, the Corporation has drawn and has outstanding $10,000,000
under the facility. The loan proceeds were used to fund the purchase of 200,000 pounds of Us Og in April 2006.
Amounts outstanding under the credit facility are due on June 28, 2006 and bear interest at an annual rate
representing the annual prime rate of interest offered by a Canadian chartered bank plus 2%.




CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the Corporation’s consolidated capitalization as February 28, 2006, the date of the
most recent consolidated financial statements filed by the Corporation, and at February 28, 2006 after giving effect
to the Offering. The table should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of the
Corporation, including the notes thereto, and management’s discussion and analysis incorporated by reference in
this short form prospectus.

As at February 28, 2006 As at February 28, 2006
(dollars in thousands) After Giving Effect to the
. Offering'”
(dollars in thousands)
(audited) (unaudited)
Shareholders’ Equity
Common Shares $155,183 $197,558
{Authorized — unlimited) (30,751,325 shares) (36,205,925 shares)
Warrants $3,599 $3,599
(4,998,675 warrants) (4,998,675 warrants)
Retained Earnings | $16,228 $16,228
Total Capitalization $175,010 $217,385

(1)  After giving effect to the Offering (assuming no exercise of the Over-Allotment Option) but excluding the tax effect of the share issue
costs.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds to the Corporation from the Offering, after deducting the Underwriters’ fee and the expenses of the
Offering (including expenses relating to the preparation and filing of this short form prospectus), are estimated to be
approximately $42,375,430 assuming no exercise of the Over-Allotment Option. If the Over-Allotment Option is
exercised in full, the net proceeds to the Corporation from the Offering, after deducting the Underwriters’ fee and
the expenses of the Offering, are estimated to be approximately $48,821,744.

The net proceeds of the Offering will be used by the Corporation to fund the (i) Corporation’s purchase commitment
in respect of 200,000 KgU as UF, referred to under “Recent Developments” (US$24.9 million, including
commissions payable to the Manager), (ii) repay amounts due to the Manager under the credit facility referred to in
“Recent Developments” ($10.2 million, including accrued interest and fees) and (iii) as to the balance, to fund future
purchases of uranium and fund ongoing obligations of the Corporation. At least 85% of the gross proceeds of any
offering of securities by the Corporation must be invested in, or held for future purchases of uranium.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement, the Corporation has agreed to sell and the Underwriters have severally
agreed to purchase, as principals, on May 24, 2006, or on such other date as may be agreed upon by the Corporation
and the Underwriters (the “Closing Date™), all but not less than all of the Common Shares at the Offering Price,
against delivery of certificates representing the Common Shares, subject to compliance with all necessary legal
requirements and to the conditions contained in the Underwriting Agreement. The Offering Price was determined
by negotiation between the Corporation and the Underwriters.

The Corporation has agreed to pay the Underwriters a fee of $0.37125 per Common Share for their services in
connection with the distribution of the Common Shares offered by this short form prospectus. The Corporation has
granted the Underwriters the Over-Allotment Option, exercisable in whole or in part in the sole discretion of the
Underwriters at any time until the date which is 30 days following the Closing Date, such Over-Allotment Option




being exercisable to acquire the Optioned Shares at the Offering Price. If the Over-Allotment Option is exercised in
full, the total price to the public, the Underwriters’ fee and the net proceeds to the Corporation will be $51,750,517,
$2,328,773 and $49,421,744, respectively. The Corporation will pay to the Underwriters a fee of $0.37125 per
Optioned Share. This short form prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Over-Allotment Option and any
Optioned Shares issued on exercise thereof.

The Common Shares offered hereby have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act or any
state securities laws, and may not be offered, sold or delivered within the United States or to, or for the account or
benefit of, U.S. Persons except in transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the U.S. Securities Act
and applicable state securities laws. The Underwriting Agreement provides that the Underwriters will offer and sell
the Common Shares to purchasers located outside the United States and to non-U.S. Persons only in compliance
with Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act. The Underwriting Agreement also permits the Underwriters,
through an affiliate of one of the Underwriters, to offer the Common Shares to purchasers located in the United
States and to U.S. Persons that are institutional “accredited investors” that meet the criteria set forth in Rule
501(a)(1), (2), (3) or (7) of Regulation D under the U.S. Securities Act to whom the Corporation will sell Common
Shares in transactions that are exempt from registration under the U.S. Securities Act and all applicable state
securities laws. This short form prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy,
any of the Common Shares in the United States. In addition, until 40 days after the commencement of the Offering,
an offer or sale of the Common Shares offered hereby within the United States by a dealer (whether or not
participating in the Offering) may violate the registration requirements of the U.S. Securities Act unless such offer is
made pursuant to an exemption under Rule 144A under the U.S. Securities Act.

The Common Shares will be restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144(a)(3) of the U.S. Securities Act.
Until such time as the same is no longer required under applicable requirements of the U.S. Securities Act,
certificates representing any Common Shares which are sold in the United States or to, or for the account or benefit
of, a U.S. Person will bear a legend to the effect that the securities represented thereby are not registered under the
U.S. Securities Act or any applicable state securities laws and may only be offered or sold pursuant to certain
exemptions from the registration requirements under the U.S. Securities Act and under applicable state securities
laws.

The obligations of the Underwriters under the Underwriting Agreement are several and may be terminated at their
discretion on the basis of their assessment of the state of the financial markets and may also be terminated at their
discretion upon the occurrence of certain stated events. The Underwriters are, however, obligated to take up and pay
for all of the Common Shares, other than the Optioned Shares, if any of the Common Shares are purchased under the
Underwriting Agreement.

The Corporation has applied to list the Common Shares distributed under this short form prospectus on the TSX.
Listing will be subject to the Corporation fulfilling all the listing requirements of the TSX.

Pursuant to applicable rules and/or policy statements of the Ontario Securities Commission and certain regulatory
authorities, the Underwriters may not, throughout the period of distribution under this short form prospectus, bid for
or purchase Common Shares. The foregoing restriction is subject to certain exceptions, provided that the bid or
purchase is not made for the purpose of creating actual or apparent active trading in, or raising the price of, the
Common Shares. These exceptions include a bid or purchase permitted under the rules of applicable self-regulatory
organizations relating to market stabilization and passive market-making activities and a bid or purchase made for or
on behalf of a customer where the order was not solicited during the period of distribution. Subject to the foregoing
and applicable laws, the Underwriters may over-allot or effect transactions in connection with the Offering intended
to stabilize or maintain the market price of the Common Shares at levels above that which might otherwise prevail in
the open market. Such transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

The Corporation has agreed in favour of the Underwriters that, during the period ending 90 days after the Closing
Date, it will not, except in certain circumstances, offer or sell, agree to offer or sell, or enter into an arrangement to
offer or sell any Common Shares or other securities of the Corporation, or securities convertible into, exchangeable
for, or otherwise exercisable to acquire any securities of the Corporation in connection with financing transactions
without having obtained the prior written consent of Sprott, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.




The Underwriting Agreement also provides that the Corporation will indemnify the Underwriters and their directors,
officers, employees and agents against certain liabilities and expenses or will contribute to payments that the
Underwriters may be required to make in respect thereof.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES DISTRIBUTED

The Corporation is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Common Shares, of which 30,823,875 Common
Shares were outstanding as of May 5, 2006. The Common Shares are without nominal or par value. Each of the
Common Shares carries one vote at all meetings of shareholders, is entitled to dividends as and when declared by
the directors and is entitled upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation to a pro rata share of the
property and assets of the Corporation distributable to the holders of the Common Shares.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Common Shares is subject to a number of risk factors that should be considered by a
prospective purchaser. In addition to information set out elsewhere in this short form prospectus (including the
documents incorporated by reference herein), investors should carefully consider the following risk factors. Such
risk factors could materially affect the Corporation’s future operating results and could cause actual events to differ
materially from those described in forward-looking statements relating to the Corporation.

There are a number of factors that could negatively affect Uranium Participation Corp.’s business and the value of
Uranium Participation Corp.’s securities, including the factors listed below. The following information pertains to
the outlook and conditions currently known to Uranium Participation Corp. that could have a material impact on the
financial condition of Uranium Participation Corp. This information, by its nature, is not all-inclusive. It is not a
guarantee that other factors will not affect Uranium Participation Corp. in the future. Uranium Participation Corp. is
not a mutual fund and investment in the Common Shares is not redeemable.

Uranium Price Volatility from Demand and Supply Factors

Since almost all of Uranium Participation Corp.’s activities involve investing in uranium, the value of its securities
will be highly sensitive to fluctuations in the prices of uranium. Historically, the fluctuations in these prices have
been, and will continue to be, affected by numerous factors beyond Uranium Participation Corp.’s control. Such
factors include, among others: demand for nuclear power; improvements in nuclear reactor efficiencies;
reprocessing of used reactor fuel and the re-enrichment of depleted uranium tails; sales of excess civilian and
military inventories (including from the dismantling of nuclear weapons) by governments and industry participants;
and production levels and production costs in key uranium producing countries.

Since UF; is a different commodity than U;Qs, its price is affected by its own supply/demand balance as well as the
supply/demand balances of U;O3 and for conversion services. As a result, the UF¢ Price may move differently than
the spot price of U;O3 or the spot conversion price alone. The factors that affect the UF¢ Price may affect the net
asset value of the Corporation, which in turn may affect the price of the Corporation's securities.

Set out in the table below is the spot price for U; Og per pound, and the UF; value per KgU at December 31 for the
four years ended December 31, 2005, as at February 28, 2006 and May 5, 2006.

December 31 February 28 May S

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2006
U; Oy $10.20 | $14.50 $20.70 | $36.25 $38.50 $41.50
UFs $31.65 | $43.14 $63.09 | $106.22 $112.09 $119.93

As published by U,Co. in US dollars




No Public Market for Uranium

There is no public market for the sale of uranium. Uranium Participation Corp. may not be able to acquire uranium, or
once acquired, sell uranium for a number of months. The pool of potential purchasers and sellers is limited and each
transaction may require the negotiation of specific provisions. Accordingly, a purchase or sell cycle may take several
months to complete. In addition, as the supply of uranium is limited, with average spot market sales over the last eight
years being only approximately 20 million pounds of U;O; per year, Uranium Participation Corp. may experience
additional difficulties purchasing uranium in the event that it is a significant buyer. The inability to purchase and sell on
a timely basis in sufficient quantities could have a material adverse effect on the securities of Uranium Participation
Corp.

From time to time, the Corporation enters into commitments to purchase U; 03 or UFs. Such commitments are
generally subject to conditions in favour of the vendor and the Corporation, and there is no certainty that the
purchases contemplated by such commitments will be completed.

Foreign Exchange Rates

Uranium Participation Corp. maintains its accounting records, reports its financial position and results, pays certain
operating expenses and its securities trade, in Canadian currency. As the prices of uranium are quoted in U.S
currency, fluctuations in the U.S. currency exchange rate relative to the Canadian currency can significantly impact
the valuation of uranium and the associated purchase price from a Canadian currency perspective. Because
exchange rate fluctuations are beyond Uranium Participation Corp.’s control, there can be no assurance that such
fluctuations will not have an adverse effect on Uranium Participation Corp.’s operations or on the trading value of
its Common Shares and the common share purchase warrants of the Corporation issued in May 2005 (the
“Warrants™).

Risks Associated with the Facilities

Under the Management Services Agreement, the Manager is required to arrange for all uranium to be stored at
licensed uranium conversion and enrichment facilities (the “Facilities”) and to ensure that the Facilities provide
satisfactory indemnities for the benefit of Uranium Participation Corp. or ensure that Uranium Participation Corp.
has the benefit of insurance arrangements obtained on standard industry terms. There is no guarantee that either the
indemnities or insurance in favour of Uranium Participation Corp. will fully cover or absolve Uranium Participation
Corp. in the event of loss or damage. Uranium Participation Corp. may be financially and legally responsible for
losses and/or damages not covered by indemnity provisions or insurance. Such responsibility could have a material
adverse effect on the financial condition of Uranium Participation Corp.

As the number of duly licensed Facilities is limited, there can be no assurance that arrangements that are
commercially beneficial to Uranium Participation Corp. will be readily available. Failure to negotiate commercially
reasonable storage terms with the Facilities may have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of
Uranium Participation Corp.

Lack of Operational Liquidity

The expenses of Uranium Participation Corp. are funded from cash on hand that is not otherwise invested in
uranium. Once such cash available has been expended, Uranium Participation Corp. may either generate cash from
either the lending or sale of uranium or the sale of additional equity securities, including the exercise of outstanding
Warrants. There is no guarantee that Uranium Participation Corp. will be able to sell additional equity or equity
related securities on terms acceptable to Uranium Participation Corp. in the future, that Uranium Participation Corp.
will be able to sell uranium in a timely or profitable manner or that Uranium Participation Corp. will be able to
generate revenue through lending arrangements.




Competition from Other Energy Sources and Public Acceptance of Nuclear Energy

Nuclear energy competes with other sources of energy, including oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-electricity. These other
energy sources are to some extent interchangeable with nuclear energy, particularly over the longer term. Sustained
lower prices of oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-electricity, as well as the possibility of developing other low cost
sources for energy, may result in lower demand for uranium.

Furthermore, growth of the uranium and nuclear power industry will depend upon continued and increased acceptance
of nuclear technology as a means of generating electricity. Because of unique political, technological and
environmental factors that affect the nuclear industry, the industry is subject to public opinion risks which could have an
adverse impact on the demand for nuclear power and increase the regulation of the nuclear power industry. An accident
at a nuclear reactor anywhere in the world could impact on the continued acceptance by the public and regulatory
authorities of nuclear energy and the future prospects for nuclear generators, which could have a material adverse
effect on Uranium Participation Corp.

Lack of Investment Liquidity

Uranium Participation Corp. is not a mutual fund and an investment in Common Shares is not redeemable. Uranium
Participation Corp.'s liquidity relies principally on sales or lending by Uranium Participation Corp. of uranium.
Accordingly, Uranium Participation Corp. may not have the resources to declare any dividends or make other cash
distributions unless and until a determination is made to sell or loan a portion of its uranium holdings.

Since inception the Corporation has not declared any dividends and the Corporation has no current intention to
declare any dividends.

Net Asset Value (the “NAV”)

The NAV per Common Share reported by Uranium Participation Corp. is based on the spot price of uranium
published by UxCo. Accordingly, NAV may not necessarily reflect the actual realizable value of uranium held by
Uranium Participation Corp.

The NAYV is calculated by deducting the Corporation’s liabilities from its assets as at the relevant period end. These
liabilities include liabilities for future income taxes. Unlike most investment funds, the Corporation does not qualify
as a mutual fund trust, and, accordingly, follows general income tax provisions of the Income Tax Act (Canada).

Market Price of Common Shares

It appears that the market price of the Common Shares is based on the NAV of Uranium Participation Corp.’s assets.
Uranium Participation Corp. cannot predict whether the Common Shares will, in the future, trade above, at or below
the NAV of Uranium Participation Corp.

The market price of the Common Shares may also be affected by the management expense ratio, which is calculated
for each reporting period as the total investment operation expenses (including income tax provisions) for the period
over the average net asset value of the Corporation.

Reliance on Board of Directors and Manager

Uranium Participation Corp. is a self-governing corporation that is governed by the Board appointed and elected by
the holders of Common Shares. Uranium Participation Corp. will, therefore, be dependent on the services of its

Board of Directors and the Manager for management services.

Resignation by Manager

The Manager may terminate the Management Services Agreement after the Initial Term in accordance with the
terms thereof. Uranium Participation Corp. may not be able to readily secure similar services as those to be
provided under the Management Services Agreement and its operations may therefore be adversely affected.




Conflict of Interest

Directors and officers of Uranium Participation Corp. may provide investment, administrative and other services to
other entities and parties. The directors and officers of Uranium Participation Corp. have devoted, and have
undertaken to devote, such reasonable time as is required to properly fulfill their responsibilities in respect to the
business and affairs of Uranium Participation Corp. as they arise from time to time.

Uranium Lending

The Corporation may enter into uranium lending arrangements. If it does, it intends to ensure that adequate security
is provided for any loaned uranium. However, there is a risk the borrower may not be able to return the uranium and
may, in lieu, repay the equivalent value of borrowed uranium in cash. In such circumstances, given the limited
supply of U304 and UFs, the Corporation may not be able to replace the uranium loaned from its portfolio.

Regulatory Change

Uranium Participation Corp. may be affected by changes in regulatory requirements, customs, duties or other taxes.
Such changes could, depending on their nature, benefit or adversely affect Uranium Participation Corp.

INTEREST OF EXPERTS

Certain legal matters relating to the Offering will be passed upon by Heenan Blaikie LLP, on behalf of the
Corporation, and by Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, on behalf of the Underwriters. As at the date hereof, the partners
and associates of Heenan Blaikie LLP, as a group, and the partners and associates of Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, as
a group, own, directly or indirectly, less than 1% of the outstanding common shares of the Corporation.

No partner or associate, as applicable, of the aforementioned limited liability partnerships is currently expected to be
elected, appointed or employed as a director, officer or employee of the Corporation or of any associate or affiliate
of the Corporation.

PROMOTER
The Manager may be considered to be the promoter of the Corporation within the meaning of the securities
regulations of certain provinces of Canada. The Manager will not receive any direct or indirect benefits as a result
of the relationship with the Corporation other than those described under the headings “Management of Uranium
Participation Corp.” and “Interest of Management and Others in Material Transactions” in the Corporation’s Annual

Information Form, which is incorporated herein by reference. The directors and officers of the Manager as a group,
own, directly or indirectly, less than 1% of the outstanding common shares of the Manager.

AUDITORS, TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
The auditors of the Corporation are PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, Toronto, Ontario.

The transfer agent and registrar for the Common Shares is Computershare Investor Services at its principal office in
Toronto, Ontario.

PURCHASERS’ STATUTORY RIGHTS

Securities legislation in certain of the provinces of Canada provides purchasers with the right to withdraw from an
agreement to purchase securities. This right may be exercised within two business days after receipt or deemed
receipt of a prospectus and any amendment. In several of the provinces of Canada, securities legislation further
provides a purchaser with remedies for rescission or damages if the prospectus and any amendment contains a
misrepresentation or is not delivered to the purchaser, provided that the remedies for rescission or damages are




. exercised by the purchaser within the time limit prescribed by the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province.
The purchaser should refer to any applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province for
the particulars of these rights or consult with a legal adviser.
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CONSENT OF
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

We have read the short form prospectus of Uranium Participation Corporation (the “Company”) dated May 17, 2006
relating to the issue and sale of 5,454,600 common shares of the Company. We have complied with Canadian
generally accepted standards for an auditor’s involvement with offering documents.

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the above-mentioned prospectus of our report to the shareholders of
the Company on the consolidated statement of net assets of the Company as at February 28, 2006 and the
consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the period from March 15, 2005 to
February 28, 2006. Our report relating to such financial statements is dated March 29, 2006 (except for Note 7,
which is dated April 19, 2006).

(Signed) PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Ontario
May 17, 2006
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CERTIFICATE OF THE CORPORATION AND THE PROMOTER

Dated: May 17, 2006

This short form prospectus, together with the documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes full, true and
plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this short form prospectus as required by the
securities legislation of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia,
Prince Edward Island and Newfoundland and Labrador and the respective rules and regulations thereunder. For the
purpose of the province of Québec, this simplified prospectus, together with the documents incorporated herein by
reference and as supplemented by the permanent information records, contains no misrepresentation that is likely to
affect the value or the market price of the securities to be distributed.

(Signed) E. Peter Farmer (Signed) James R. Anderson
President Chief Financial Officer

On behalf of the Board of Directors

(Signed) Garth MacRae (Signed) Jeff Kennedy
Director Director
On behalf of the Promoter

(Signed) E. Peter Farmer (Signed) James R. Anderson
President & CEO Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF THE UNDERWRITERS
Dated: May 17, 2006

To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, this short form prospectus, together with the documents
incorporated herein by reference, constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the
securities offered by this short form prospectus as required by the securities legislation of British Columbia, Alberta,
Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island and Newfoundland and
Labrador and the respective rules and regulations thereunder. For the purpose of the province of Québec, to our
knowledge, this simplified prospectus, together with the documents incorporated herein by reference and as
supplemented by the permanent information record, contains no misrepresentation that is likely to affect the value or
the market price of the securities to be distributed.

SPROTT SECURITIES INC.

By: (Signed) Peter Grosskopf

DUNDEE SECURITIES CORPORATION

By: (Signed) Robert Klassen

CIBC WORLD MARKETS NATIONAL BANK

INC. FINANCIAL INC.

By: (Signed) David A. Scott By: (Signed) Bruno Kaiser
SCOTIA CAPITAL INC.

By: (Signed) J. Paul Rollinson

CANACCORD CAPITAL
CORPORATION RAYMOND JAMES LTD.
By: (Signed) Craig G. H. Warren By: (Signed) J. Graham Fell

C-2




Lawyers ' Patent & Trade-mark Agents.

' - Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West
. ~Toronto, Ontario, Canada- M5H 3Y4
tel.: (4]6) 367-6000 fax: (416):367-6749

f’: S g: { ‘vi’ o 9 o o Borden Ladner Gervats LLP -"- E
-~
i www bigcanada.com ‘

May 17, 2006

BORDEN  FILED BY SEDAR
LADNER
GERVAIS  British Columbia Securities Commission
- Alberta Securities Commission
Saskatchewan Financial Services Commission
The Manitoba Securities Commission
Ontario Securities Commission
Autorité des marchés financiers
New Brunswick Securities Commission
Nova Scotia Securities Commission
Registrar of Securities, Prince Edward Island
Securitiecs Commission of Newfoundland and Labrador

WATERLOO REGION

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re: Uranium Participation Corporation
' Final Prospectus dated May 17, 2006

VANCOUVER

-

We refer to the final prospectus of Uranium Participation Corporation (the “Corporation”) dated
May 17, 2006 (the “Prospectus”) relating to the new issue of common shares of the Corporation.

(=]

=

We hereby consent to the inclusion of our name on the face page and under the heading “Interest °

of Experts” in the Prospectus and to the reference and use of our opinion under the heading e

“Eligibility for Investment” contained in the Prospectus.

We have read the Prospectus and have no reason to believe that there are any misrepresentations <

in the information contained in it that are derived from our opinion or within our knowledge as a z

result of the services performed by us in connection with our opinion. =

(=

This letter is solely for the private information of the addressees and is not to be used, quoted .
from or referred to in whole or in part in any documents, nor is it to be published, circulated or

furnished in whole or in part to any other person or company, nor should it be relied on by any z

other person. w

=

Yours truly, s
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Heenan Blaikie

FILED BY SEDAR

May 17, 2006

Ontario Securities Commission

British Columbia Securities Commission

Alberta Securities Commission

Saskatchewan Financial Services Commission, Securities Division
Manitoba Securities Commission

Autorité des marchés financiers

New Brunswick Securities Commission

Nova Scotia Securities Commission

Securities Commission of Newfoundland and Labrador

Prince Edward Island, Registrar of Securities

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re: URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION
‘ Final Short Form Prespectus

We refer to the final short form prospectus (the “Prospectus”) of Uranium Participation
Corporation dated May 17, 2006.

We hereby consent to the reference to our name and to the use of our opinions on the face
page of the Prospectus and under the headings “Eligibility for Investment” and “Interest of

Experts”.
7604 891.0011
F 604 669.5101 )

We confirm that we have read the Prospectus and have no reason to believe that there are
1085 West Hastings Street any misrepresentations in the information contained therein that are derived from our
Vancouer, Briish Columbia opinions referred to therein or that are within our knowledge as a result of services that we

L performed in connection with such opinions.

www.heenanblaikie.com

This letter is provided pursuant to the requirements of applicable securities legislation and
is solely for the information of the addressees and is not to be referred to in whole or in part
in the Prospectus and is not to be relied upon for any other purpose.

Yours truly,

(signed) Heenan Blaikie e

Heenan Blaikie LLp
An Alberta Limited Liability Partnership » Lawyers | Patent and Trade-mark Agents
Vancouver Kelowna Calgary Montreal Toronto Otttawa Quebec Sherbrooke Trois-Riviéres




® PRICEAATERHOUSE(COPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants

PO Box 82

Royal Trust Tower, Suite 3000
Toronto Dominion Centre
Toronto, Ontario

Canada M5K 1G8

Telephone +1 416 863 1133

May 17, 2006 Facsimilc +1 416 365 8215

Private and Confidential

To:

British Columbia Securities Commission

Alberta Securities Commission

Saskatchewan Financial Services Commission

The Manitoba Securities Commission

Ontario Securities Commission

Autorité des marchés financiers (Québec)

New Brunswick Securities Commission

Nova Scotia Securities Commission

Securities Commission of Newfoundland and Labrador
' Securities Office, Consumer, Corporate and Insurance Division, Prince Edward Island

We refer to the prospectus of Uranium Participation Corporation (“UPC” or the “Company”)
dated May 17, 2006 relating to the sale and issue of common shares of the Company.

We consent to the use, through incorporation by reference in the above-mentioned prospectus,
of our report to the Shareholders of the Company on the following financial statements. OQur
report is dated March 29, 2006, except as to Note 7 to the financial statements, which is dated
April 19, 2006.

* Consolidated statement of net assets as at February 28, 2006;

» Consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the
pericd from March 15, 2005 to February 28, 2006.

. PricewaterhouscCoopers refers to the Canadian firm of PriccwaierhouseCoopers LLP and the other member firms of PriccwatcrhouseCoopers
Intemnational Limited, cach of which is a separate and independent legal eniity.
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We report that we have read the prospectus and all information incorporated by reference
therein and have no reason to believe that there are any misrepresentations in the information
incorporated by reference therein that are derived from the financial statements upon which
we have reported or that are within our knowledge as a result of our audit of such financial
statements.

This letter is provided solely for the purpose of assisting the securities regulatory authorities to
which it is addressed in discharging their responsibilities and should not be used for any other
purpose. Any use that a third party makes of this letter, or any reliance or decisions made
based on it, are the responsibility of such third parties. We accept no responsibility for loss or
damages, if any, suffered by any third party as a result of decisions made or actions taken
based on this letter.

Dueumtihauborvpro LLP

Chartered Accountants




b2} Ontario Commission des P.O. Box 55, 19th Floor CP 55, 19e étage
@ Securities valeurs mobilieres 20 Queen Street West 20, rue queen ouest
Commission de 'Ontario Toronto ON M5H 3S8 Toronto ON M5H 3S8
Ontarlo

IN THE MATTER OF NATIONAL POLICY 43-201
MUTUAL RELIANCE REVIEW SYSTEM FOR
PROSPECTUSES AND ANNUAL INFORMATION FORMS
AND
IN THE MATTER OF

Uranium Participation Corporation
(Common Shares)

DECISION DOCUMENT

This final mutual reliance review system decision document evidences that final receipts of the regulators
in each of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario, Quebec, New Brunswick, Nova
Scotia, Prince Edward Island, and Newfoundland and Labrador have been issued for the Short Form
. Prospectus of the above Issuer dated May 17th, 2006.

DATED at Toronto this 17th day of May, 2006.

Leslie Byberg

Leslie Byberg
Manager, Investment Funds Branch

SEDAR Project #934559




AUTORITE
DES MARCHES
FINANCIERS

DECISION N°‘ 2006-MC-1389

NUMERO DE PROJET SEDAR: 934559

DOSSIER N°* 24121

Objet : Uranium Participation Corporation
Demande de visa

Vu la demande présentée le 8 mai 2006;
vu les articles 11, 14 et 19 de la Loi sur les valeurs mobilieres, L.R.Q., ¢. V-1.1;

vu la partie 2 du Réglement 44-101 sur le placement de titres au moyen d’'un prospectus
simplifié;

vu les pouvoirs délégués conformément a l'article 24 de la Loi sur I'Autorité des marchés
financiers, L.R.Q., c. A-33.2.
' En conséquence, I'Autorité des marchés financiers octroie le :

visa pour le prospectus simplifié¢ du 17 mai 2006 de Uranium Participation Corporation
concernant le placement de 6 272 790 actions ordinaires au prix de 8,25 $ I'action.

Le visa prend effet le 17 mai 2006.

(s) Louis Auger
Louis Auger
Chef du Service du financement des sociétés

ARL/ir

Tél. : (514) 395-0337 * Télécopieur : (514) 873-6155

' 800, square Victoria, 22iéme étage, tour de la Bourse, C.P. 246, Montréal (Québec) H4Z 1G3




A copy of this amended and restated preliminary short form prospectus has been filed with the securities regulatory awthorities in each of the
provinces of Canada but has not yet become final for the purpose of the sale of securities. Information contained in this amended and restated

preliminary short form prospectus may not be complete and may have to be amended. The securities may not be sold until a receipt for the short
Jorm prospectus is obtained from the securities regulatory authorities.

No securities regulatory authority has expressed an opinion about these securities and it is an offence to claim otherwise. This short form
prospectus constitutes a public offering of these securities only in those jurisdictions where they may be lawfully offered for sale and therein only
by persons permitted to sell these securities. These securities have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the "U.S. Securities Act”), or any state securities laws and, subject to certain exceptions, may not be offered, sold or
otherwise disposed of, or delivered directly or indirectly in the United States of America or its territories or possessions or to “U.S. persons”, as

defined in Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act, (*U.S. Persons”) except in compliance with the registration requirements of the U.S.

Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or under exemptions from those laws. This prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell or a

solicitation of an offer 1o buy any of these securities within the United States. See ' Plan of Distribution".

Information has been incorporated by reference in this short form prospectus from documents filed with securities ¢ issions or simil

authorities in Canada. Copies of the documents incorporated herein by reference may be obtained on request without charge from the
Corporate Secretary of Uranium Participation Corporation at 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2 (telephone 416.979.1991),
and are also available electronically at www.sedar.com. For the purpose of the Province of Québec, this simplified prospectus contains
information to be completed by consulting the permanent information record. A copy of the permanent information record may be obtained

without charge from the Corporate Secretary of the issuer at the above-mentioned address and telephone number and is also available
electronically at www.sedar.com.

AMENDED AND RESTATED PRELIMINARY SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS

New Issue May 9, 2006
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URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION -0 > I

$45,000,450 I
5,454,600 Common Shares

This amended and restated short form prospectus is being filed to qualify the distribution (the “Offering”) of
5,454,600 common shares (the “Common Shares”) of Uranium Participation Corporation (“Uranium Participation
Corp.” or the “Corporation”) at a price of $8.25 per Common Share (the “Offering Price”). The Common Shares
will be issued and sold pursuant to an underwriting agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) dated as of May 9,
2006 between Uranium Participation Corp. and Sprott Securities Inc. (“Sprott”) and Dundee Securities Corporation,
CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc., Canaccord Capital Corporation and

Raymond James Ltd. (collectively, the “Underwriters”). The Offering Price has been determined by negotiation
between the Corporation and the Underwriters.

The outstanding Common Shares are listed and posted for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange (the “TSX”)
under the symbol “U”. On May 8, 2006, the last trading day prior to the date of this amended and restated
preliminary short form prospectus, the closing price of the Common Shares on the TSX was $9.15.

Price: $8.25 per Common Share




Net Proceeds

Price to the Public Underwriters’ Fee'” to the Corporation®
Per Common Share......... $8.25 $0.37125 $7.87875
Total® ..o $45,000,450 $2,025,020 $42,975,430

(1) In consideration for the services rendered by the Underwriters in connection with the Offering, the Corporation has agreed to pay the
Underwriters a fee of $2,025,000, representing 4.5% of the gross proceeds of the Offering. See “Plan of Distribution”.

(2)  After deducting the Underwriters’ fee, but before deducting expenses of the Offering, including the preparation and filing of this short form
prospectus, which are estimated to be $400,000 plus $200,000 payable to the Manager and which will be paid from the proceeds of the
Offering.

(3) The Corporation has granted the Underwriters an option (the “Over-Allotment Option™), exercisable in whole or in part in the sole
discretion of the Underwriters at any time until the date which is 30 days following the closing of the Offering (the “Closing Date”), to
purchase up to an additional 818,190 common shares (the “Optioned Shares™) at the Offering Price. Unless the context otherwise requires,
references herein to “Offering” or “Common Shares” assumes the exercise of the Over-Allotment Option. If the Over-Allotment Option is
exercised in full, the total Price to the Public, Underwriters’ Fee and Net Proceeds to the Corporation will be $51,750,517, $2,328,773 and
$49,421,744, respectively. This short form prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Over-Allotment Option and any Optioned Shares
issuable upon the exercise of the Over-Allotment Option. See “Plan of Distribution”.

The Underwriters, as principals, conditionally offer the Common Shares, subject to prior sale, if, as and when issued
by the Corporation and accepted by the Underwriters in accordance with the conditions contained in the
Underwriting Agreement referred to under “Plan of Distribution”, subject to the approval of certain legal matters on
behalf of the Corporation by Heenan Blaikie LLP and on behalf of the Underwriters by Borden Ladner Gervais LLP.

Subscriptions for Common Shares will be received subject to rejection or allotment in whole or in part and the right
is reserved to close the subscription books at any time without notice. It is expected that certificates evidencing the
Common Shares will be available for delivery on the Closing Date, which is expected to take place on or about May
24, 2006 or such other date as may be agreed upon by the Corporation and the Underwriters but in any event not
later than June 8, 2006. During the distribution of the Common Shares, the Underwriters may over-allot or effect
transactions that stabilize or maintain the market price of the Common Shares in accordance with applicable market
stabilization rules. Such transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time. See “Plan of Distribution”.

Investing in the Common Shares involves significant risks inherent in the Corporation’s business. Investors
should carefully consider the risks described under the heading “Risk Factors” in this short form prospectus.
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GENERAL MATTERS

In this short form prospectus, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, the terms “Uranium
Participation Corp.”, the “Corporation”, “we”, “us”, and “our” are used to refer to Uranium Participation
Corporation.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This short form prospectus (including the documents incorporated by reference herein) contains certain “forward-
looking statements” and *‘forward-looking information>” which may include, but is not limited to, statements with
respect to the future financial or operating performances of the Corporation, and its subsidiary. Forward-looking
statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as “may”, “will”, “‘expect’,
““intent’’, “estimate”, “anticipate”, “plan”, “should”, ‘‘believes’’, or “continue” or variations (including negative
variations) or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements involve numerous factors, assumptions and estimates. A variety of
factors, many of which are beyond the control of the Corporation, may cause actual results to differ materially from
the expectations expressed in the forward-looking statement. These factors include, but are not limited to, changes
in commodity prices and foreign exchange. See “Risk Factors” for a further description of the principal risks to the
Corporation.

These and other factors should be considered carefully, and readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on
these forward-looking statements. Although management reviews the reasonableness of its assumptions and
estimates, unusual and unanticipated events may occur which render them inaccurate. Under such circumstances,
future performance may differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements.
Except where required under applicable securities legislation, the Corporation does not undertake to update any
forward-looking information statement.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this short form prospectus.
Neither the Corporation nor the Underwriters have authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If
anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. Neither the Corporation
nor the Underwriters are making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not
permitted. The information in this document may only be accurate as of the date on the front cover of this short
form prospectus.

CURRENCY PRESENTATION

All currency references in this short form prospectus are in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated. References
to $ are to Canadian dollars and references to US$ are to United States currency. The noon rate of exchange
reported by the Bank of Canada for the conversion of Canadian dollars into United States dollars on February 28,
2006 (the Corporation’s financial year end) was $1.00 = US$0.88 (US$1 = $1.14). And on May 8, 2006 was $1.00 =
US$0.90 (USS$1 = $1.11).

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Information has been incorporated by reference in this short form prospectus from documents filed with the
various securities commissions or similar regulatory authorities in Canada. Copies of the documents incorporated
herein by reference may be obtained on request without charge from the Corporate Secretary of Uranium
Participation Corporation at 595 Bay Street, Suite 402, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2 (telephone 416.979.1991).
These documents are also available through the Internet on the System for Electronic Document Analysis and
Retrieval (SEDAR), which can be accessed online at www.sedar.com. Information contained or featured on the
Corporation’s website shall not be deemed to be part of this short form prospectus. For the purpose of the Province
of Québec, this simplified prospectus contains information to be completed by consulting the permanent information
record. A copy of the permanent information record may be obtained without charge from the Corporate Secretary
of the issuer at the above-mentioned address and telephone number and is also available electronically at
www.sedar.com.




. The following documents, filed by the Corporation with the various securities commissions or similar regulatory
authorities in Canada, are specifically incorporated by reference into, and form an integral part of, this short form

prospectus:
(a) the annual information form of the Corporation dated April 19, 2006 for the financial year ended
February 28, 2006;
(b) the audited consolidated financial statements of the Corporation as at and for the financial year

ended February 28, 2006, together with the auditors’ report thereon and the notes thereto;

(c) the Corporation’s Management’s Report of Fund Performance dated April 20, 2006 for the
financial year ended February 28, 2006;

(d) the management information circular of the Corporation dated February 24, 2006 prepared in
connection with the special meeting of shareholders of the Corporation held on March 27, 2006;
and

(o) the management information circular of the Corporation dated April 21, 2006 prepared in
connection with the annual general meeting of shareholders of the Corporation to be held May 25,
2006.

Any document of the type referred to above (excluding confidential material change reports) filed by the
Corporation with the securities commissions or similar regulatory authorities in Canada after the date of this
short form prospectus and prior to the termination of this distribution shall be deemed to be incorporated by
reference in this short form prospectus.

Any statement contained in this short form prespectus or in a document incorporated or deemed to be

‘ incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for the purposes of this short
form prospectus, to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document
which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any
statement so modified or superseded shall not constitute a part of this short form prospectus, except as so
modified or superseded. The modifying or superseding statement need not state that it has modified or
superseded a prior statement or include any other information set forth in the document that it modifies or
supersedes. The making of such a modifying or superseding statement shall not be deemed an admission for
any purposes that the modified or superseded statement, when made, constituted a misrepresentation, an
untrue statement of a material fact or an omission to state a material fact that is required to be stated or that
is necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was made.

ELIGIBILITY FOR INVESTMENT

Based on legislation in effect at the date hereof and subject to compliance with the prudent investment standards and
general investment provisions and restrictions of the statutes referred to below (and, where applicable, the
regulations made under those statutes) and, in certain cases, subject to the satisfaction of additional requirements
relating to investment or lending policies, standards, procedures and goals and, in certain cases, subject to the filing
of such policies, standards, procedures or goals, the Common Shares, if issued on the date hereof, would not be
precluded as investments under the following statutes:

Insurance Companies Act (Canada) Pension Benefits Act (Ontario)
Pension Benefits Standards Act, 1985 (Canada) Loan and Trust Corporations Act (Ontario)
Trust and Loan Companies Act (Canada)

In the opinion of Heenan Blaikie LLP, counsel to the Corporation, and Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, counsel to the
Underwriters, provided that the Common Shares are listed on a prescribed stock exchange, which includes the
Toronto Stock Exchange, based on legislation in effect on the date of this short form prospectus, the Common
. Shares to be distributed hereunder, if issued on the date hereof, would be “qualified investments™ under the /ncome




Tax Act (Canada) and the regulations thereunder for trusts governed by registered retirement savings plans,
registered retirement income funds, deferred profit sharing plans and registered education savings plans.

THE CORPORATION

Uranium Participation Corp. was incorporated by Articles of Incorporation pursuant to the Business Corporations
Act (Ontario) (the “OBCA”) on March 15, 2005 and became a publicly listed company on the Toronto Stock
Exchange on May 10, 2005. The registered and head office of Uranium Participation Corp. is located at Atrium on
Bay, Suite 402, 595 Bay Street, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2. Uranium Participation Corp. has no employees.
Denison Mines Inc. (the “Manager”) provides the services of four officers to the Corporation, being the President,
Chief Financial Officer, the Vice-President Marketing and the Corporate Secretary under the terms of a
Management Services Agreement dated March 30, 2005, as amended.

Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. (the “Subsidiary”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Uranium Participation
Corp. It was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (Alberta) on May 4, 2005. The Subsidiary directly
invests in, and holds, uranium oxide in concentrates (“U;Oz”) and, more recently, uranium hexafluoride (“UF¢”).
Unless the context requires otherwise, references to “uranium” mean U;Oz and UFs. Unless otherwise indicated or
“where the context otherwise requires, references to Uranium Participation Corp. or the Corporation include the
Subsidiary.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

The net asset value per share of the Corporation at March 31, 2006 was $6.00 based on the spot price for U, 05 at
March 31, 2006 which was US$40.50 per pound and the Canadian/US dollar noon exchange rate at month end
which was $1.1671. Since inception to March 31, 2006, the Corporation has purchased and taken delivery of
3,800,000 pounds of U; 0g at a total cost of $139,569,000. Market value of the investment in Us; Og based on the
March 31, 2006 spot price was $179,617,000.

During April 2006 Uranium Participation Corp. took delivery of an additional 200,000 pounds of Us; 05 and 100,000
KgU as UFs at an average price of US$35.65 per pound and US$118.00 per KgU, respectively, excluding
cominissions.

In April 2006, Uranium Participation Corp. entered into commitments to purchase 200,000 KgU as UF, for
US$122.55 per KgU for delivery in June 2006.

Uranium Participation Corp. has a credit agreement with the Manager for a revolving facility up to $25,000,000 that
expires on June 28, 2006. The Corporation requested that the limit of the credit facility be reduced to $10,000,000
but subsequently on April 21, 2006, the Corporation increased the limit of the revolving facility by $15,000,000 to
its original limit of $25,000,000. As at May 5, 2006, the Corporation has drawn and has outstanding $10,000,000
under the facility. The loan proceeds were used to fund the purchase of 200,000 pounds of U; 03 in April 2006.
Amounts outstanding under the credit facility are due on June 28, 2006 and bear interest at an annual rate
representing the annual prime rate of interest offered by a Canadian chartered bank plus 2%.




CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the Corporation’s consolidated capitalization as February 28, 2006, the date of the
most recent consolidated financial statements filed by the Corporation, and at February 28, 2006 after giving effect
to the Offering. The table should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of the
Corporation, including the notes thereto, and management’s discussion and analysis incorporated by reference in
this short form prospectus.

As at February 28, 2006 As at February 28, 2006
(doHars in thousands) After Giving Effect to the
Offering
{doliars in thousands)
(audited) (unaudited)
Shareholders’ Equity
Common Shares $155,183 $197,558
(Authorized — unlimited) (30,751,325 shares) (36,205,925 shares)
Warrants . $3,599 T $3,599
(4,998,675 warrants) (4,998,675 warrants)
Retained Eamnings | $16,228 $16,228
Total Capitalization $175,010 $217,385

(1) After giving effect to the Offering (assuming no exercise of the Over-Allotment Option) but excluding the tax effect of the share issue
costs.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds to the Corporation from the Offering, after deducting the Underwriters’ fee and the expenses of the
Offering (including expenses relating to the preparation and filing of this short form prospectus), are estimated to be
approximately $42,375,430 assuming no exercise of the Over-Allotment Option. If the Over-Allotment Option is
exercised in full, the net proceeds to the Corporation from the Offering, after deducting the Underwriters’ fee and
the expenses of the Offering, are estimated to be approximately $48,821,744.

The net proceeds of the Offering will be used by the Corporation to fund the (i) Corporation’s purchase commitment
in respect of 200,000 KgU as UF, referred to under “Recent Developments” (US$24.9 million, including
commissions payable to the Manager), (ii) repay amounts due to the Manager under the credit facility referred to in
“Recent Developments” ($10.2 million, including accrued interest and fees) and (iii) as to the balance, to fund future
purchases of uranium and fund ongoing obligations of the Corporation. At least 85% of the gross proceeds of any
offering of securities by the Corporation must be invested in, or held for future purchases of uranium.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement, the Corporation has agreed to sell and the Underwriters have severally
agreed to purchase, as principals, on May 24, 2006, or on such other date as may be agreed upon by the Corporation
and the Underwriters (the “Closing Date”), all but not less than all of the Common Shares at the Offering Price,
against delivery of certificates representing the Common Shares, subject to compliance with all necessary legal
requirements and to the conditions contained in the Underwriting Agreement. The Offering Price was determined
by negotiation between the Corporation and the Underwriters.

The Corporation has agreed to pay the Underwriters a fee of $0.37125 per Common Share for their services in
connection with the distribution of the Common Shares offered by this short form prospectus. The Corporation has
granted the Underwriters the Over-Allotment Option, exercisable in whole or in part in the sole discretion of the
Underwriters at any time until the date which is 30 days following the Closing Date, such Over-Allotment Option




being exercisable to acquire the Optioned Shares at the Offering Price. If the Over-Allotment Option is exercised in
full, the total price to the public, the Underwriters’ fee and the net proceeds to the Corporation will be $51,750,517,
$2,328,773 and $49,421,744, respectively. The Corporation will pay to the Underwriters a fee of $0.37125 per
Optioned Share. This short form prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Over-Allotment Option and any
Optioned Shares issued on exercise thereof,

The Common Shares offered hereby have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act or any
state securities laws, and may not be offered, sold or delivered within the United States or to, or for the account or
benefit of, U.S. Persons except in transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the U.S. Securities Act
and applicable state securities laws. The Underwriting Agreement provides that the Underwriters will offer and sell
the Common Shares to purchasers located outside the United States and to non-U.S. Persons only in compliance
with Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act. The Underwriting Agreement also permits the Underwriters,
through an affiliate of one of the Underwriters, to offer the Common Shares to purchasers located in the United
States and to U.S. Persons that are institutional “accredited investors” that meet the criteria set forth in Rule
501(a)(1), (2), (3) or (7) of Regulation D under the U.S. Securities Act to whom the Corporation will selt Common
Shares in transactions that are exempt from registration under the U.S. Securities Act and all applicable state
securities laws. This short form prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy,
any of the Common Shares in the United States. In addition, until 40 days after the commencement of the Offering,
an offer or sale of the Common Shares offered hereby within the United States by a dealer (whether or not
participating in the Offering) may violate the registration requirements of the U.S. Securities Act unless such offer is
made pursuant to an exemption under Rule 144A under the U.S. Securities Act.

The Common Shares will be restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144(a)(3) of the U.S. Securities Act.
Until such time as the same is no longer required under applicable requirements of the U.S. Securities Act,
certificates representing any Common Shares which are sold in the United States or to, or for the account or benefit
of, a U.S. Person will bear a legend to the effect that the securities represented thereby are not registered under the
U.S. Securities Act or any applicable state securities laws and may only be offered or sold pursuant to certain
exemptions from the registration requirements under the U.S. Securities Act and under applicable state securities
laws.

The obligations of the Underwriters under the Underwriting Agreement are several and may be terminated at their
discretion on the basis of their assessment of the state of the financial markets and may also be terminated at their
discretion upon the occurrence of certain stated events. The Underwriters are, however, obligated to take up and pay
for all of the Common Shares, other than the Optioned Shares, if any of the Common Shares are purchased under the
Underwriting Agreement.

The Corporation has applied to list the Common Shares distributed under this short form prospectus on the TSX.
Listing will be subject to the Corporation fulfilling all the listing requirements of the TSX.

Pursuant to applicable rules and/or policy statements of the Ontario Securities Commission and certain regulatory
authorities, the Underwriters may not, throughout the period of distribution under this short form prospectus, bid for
or purchase Common Shares. The foregoing restriction is subject to certain exceptions, provided that the bid or
purchase is not made for the purpose of creating actual or apparent active trading in, or raising the price of, the
Common Shares. These exceptions include a bid or purchase permitted under the rules of applicable self-regulatory
organizations relating to market stabilization and passive market-making activities and a bid or purchase made for or
on behalf of a customer where the order was not solicited during the period of distribution. Subject to the foregoing
and applicable laws, the Underwriters may over-allot or effect transactions in connection with the Offering intended
to stabilize or maintain the market price of the Common Shares at levels above that which might otherwise prevail in
the open market. Such transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

The Corporation has agreed in favour of the Underwriters that, during the period ending 90 days after the Closing
Date, it will not, except in certain circumstances, offer or sell, agree to offer or sell, or enter into an arrangement to
offer or sell any Common Shares or other securities of the Corporation, or securities convertible into, exchangeable
for, or otherwise exercisable to acquire any securities of the Corporation in connection with financing transactions
without having obtained the prior written consent of Sprott, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.




The Underwriting Agreement also provides that the Corporation will indemnify the Underwriters and their directors,
officers, employees and agents against certain liabilities and expenses or will contribute to payments that the
Underwriters may be required to make in respect thereof.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES DISTRIBUTED

The Corporation is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Common Shares, of which 30,823,875 Common
Shares were outstanding as of May 5, 2006. The Common Shares are without nominal or par value. Each of the
Common Shares carries one vote at all meetings of shareholders, is entitled to dividends as and when declared by
the directors and is entitled upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation to a pro rata share of the
property and assets of the Corporation distributable to the holders of the Common Shares.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Common Shares is subject to a number of risk factors that should be considered by a
prospective purchaser. In addition to information set out elsewhere in this short form prospectus (including the
documents incorporated by reference herein), investors should carefully consider the following risk factors. Such
risk factors could materially affect the Corporation’s future operating results and could cause actual events to differ
materially from those described in forward-looking statements relating to the Corporation.

There are a number of factors that could negatively affect Uranium Participation Corp.’s business and the value of
Uranium Participation Corp.’s securities, including the factors listed below. The following information pertains to
the outlook and conditions currently known to Uranium Participation Corp. that could have a material impact on the
financial condition of Uranium Participation Corp. This information, by its nature, is not all-inclusive. It is not a
guarantee that other factors will not affect Uranium Participation Corp. in the future. Uranium Participation Corp. is
not a mutual fund and investment in the Common Shares is not redeemable.

Uranium Price Volatility from Demand and Supply Factors

Since almost all of Uranium Participation Corp.’s activities involve investing in uranium, the value of its securities
will be highly sensitive to fluctuations in the prices of uranium. Historically, the fluctuations in these prices have
been, and will continue to be, affected by numerous factors beyond Uranium Participation Corp.’s control. Such
factors include, among others: demand for nuclear power; improvements in nuclear reactor efficiencies;
reprocessing of used reactor fuel and the re-enrichment of depleted uranium tails; sales of excess civilian and
military inventories (including from the dismantling of nuclear weapons) by governments and industry participants;
and production levels and production costs in key uranium producing countries.

Since UF; is a different commodity than U;Qs, its price is affected by its own supply/demand balance as well as the
supply/demand balances of U304 and for conversion services. As a result, the UF¢ Price may move differently than
the spot price of U;O5 or the spot conversion price alone. The factors that affect the UF, Price may affect the net
asset value of the Corporation, which in turn may affect the price of the Corporation's securities.

Set out in the table below is the spot price for U; Oy per pound, and the UF, value per KgU at December 31 for the
four years ended December 31, 2005, as at February 28, 2006 and May 5, 2006.

December 31 February 28 May 5

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2006
U; Oy $10.20 | $14.50 $20.70 | $36.25 $38.50 $41.50
UFs $31.65 | $43.14 $63.09 | $106.22 $112.09 $119.93

As published by U,Co. in US dollars




No Public Market for Uranium

There is no public market for the sale of uranium. Uranium Participation Corp. may not be able to acquire uranium, or
once acquired, sell uranium for a number of months. The pool of potential purchasers and sellers is limited and each
transaction may require the negotiation of specific provisions. Accordingly, a purchase or sell cycle may take several
months to complete. In addition, as the supply of uranium is limited, with average spot market sales over the last eight
years being only approximately 20 million pounds of U;O, per year, Uranium Participation Corp. may experience
additional difficulties purchasing uranium in the event that it is a significant buyer. The inability to purchase and sell on
a timely basis in sufficient quantities could have a material adverse effect on the securities of Uranium Participation
Corp.

From time to time, the Corporation enters into commitments to purchase U; 0g or UFs. Such commitments are
generally subject to conditions in favour of the vendor and the Corporation, and there is no certainty that the
purchases contemplated by such commitments will be completed.

Foreign Exchange Rates

Uranium Participation Corp. maintains its accounting records, reports its financial position and results, pays certain
operating expenses and its securities trade, in Canadian currency. As the prices of uranium are quoted in U.S
currency, fluctuations in the U.S. currency exchange rate relative to the Canadian currency can significantly impact
the valuation of uranium and the associated purchase price from a Canadian currency perspective. Because
exchange rate fluctuations are beyond Uranium Participation Corp.’s control, there can be no assurance that such
fluctuations will not have an adverse effect on Uranium Participation Corp.’s operations or on the trading value of
its Common Shares and the common share purchase warrants of the Corporation issued in May 2005 (the
“Warrants™).

Risks Associated with the Facilities

Under the Management Services Agreement, the Manager is required to arrange for all uranium to be stored at
licensed uranium conversion and enrichment facilities (the “Facilities”) and to ensure that the Facilities provide
satisfactory indemnities for the benefit of Uranium Participation Corp. or ensure that Uranium Participation Corp.
has the benefit of insurance arrangements obtained on standard industry terms. There is no guarantee that either the
indemnities or insurance in favour of Uranium Participation Corp. will fully cover or absolve Uranium Participation
Corp. in the event of loss or damage. Uranium Participation Corp. may be financially and legally responsible for
losses and/or damages not covered by indemnity provisions or insurance. Such responsibility could have a material
adverse effect on the financial condition of Uranium Participation Corp.

As the number of duly licensed Facilities is limited, there can be no assurance that arrangements that are
commercially beneficial to Uranium Participation Corp. will be readily available. Failure to negotiate commercially
reasonable storage terms with the Facilities may have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of
Uranium Participation Corp.

Lack of Operational Liquidity

The expenses of Uranium Participation Corp. are funded from cash on hand that is not otherwise invested in
uranium. Once such cash available has been expended, Uranium Participation Corp. may either generate cash from
either the lending or sale of uranium or the sale of additional equity securities, including the exercise of outstanding
Warrants. There is no guarantee that Uranium Participation Corp. will be able to sell additional equity or equity
related securities on terms acceptable to Uranium Participation Corp. in the future, that Uranium Participation Corp.
will be able to sell uranium in a timely or profitable manner or that Uranium Participation Corp. will be able to
generate revenue through lending arrangements.




Competition from Other Energy Sources and Public Acceptance of Nuclear Energy

Nuclear energy competes with other sources of energy, including oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-electricity. These other
energy sources are to some extent interchangeable with nuclear energy, particularly over the longer term. Sustained
lower prices of oil, natural gas, coal and hydro-electricity, as well as the possibility of developing other low cost
sources for energy, may result in lower demand for uranium.

Furthermore, growth of the uranium and nuclear power industry will depend upon continued and increased acceptance
of nuclear technology as a means of generating electricity. Because of unique political, technological and
environmental factors that affect the nuclear industry, the industry is subject to public opinion risks which could have an
adverse impact on the demand for nuclear power and increase the regulation of the nuclear power industry. An accident
at a nuclear reactor anywhere in the world could impact on the continued acceptance by the public and regulatory
authorities of nuclear energy and the future prospects for nuclear generators, which could have a material adverse
effect on Uranium Participation Corp.

Lack of Investment Liquidity

Uranium Participation Corp. is not a mutual fund and an investment in Common Shares is not redeemable. Uranium
Participation Corp.'s liquidity relies principally on sales or lending by Uranium Participation Corp. of uranium.
Accordingly, Uranium Participation Corp. may not have the resources to declare any dividends or make other cash
distributions unless and until a determination is made to sell or loan a portion of its uranium holdings.

Since inception the Corporation has not declared any dividends and the Corporation has no current intention to
declare any dividends.

Net Asset Value (the “NAV”)

The NAV per Common Share reported by Uranium Participation Corp. is based on the spot price of uranium
published by UxCo. Accordingly, NAV may not necessarily reflect the actual realizable value of uranium held by
Uranium Participation Corp.

The NAV is calculated by deducting the Corporation’s liabilities from its assets as at the relevant period end. These
liabilities include liabilities for future income taxes. Unlike most investment funds, the Corporation does not qualify
as a mutual fund trust, and, accordingly, follows general income tax provisions of the Income Tax Act (Canada).

Market Price of Common Shares

It appears that the market price of the Common Shares is based on the NAV of Uranium Participation Corp.’s assets.
Uranium Participation Corp. cannot predict whether the Common Shares will, in the future, trade above, at or below
the NAV of Uranium Participation Corp.

The market price of the Common Shares may also be affected by the management expense ratio, which is calculated
for each reporting period as the total investment operation expenses (including income tax provisions) for the period
over the average net asset value of the Corporation.

Reliance on Board of Directors and Manager

Uranium Participation Corp. is a self-governing corporation that is governed by the Board appointed and elected by
the shareholders of Common Shares. Uranium Participation Corp. will, therefore, be dependent on the services of

its Board of Directors and the Manager for management services.

Resignation by Manager

The Manager may terminate the Management Services Agreement after the Initial Term in accordance with the
terms thereof. Uranium Participation Corp. may not be able to readily secure similar services as those to be
provided under the Management Services Agreement and its operations may therefore be adversely affected.




Conflict of Interest

Directors and officers of Uranium Participation Corp. may provide investment, administrative and other services to
other entities and parties. The directors and officers of Uranium Participation Corp. have devoted, and have
undertaken to devote, such reasonable time as is required to properly fulfill their responsibilities in respect to the
business and affairs of Uranium Participation Corp. as they arise from time to time.

Uranium Lending

The Corporation may enter into uranium lending arrangements. If it does, it intends to ensure that adequate security
is provided for any loaned uranium. However, there is a risk the borrower may not be able to return the uranium and
may, in lieu, repay the equivalent value of borrowed uranium in cash. In such circumstances, given the limited
supply of U;0s and UF, the Corporation may not be able to replace the uranium loaned from its portfolio.

Regulatory Change

Uranium Participation Corp. may be affected by changes in regulatory requirements, customs, duties or other taxes.
Such changes could, depending on their nature, benefit or adversely affect Uranium Participation Corp.

INTEREST OF EXPERTS

Certain legal matters relating to the Offering will be passed upon by Heenan Blaikie LLP, on behalf of the
Corporation, and by Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, on behalf of the Underwriters. As at the date hereof, the partners
and associates of Heenan Blaikie LLP, as a group, and the partners and associates of Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, as
a group, own, directly or indirectly, less than 1% of the outstanding common shares of the Corporation.

No partner or associate, as applicable, of the aforementioned limited liability partnerships is currently expected to be
elected, appointed or employed as a director, officer or employee of the Corporation or of any associate or affiliate
of the Corporation.

PROMOTER

The Manager may be considered to be the promoter of the Corporation within the meaning of the securities
regulations of certain provinces of Canada. The Manager will not receive any direct or indirect benefits as a result
of the relationship with the Corporation other than those described under the headings “Management of Uranium
Participation Corp.” and “Interest of Management and Others in Material Transactions™ in the Corporation’s Annual
Information Form, which is incorporated herein by reference.

AUDITORS, TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

.

The auditors of the Corporation are PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, Toronto, Ontario.

The transfer agent and registrar for the Common Shares is Computershare Investor Services at its principal office in
Toronto, Ontario.

PURCHASERS’ STATUTORY RIGHTS

Securities legislation in certain of the provinces of Canada provides purchasers with the right to withdraw from an
agreement to purchase securities. This right may be exercised within two business days after receipt or deemed
receipt of a prospectus and any amendment. In several of the provinces of Canada, securities legislation further
provides a purchaser with remedies for rescission or damages if the prospectus and any amendment contains a
misrepresentation or is not delivered to the purchaser, provided that the remedies for rescission or damages are
exercised by the purchaser within the time limit prescribed by the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province.




. The purchaser should refer to any applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province for
the particulars of these rights or consult with a legal adviser.
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CONSENT OF
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

We have read the short form prospectus of Uranium Participation Corporation (the “Company”) dated May e, 2006
relating to the issue and sale of ® common shares of the Company. We have complied with Canadian generally
accepted standards for an auditor’s involvement with offering documents.

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the above-mentioned prospectus of our report to the shareholders of
the Company on the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as at February 28, 2006 and the consolidated
statements of operations, changes in net assets, cash flows and investment portfolio for the period from March 15,
2005 to February 28, 2006. Our report relating to such financial statements is dated March 29, 2006 (except for
Note 7, which is dated April 17, 2006).

[
Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Ontario
e, 2006
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CERTIFICATE OF THE CORPORATION AND THE PROMOTER

Dated: May 9, 2006

This short form prospectus, together with the documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes full, true and
plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this short form prospectus as required by the
securities legislation of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia,
Prince Edward Island and Newfoundland and Labrador and the respective rules and regulations thereunder. For the
purpose of the province of Québec, this simplified prospectus, together with the documents incorporated herein by
reference and as supplemented by the permanent information records, contains no misrepresentation that is likely to
affect the value or the market price of the securities to be distributed.

(Signed) E. Peter Farmer (Signed) James R. Anderson
President Chief Financial Officer

On behalf of the Board of Directors

(Signed) Garth MacRae (Signed) Jeff Kennedy
Director Director
On behalf of the Promoter

(Signed) E. Peter Farmer (Signed) James A. Anderson
President & CEO Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF THE UNDERWRITERS
Dated: May 9, 2006

To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, this short form prospectus, together with the documents
incorporated herein by reference, constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the
securities offered by this short form prospectus as required by the securities legislation of British Columbia, Alberta,
Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island and Newfoundland and
Labrador and the respective rules and regulations thereunder. For the purpose of the province of Québec, to our
knowledge, this simplified prospectus, together with the documents incorporated herein by reference and as
supplemented by the permanent information record, contains no misrepresentation that is likely to affect the value or
the market price of the securities to be distributed.

SPROTT SECURITIES INC.

By: (Signed) Peter Grosskopf

DUNDEE SECURITIES CORPORATION

By: (Signed) Robert Klassen

CIBC WORLD MARKETS NATIONAL BANK

INC. FINANCIAL INC.

By: (Signed) David A. Scott By: (Signed) Bruno Kaiser
SCOTIA CAPITAL INC.

By: (Signed) J. Paul Rollinson

CANACCORD CAPITAL
CORPORATION RAYMOND JAMES LTD.
By: (Signed) Craig G. H. Warren By: (Signed) J. Graham Fell
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Uranium Participation Corporation
595 Bay Street, Suite 402
Toronto, Ontario

MS5G 2C2

Attention: E. Peter Farmer
—and ~

Denison Mines Inc.

595 Bay Street, Suite 402
Toronto, Ontario

M5G 2C2

Attention: James R. Anderson

Sprott Securities Inc., Dundee Securities Corporation, CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank
Financial Inc., Scotia Capital Inc., Canaccord Capital Corporation and Raymond James Ltd.
(collectively, the "Underwriters" and each individually an "Underwriter') understand that
Uranium Participation Corporation (the ""Corporation") proposes to issue and sell 5,454,600
common shares of the Corporation (the '""Underwritten Shares"). You have advised that the
Corporation has prepared and filed a preliminary short form prospectus in accordance with the
requirements of National Instrument 44-101 (""'NI44-101") of the Canadian Securities
Regulators (as defined below) and all necessary documents relating thereto in the Qualifying
Jurisdictions (as defined below) and will take all additional necessary steps to qualify the
Underwritten Shares and the Additional Shares (as defined below) for distribution in the
Qualifying Jurisdictions and for sale to Qualified Institutional Buyers (as hereinafter defined)
and Accredited Investors (as hereinafter defined) in the United States in accordance with the
terms of Schedule "A" hereto. The offer and sale of Shares (as defined below) by the Corporation
is hereinafter referred to as the "Offering".

Based on the foregoing, and subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, the
Underwriters offer to purchase, severally and not jointly, from the Corporation the respective
percentage of the Shares set forth opposite the respective names of the Underwriters in
paragraph 23, and by its acceptance hereof, the Corporation accepts such offer and agrees to sell
to the Underwriters the Underwritten Shares on the Closing Date (as defined below) at a price of
$8.25 per share being an aggregate purchase price of $45,000,450 (the "Purchase Price™), and
in the event and to the extent that the Underwriters shall exercise the Over-Allotment Option to
purchase Additional Shares as provided herein, the number of Additional Shares as to which
election shall have been exercised at a purchase price of $8.25 per share.
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The Corporation hereby grants to the Underwriters an over-allotment option (the
"Over-Allotment Option') for the purpose of covering over-allotments, if any, to purchase a
number of additional common shares of the Corporation (the ""Additional Shares'") equal to up
to 15% of the number of Underwritten Shares (but excluding the Shares sold pursuant to the
exercise of the Option) sold on the Closing Date, upon the terms and conditions set forth herein.
The Over-Allotment Option shall be exercisable into the Additional Shares from time to time, in
whole or in part, within 30 days from the Closing Date for the Underwritten Shares, by Sprott
Securities Inc., on behalf of the Underwriters, giving written notice to the Corporation,
specifying (i) the number of Additional Shares to be purchased, and (ii) the Closing Date for the
Additional Shares, provided that such Closing Date shall be not less than three Business Days
and no more than seven Business Days following the date of such notice. The Additional Shares
shall have attributes that are identical to the Underwritten Shares. The Underwritten Shares and
the Additional Shares are referred to collectively herein as the "'Shares".

In consideration of the agreement of the Underwriters to purchase the Underwritten Shares and
the Additional Shares (to the extent the Over-Allotment Option is exercised), the Corporation
agrees to pay the Underwriting Fee (as hereinafter defined) to the Underwriters at the Closing
Time.

This offer is conditional upon and subject to the additional terms and conditions set forth below.

All actions to be undertaken by the Underwriters in connection with the offering or sale of the
Shares in the United States, shall be undertaken through their respective U.S. Dealers. Except
with respect to sales of Shares to Qualified Institutional Buyers, all sales of Shares in the United
States will be made to persons the Underwriters or their U.S. Dealers (as hereinafter defined)
designate to purchase Shares directly from the Corporation as substituted purchasers
(""Substituted Purchasers'), and to the extent that Substituted Purchasers purchase on the
Closing date, the obligations of the Underwriters to do so will be reduced by the number of
Shares purchased from the Corporation by Substituted Purchasers.

DEFINITIONS
In this Agreement:
""1933 Act" means the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended;
1934 Act" means the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended;

"Accredited Investor" means an "accredited investor” as that term is defined in Rule 501 of
Regulation D;

""Additional Shares" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the fourth paragraph of this
Agreement;

"affiliate"”, "distribution", "material change', "material fact”, "misrepresentation", and
"subsidiary’ when used in connection with the Preliminary Prospectus, Final Prospectus or any
Prospectus Amendment thereto shall have the respective meanings given to them under the
Canadian Securities Laws;
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"Amended Preliminary Prospectus" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in
subparagraph 1(d) of this Agreement;

"Agreement'" means the agreement resulting from the acceptance by the Corporation and the
Manager of the offer made by the Underwriters by this Agreement;

"Applicable Securities Laws' means the Canadian Securities Laws;

"Business Day" means a day which is not a Saturda , a Sunday or a statutmy or civic holida
in loronto;

"Canadian Securities Laws" means all applicable securities laws in each of the Qualifying
Jurisdictions and the respective regulations and rules under such laws together with applicable
published policy statements of the Canadian Securities Regulators in the Qualifying
Jurisdictions;

"Canadian Securities Regulators" means the applicable securities commission or regulatory
authority in each of the Qualifying Jurisdictions;

"Claim" has the meaning given to it in subparagraph 12(b);

"Closing" means the completion of the sale by the Corporation and the purchase by the
Underwriters of the Shares pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement;

"Closing Date" means May 24, 2006, or such other date as the Corporation, the Manager and
the Underwriters may agree upon in writing or as may be changed in accordance with
subparagraph 4(c) of this Agreement and in the event the Over-Allotment Option is exercised,
"Closing Date" shall mean each date on which the Underwriters have agreed to purchase the
Additional Shares in accordance with the terms of this Agreement;

"Closing Time" means 8:30 am (Toronto time) on the Closing Date or such other time on the
Closing Date as the Corporation and the Underwriters may agree;

"Common Shares' means common shares in the capital of the Corporation;

"Corporation" means Uranium Participation Corp;

"Directed Selling Efforts" means "directed selling efforts' as defined in Regulation S;
"Disclosure Document" has the meaning given to it in paragraph 7(d) of this Agreement;
"Documents Incorporated by Reference" means each of the documents referred to in the

Preliminary Prospectus and Final Prospectus under the heading "Documents Incorporated by
Reference";

"Final Prospectus" means the (final) short form prospectus of the Corporation relating to the
qualification for distribution of the Shares and prepared and filed with the Canadian Securities
Regulators in accordance with Canadian Securities Laws;
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"Financial Information'" means the Corporation's financial statements included in or
incorporated by reference in the Final Prospectus together with any auditors' report thereon and
the notes thereto;

"Income Tax Act" means the Income Tax Act (Canada), as amended;
"Indemnified Party" has the meaning given to it in subparagraph 12(b);
"Indemnifiers" has the meaning given to it in subparagraph 13(a);

""Management Services Agreement”" means the agreement dated as of March 30, 2005, as
amended and restated effective March 27, 2006, entered into between the Corporation and the
Manager pursuant to which the Manager agreed to manage the Corporation's activities;

"Manager" means Denison Mines Inc., a corporation formed under the laws of the Province
-of Ontario;

"MRRS" means the mutual reliance review system procedures provided for under National
Policy 43-201 "Mutual Reliance Review System for Prospectuses and Annual Information
Forms” among the Canadian Securities Regulators; "MRRS Decision Document' means, in
respect of a Canadian Securities Regulator of a Qualifying Jurisdiction, the decision document,
receipt or similar notice or document in respect of the Preliminary or Final Prospectus, as
applicable, issued in accordance with the MRRS;

""NI 44-101"" has the meaning ascribed thereto in the first paragraph of this Agreement;
"notice' has the meaning given to it in paragraph 21;
"Offering" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the first paragraph of this Agreement;

"Offering Documents” means, collectively, the Preliminary Prospectus, the Final Prospectus
and any Supplementary Material;

"OSC" means the Ontario Securities Commission;

"Over-Allotment Option" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the fourth paragraph of
this Agreement;

"Preliminary Prospectus' means the preliminary short form prospectus dated May 8, 2006 of
the Corporation prepared and filed with Canadian Securities Regulators in each of the Qualifying
Jurisdictions and the Amended Preliminary Prospectus prepared and filed with Canadian
Securities Regulators in each of the Qualifying Jurisdictions in each case relating to the
qualification for distribution of the Shares;

"Prospectus Amendment" means any amendment or supplement to either of the Preliminary
Prospectus or the Final Prospectus;

""Purchase Price" has the meaning ascribed thereto in the second paragraph of this Agreement;
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"Qualified Institutional Buyer' means a “qualified institutional buyer” as that terms is defined
in Rule 144A;
"Qualifying Jurisdictions” means all of the provinces of Canada;
"Regulation D" means Regulation D promulgated under the 1933 Act;
""Regulation S"" means Regulation S promulgated under the 1933 Act;
"Rule 144A" means Rule 144A promulgated under the 1933 Act;
"SEC'" means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission;
"Shares'" has the meaning ascribed thereto in the third paragraph of this Agreement;
~ "'Sprott" means Sprott Securities Inc.;
"Stock Exchange" means the Toronto Stock Exchange;
"Subsidiary" has the meaning ascribed thereto in the Business Corporations Act (Ontario);

"Substituted Purchaser" has the meaning ascribed thereto in this Agreement in the paragraph
immediately preceding the section titled "Definitions";

"Supplementary Material" means, collectively, any amendment to the Final Prospectus, any
amended or supplemental prospectus or ancillary material required to be filed by or on behalf of
the Corporation under Applicable Securities Laws in the Qualifying Jurisdictions with any of the
Canadian Securities Regulators in connection with the distribution of, inter alia, the Shares;

"Transfer Agent" means Computershare Investor Services Inc., at its principal office in the city
of Toronto;

"Underwriter” and "Underwriters" shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the first
paragraph of this Agreement;

"Underwriting Fee" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in paragraph 5;

"Underwritten Shares" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the first paragraph of this
Agreement;

"United States" means the United States of America, its territories and possessions, any state of
the United States and the District of Columbia;

"U.S. Dealers" means the U.S. broker-dealer affiliates of the Underwriters registered as such
with the SEC under Section 15 of the 1934 Act who are members of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. and which have been identified by the Underwriters to the Corporation in
writing at or prior to the Closing Time on the Closing Date;

"U.S. Person" has the meaning given to that term in Regulation S;
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"U.S. Securities Laws" means all applicable securities legislation in the United States,
including without limitation the 1933 Act and 1934 Act, and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder, including judicial and administrative interpretations thereof;

Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, words importing only the singular
number include the plural and vice versa and words importing gender include all genders.

References to "paragraphs”, "subparagraphs” and "clauses" are to the appropriate paragraph,
subparagraph or clause of this Agreement.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Nature of Transaction

The Corporation represents and warrants to, and covenants and agrees with, the Underwriters
that:

(a) The Corporation is éligible to, and has filed with Canadian Securities Regulators

all notices and documents to permit it to file a short form prospectus pursuant to
NI 44-101.

(b)  The Corporation has filed the Preliminary Prospectus in each of the Qualifying
Jurisdictions pursuant to National Policy 43-201 and has obtained an MRRS
decision document evidencing receipts by each of the Canadian Securities
Regulators of such provinces for the Preliminary Prospectus.

(c) The Corporation hereby agrees to secure compliance with all securities regulatory
requirements on a timely basis in connection with the distribution of the Shares,
including by filing within the periods stipulated under Applicable Securities Laws
and at the Corporation's expense, all forms required to be filed by the Corporation
in connection with the Offering and paying all filing fees required to be paid in
connection therewith. Subject to being notified by the Underwriters of the
requirements thereof and upon request by the Underwriters, the Corporation also
agrees to file within the periods stipulated under Applicable Securities Laws and
at the Corporation's expense, all private placement forms required to be filed by
them in connection with the Offering and agree to pay all filing fees required to
be paid in connection therewith so that the distribution of the Shares outside of the
Qualifying Jurisdictions may lawfully occur but without the necessity of filing a
prospectus or any similar disclosure document under applicable securities laws
outside of the Qualifying Jurisdictions. The Underwriters agree to assist the
Corporation in all reasonable respects to secure compliance with all regulatory
requirements in connection with the Offering. Each Underwriter agrees with the
Corporation that it will only solicit offers for the purchase of Shares in the United
States in accordance with Schedule "A" to this Agreement.

(d)  The Corporation shall, as soon as possible on May 9, 2006, file an amended and
restated preliminary prospectus substantially in the form of the Preliminary
Prospectus and which refers to the terms of this Agreement in form acceptable to
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the Underwriters and the Corporation (the '"Amended Preliminary
Prospectus').

(e) The Corporation shall, as soon as possible, fulfill all legal requirements to enable
the distribution of the Underwritten Shares and in any event shall file the Final
Prospectus in each of the Qualifying Provinces and obtain an MRRS decision
document evidencing receipt of the Final Prospectus by each of the Canadian
Securities Regulators on or prior to 4:30 p.m. (Toronto time) on May 17, 2006.

2. Due Diligence

Prior to the filing of the Final Prospectus, the Corporation shall permit the Underwriters
and their counsel to review and provide comments on drafts of the Amended Preliminary
Prospectus and Final Prospectus, and up to the Closing Time shall allow the Underwriters to
conduct any due diligence investigations which each of them reasonably requires in order to
fulfill their obligations as an underwriters under the Applicable Securities Laws and in order to
enable such Underwriters to responsibly execute the certificate in the Final Prospectus required
to be executed by it.

3. (a) Deliveries on Filing of Final Prospectus

No later than the time of filing of the Final Prospectus with the Canadian Securities
Regulators, unless otherwise indicated below, the Corporation shall deliver to the Underwriters:

(i) a copy of the Final Prospectus, signed, filed and certified as required by
the Applicable Securities Laws;

(i)  acopy each of the Documents Incorporated by Reference;

(ili)  a copy of any other document required to be filed by the Corporation at
or prior to the time of filing the Final Prospectus in compliance
with Applicable Securities Laws in connection with the distribution of
the Shares;

(iv)  a "long-form" comfort letter of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, dated as of
the date of the Final Prospectus (with the requisite procedures to be
completed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP within two Business Days of
the date of the Final Prospectus), addressed to the Underwriters, the board
of directors of the Corporation and the Manager, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Underwriters, acting reasonably, with respect to certain
financial and accounting information relating to the Corporation in the
Final Prospectus, which letter shall be in addition to the auditor's consent
letters and comfort letters addressed to the Canadian Securities
Regulators;

v) copies of correspondence indicating that the application for the listing and
posting for trading on the Stock Exchange of the Shares have been
conditionally approved;
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(vi) an opinion of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP addressed to the
Underwriters, in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriters and
their counsel, to the effect that the French language version of the
financial information, including the auditors report and the auditors
consent, contained in or incorporated by reference into the Preliminary
Prospectus and Final Prospectus is, in all material respects, a complete and
accurate translation of the English language version thereof; and

(vii) an opinion of Heenan Blaikie LLP addressed to the Underwriters, in form
and substance satisfactory to the Underwriters and their counsel, to the
effect that, except for the financial information of the Corporation,
including the auditors report and the auditors consent, as to which they
express no opinion, the French language version of each of the
Preliminary Prospectus and the Final Prospectus including the documents
incorporated by reference to date is, in all material respects, a complete
and accurate translation of the English version of each of the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Final Prospectus, respectively.

(b) Prospectus Amendments

In the event that the Corporation is required by Applicable Securities Laws to prepare and
file a Prospectus Amendment, the Corporation shall prepare and deliver promptly to the
Underwriters signed and certified copies of such Prospectus Amendment. Any Prospectus
Amendments shall be in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriters acting reasonably.
Concurrently with the delivery of any Prospectus Amendment, the Corporation shall deliver to
the Underwriters with respect to such Prospectus Amendment, documents similar to those
referred to in clauses 3(a)(iii), (vi) and (vii).

(©) Commercial Copies

The Corporation shall cause commercial copies of the Amended Preliminary Prospectus
and commercial copies of the Final Prospectus (and, in each case, copies of the U.S. Placement
Memorandum (as such term is defined in Schedule "A" hereto)) to be delivered, without charge,
to the Underwriters in Toronto and in such other cities in North America and in such quantities
as the Underwriters may reasonably request by oral instructions to the printer of such documents.
Such delivery of the Amended Preliminary Prospectus and Final Prospectus (and U.S. Placement
Memorandum) shall be effected as soon as possible after an MRRS Decision Document has been
issued by the Canadian Securities Regulators for the Amended Preliminary Prospectus and Final
Prospectus, respectively. Such deliveries shall constitute the consent of the Corporation to the
Underwriters' use of the Amended Preliminary Prospectus and Final Prospectus in connection
with the distribution of the Shares in the Qualifying Jurisdictions and in the United States in
compliance with the provisions of this Agreement and applicable securities laws. The
Corporation shall also provide to the Underwriters in Toronto, at their request, office copies of
the Preliminary Prospectus, without charge, Such delivery of the Preliminary Prospectus shall
constitute the consent of the Corporation to the Underwriters' use of the Preliminary Prospectus
in connection with the distribution of the Shares in each of the Qualifying Jurisdictions.




(d)  Qualification of Securities

The Corporation will promptly from time to time take such action as the Underwriters
may reasonably request to qualify the Shares for offering and sale under the Applicable
Securities Laws or "Blue Sky laws" of such United States or Canadian jurisdictions as the
Underwriters may request and to comply with such laws so as to permit the continuance of sales
and dealings therein in such jurisdictions for so long as may be necessary to complete the
distribution of the Shares until 90 days after the date hereof; provided that in connection
therewith, the Corporation shall not be required to amend its charter documents or bylaws,
register any of its securities, comply with ongoing filing or disclosure requirements, qualify as a
foreign corporation or subject itself to taxation in respect of doing business in any jurisdiction in
which it is not otherwise so subject.

(e) Distribution of Shares

The Underwriters shall (and require any selling firm to agree with such Underwriters, for
the benefit of the Corporation, to):

6] offer the Shares for sale to the public only as permitted by applicable law;

(ii) not solicit offers to purchase Shares from, or sell Shares to, any person
resident in any jurisdiction other than the Qualifying Jurisdictions, except
in a manner which is exempt from registration and prospectus
requirements under applicable securities laws and which does not require
the Corporation to register any of its securities or comply with ongoing
filing or disclosure requirements or other similar requirements or subject
itself to taxation in respect of doing business in any jurisdiction in which it
is not otherwise so subject;

(iif)  not make use of any "green sheet" or information memorandum in respect
of the Corporation that has not first been approved by the Corporation; and

(iv) offer and sell the Shares in the United States only through the
Underwriters' respective U.S. Dealers. Any offers and sales of Shares in
the United States shall be made in accordance with the terms and
conditions set out in Schedule "A" to this Agreement. The terms and
conditions and the representations, warranties and covenants of the parties
contained in Schedule "A" are hereby incorporated by reference.

) Notice of Completion of Distribution

After the Closing Time, the Underwriters shall:

(i) use their best efforts to complete the distribution of the Shares as promptly
' as possible; and
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(ii)  give prompt written notice to the Corporation when, in the opinion of the
Underwriters, they have completed distribution of the Shares and
including a breakdown of the gross proceeds realized therefrom in each of
the Qualifying Jurisdictions and, if applicable, in the United States.

(2) Obligations of Underwriters

The obligations of the Underwriters under this Agreement shall be performed severally
and not jointly and severally. No Underwriter shall be responsible for any act or omission by
another Underwriter.

4. Material Changes During Distribution
(@ Material Changes in the Corporation

During the period from the date of this Agreement to the completion of distribution of the
Shares, the Corporation shall promptly notify the Underwriters in writing of:

() any material change (actual, anticipated, or threatened, financial or
otherwise) in the business, affairs, operations, assets, liabilities (contingent
or otherwise) or capital of the Corporation that is not otherwise referred to
in the Amended Preliminary Prospectus and Final Prospectus;

(i)  any material fact which has arisen or been discovered that would have
been required to have been stated in the Amended Preliminary Prospectus
or in the Final Prospectus had such fact arisen or been discovered on, or
prior to, the date of such document; and

(ili)  any change in any material fact (which for the purposes of this Agreement
shall be deemed to include the disclosure of any previously undisclosed
material fact) contained in the Amended Preliminary Prospectus or in the
Final Prospectus, which fact or change is, or may be, of such a nature as to
render any statement in the Amended Preliminary Prospectus or in the
Final Prospectus, as the case may be, misleading or untrue or which would
result in a misrepresentation in the Amended Preliminary Prospectus or in
the Final Prospectus, as the case may be, or which would result in the
Amended Preliminary Prospectus or in the Final Prospectus, as the case
may be, not complying (to the extent that such compliance is required)
with Applicable Securities Laws.

If at any time during the period from the date of this Agreement to the completion of
distribution of the Shares, any event described in clauses (i), (ii) or (iii) above occurs or any
condition exists as a result of which it is necessary, in the reasonable opinion of counsel for the
Corporation or the Underwriters, to amend or supplement the Amended Preliminary Prospectus
or the Final Prospectus, in order that the Amended Preliminary Prospectus or the Final
Prospectus, as the case may be, will not include any untrue statements of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein not misleading in the
light of the circumstances existing at the time it is delivered to a Purchaser, or if it shall be
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necessary, in the opinion of any such counsel, at any such time to amend or supplement the
Amended Preliminary Prospectus or the Final Prospectus, in order to comply with the
requirements under Applicable Securities Laws or other applicable laws, the Corporation will
promptly prepare and file such Prospectus Amendment as may be necessary to correct such
statement or omission or to make the Amended Preliminary Prospectus or the Final Prospectus
comply with such laws, and the Corporation will furnish to the Underwriters such number of
copies of such amendment or supplement as the Underwriters may reasonably request.

The Corporation shall not file any Prospectus Amendment or other document, however,
without first obtaining approval from the Underwriters, after consultation with the Underwriters
with respect to the form and content thereof, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld
or delayed. The Corporation shall in good faith discuss with the Underwriters any fact or change
in circumstances (actual, anticipated, contemplated or threatened, financial or otherwise) which
is of such a nature that there is reasonable doubt whether written notice need be given under this
subparagraph (a).

(b) Change in Applicable Securities Laws

If during the period of distribution of the Shares, there shall be any change in the
Applicable Securities Laws which, in the opinion of the Underwriters, acting reasonably,
requires the filing of a Prospectus Amendment, the Corporation shall, to the satisfaction of the
Underwriters, acting reasonably, promptly prepare and file such Prospectus Amendment with the
appropriate securities regulatory authority in each jurisdiction where such filing is required.

©) Change in Closing Date

If a material change occurs or an undisclosed material fact has arisen or been discovered
prior to the Closing Date, then, subject to paragraph 11, the Closing Date shall be, unless the
Corporation and the Underwriters otherwise agree in writing or unless otherwise required under
the Applicable Securities Laws, the later of:

(i) the third Business Day following the date on which all applicable filings
or other requirements of the Applicable Securities Laws with respect to
such material change or change in a material fact have been made or
complied with in all relevant jurisdictions and any appropriate receipts
obtained for such filings and notice of such filings from the Corporation or
its counsel have been received by the Underwriters; and

(ii)  the fifth Business Day following the date upon which the commercial
copies of any Prospectus Amendment have been delivered in accordance
with subparagraph 3(c).

In no event, however, shall the Closing Date be later than June 8, 2006.

(d) Notification
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‘ During the period commencing on the date hereof until the Underwriters notify the
Corporation of the completion of the distribution of the Shares, the Corporation will promptly
inform the Underwriters of the full particulars of:

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

any request of any Canadian Securities Regulator for any amendment to
the Preliminary Prospectus, the Final Prospectus or any Supplementary
Material or for any additional information in respect of the offering of the
Shares;

the receipt by the Corporation of any material communication, whether
written or oral, from any Canadian Securities Regulator, the Stock
Exchange or any other competent authority, relating to the Final
Prospectus or the distribution of the Shares;

any notice or other correspondence received by the Corporation from any
governmental body requesting any information, meeting or hearing
relating to the Corporation, the Offering, the issue and sale of the Shares
or any other event or state of affairs, that the Corporation reasonably
believes would have a material adverse effect on the business, assets,
financial condition, liabilities or operations of the Corporation; or

the issuance by any Canadian Securities Regulator, the Stock Exchange or
any other competent authority, including any other governmental or
regulatory body, of any order to cease or suspend trading or distribution of
any securities of the Corporation or of the institution, threat of institution
of any proceedings for that purpose or any notice of investigation that
could potentially result in an order to cease or suspend trading or
distribution of any securities of the Corporation.

5. Services Provided by Underwriters and Underwriting Fee

In consideration for the Underwriters’ services in assisting in the preparation of the
Preliminary Prospectus, the Final Prospectus and any Prospectus Amendments, in distributing
the Shares, both directly and to other registered dealers as brokers, and in performing
administrative work in connection with the distribution of the Shares, the Corporation agrees to
pay to the Underwriters a fee of $0.37125 per Share (the "Underwriting Fee'), which is equal
to 4.5% of the gross proceeds of the Offering. The Underwriting Fee shall be payable as
provided for in subparagraph 6(a). The Underwriting Fee shall be payable by way of set-off of
the amount of the Underwriting Fee against, and deduction of the Underwriting Fee from, the
Purchase Price. The reasonable fees of counsel to the Underwriters plus disbursements and
Goods and Services Tax (as provided for in paragraph 15), shall also be payable by way of set-
off of such amount against, and deduction of such amount from, the Purchase Price.

6. Delivery of Purchase Price, Underwriting Fee and Certificate

(a) Deliveries
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The purchase and sale of the Shares shall be completed at the Closing Time at the offices
of Heenan Blaikie LLP, Suite 2600, 200 Bay Street, South Tower, Royal Bank Plaza, Toronto,
Ontario, or such other place as the Underwriters and the Corporation may agree upon.

At the Closing Time, the Corporation shall deliver to the Underwriters definitive
certificates representing the Shares in favour of the Underwriters or their nominees, against
payment by the Underwriters to the Corporation of the Purchase Price, less the Underwriting
Fee, by wire transfer or in such other manner as may be mutually agreed upon, in Canadian
dollars (if directed to do so by the Corporation, the Underwriters will deliver funds to the
Corporation in U.S. dollars based on an exchange rate to be mutually agreed upon), together with
a receipt signed by Sprott, on behalf of the Underwriters, for such definitive certificates and a
receipt for the Underwriting Fee.

(b)  Delivery of Certificate(s) to Transfer Agent

The Corporation shall, prior to the Closing Date, make all necessary arrangements for the
exchange of the definitive certificate(s) representing the Shares, on the Closing Date, at the
principal offices of the Transfer Agent in the City of Toronto for certificates representing such
number of Shares registered in such names as shall be designated by the Underwriters not less
than 48 hours (or 72 hours if the Closing Date is a Monday) prior to the Closing Time.

The Corporation shall pay all fees and expenses payable to the Transfer Agent in
connection with the preparation, delivery, certification and exchange of the Shares, contemplated
by this subparagraph 6(b) and the fees and expenses payable to the Transfer Agent in connection
with the initial or additional transfers as may be required in the course of the distribution of the
Shares.

7. Representations and Warranties of the Corporation

The Corporation hereby represents and warrants to the Underwriters, and acknowledges
that the Underwriters are relying upon such representations and warranties, that:

(a) the Corporation is duly incorporated, organized and subsisting under the laws of
Ontario and is properly registered under the laws of all jurisdictions in which its
business is carried on except where the failure to be so registered would not have
a material adverse effect on the business or operations of the Corporation;

(b)  Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. is the only Subsidiary of the Corporation; the
Corporation is the sole shareholder of Uranium Participation Alberta Corp;
Uranium Participation Alberta Corp. is a corporation duly incorporated, organized
and subsisting under the laws of Alberta and is properly registered under the laws
of all jurisdictions in which its business is carried on except where the failure to
be so registered would not have a material adverse effect on the business or
operations of the Corporation;

(©) the Corporation is a reporting issuer not in default in any material respect of any
requirement under Canadian Securities Laws;
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since the date the Corporation has become a reporting issuer under Canadian
Securities Laws, it has filed and disseminated all financial statements, certificates,
reports and documents required to be filed and disseminated in accordance with
Canadian Securities Laws (the "Disclosure Documents') and each Disclosure
Document complied at the time of filing and dissemination, as the case may be, in
all material respects with all requirements of Canadian Securities Laws;

all information contained in each Disclosure Document was accurate and correct
in all material respects and none of the Disclosure Documents contained any
misrepresentation (as such term is defined under the Securities Act (Ontario)) at
the time they were filed or disseminated, as the case may be;

the Corporation has the requisite power, authority and capacity to enter into this
Agreement and to perform the transactions contemplated herein and the
Corporation has the requisite power, authority and capacity to own, lease and to
operate its property and assets including licences or other similar rights and to
carry on the business customarily carried on by it or as currently proposed to be
carried on by it. Each of the Corporation and its Subsidiary is conducting its
business in compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of each
Jurisdiction in which its business is carried on and is duly licensed, registered or
qualified in all jurisdictions in which it owns, leases or operates its property or
carries on business to enable its business to be carried on as now conducted and
its property and assets to be owned, leased and operated except where such non-
compliance or failure to obtain such licence, registration or qualification would
not have a material adverse effect on the business or operations of the Corporation
and all such licences, registrations and qualifications are valid and subsisting and
in good standing;

the Corporation or its Subsidiary has good and valid marketable title to the U;Og
and UF¢ referred to in the Preliminary Prospectus and in the Financial
Information. The Corporation or its Subsidiary have an enforceable right to
purchase the U3;Og and UFg referred to in the Preliminary Prospectus as being
subject to such right;

other than as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus, none of the assets of the
Corporation or its Subsidiary have been charged, pledged or hypothecated, nor are
such assets subject to any security interests to any third party;

all necessary action has been taken by the Corporation to authorize the execution
and delivery by the Corporation of this Agreement and to authorize the
performance by the Corporation of its obligations hereunder and thereunder, and
this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered and constitutes a valid and
legally binding obligation of the Corporation, enforceable against it in accordance
with its terms (subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and
other laws of general application limiting the enforcement of creditors' rights
generally and to the fact that specific performance is an equitable remedy
available only in the discretion of a court);
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the Management Services Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and
delivered and constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of the
Corporation, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms (subject to
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and other laws of general
application limiting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and to the fact
that specific performance is an equitable remedy available only in the discretion
of a court);

the Corporation has all requisite power, capacity and authority to execute and
deliver each of the Preliminary Prospectus and the Final Prospectus and to file
such documents with the Canadian Securities Regulators, and all necessary action
has been taken by the Corporation to authorize the execution and delivery of the
Preliminary Prospectus and the filing thereof with the Canadian Securities
Regulators;

the Corporation is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Common Shares
and, on the date hereof, that number of Common Shares and warrants to purchase
Common Shares as set out in the Preliminary Prospectus under the heading
"Capitalization of Uranium Participation Corp. (as at February 28, 2006)" are
issued and outstanding as fully paid and non-assessable securities in the capital of
the Corporation;

upon completion of the Offering, the Corporation shall have that number of issued
and outstanding Common Shares as set-out in the Amended Preliminary
Prospectus under the heading "Capitalization of Uranium Participation Corp. (as
at February 28, 2006 after giving effect to the Offering)" subject only to the valid
exercise of outstanding warrants or Over-Allotment Option after such date, all of
which will be fully paid and non-assessable and no person, firm or corporation
has any agreement or option, or right or privilege (whether pre-emptive or
contractual) capable of becoming an agreement or option, for the purchase from
the Corporation of any unissued Common Shares of the Corporation except as
otherwise referred to in the Amended Preliminary Prospectus;

the Shares have been, or prior to the Closing Time will be, duly authorized for
issuance; when a certificate for such Shares is countersigned by the Transfer
Agent and issued, delivered and paid for, such Shares will be validly issued and
fully paid and all statements made in the Final Prospectus describing such
securities will be accurate in all material respects;

no agreement is currently in force or effect that in any manner affects the voting
or control of any of the securities of the Corporation and, at the Closing time, no
such agreement will be in force or effect;

the Shares are not, and at the Closing Time will not be, "foreign property” as
defined in the Income Tax Act;
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at the Closing Time, the Shares will not be precluded as investments under the
statutes set forth in the Final Prospectus under the heading entitled "Eligibility for
Investment”, and will be qualified investments for Corporations governed by
registered retirement savings plans, registered retirement income funds, deferred
profit sharing plans and registered education savings plans within the meaning of
the Income Tax Act;

the form and terms of the certificate for each of the Shares, has been approved and
adopted by the Corporation and do not conflict with the constating documents of
the Corporation;

to the best of the Corporation’s knowledge, there is no action, proceeding or
investigation pending or threatened against the Corporation before or by any
federal, provincial, municipal or other governmental department, commission,
board or agency, domestic or foreign, which is reasonably expected to result in
any material change in the business or in the condition (financial or otherwise) of
the Corporation or its properties or assets (taken as a whole), or which questions
the validity of any action taken or to be taken by the Corporation pursuant to or in
connection with this Agreement or as contemplated by the Preliminary
Prospectus;

the Financial Information has been prepared in conformity with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles;

the Financial Information presents fairly in- all material respects the financial
position of the Corporation as at the date of such statements;

the Corporation is not in violation of, and the execution and delivery of this
Agreement and the performance by the Corporation of its obligations under this
Agreement and the Management Services Agreement will not result in any breach
or, violation of, or be in conflict with, or constitute a default under, or create a
state of facts which after notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute a
default under any term or provision of the constating documents of the
Corporation or any resolution of the directors or shareholders of the Corporation
or any material contract, mortgage, note, indenture, joint venture or partnership
arrangement, agreement (written or oral), instrument, lease, judgment, decree,
order, statute, rule, licence or regulation applicable to the Corporation;

each of the agreements entered into by the Manager on behalf of the Corporation
or its Subsidiary with licensed operators at licensed uranium conversion and
enrichment facilities (referred to in the Preliminary Prospectus) is enforceable by
the Corporation or its Subsidiary, as the case may be, and the Manager in
accordance with its terms (subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization and other laws of general application limiting the enforcement of
creditors' rights generally and to the fact that specific performance is an equitable
remedy available only in the discretion of a court);
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no approval, authorization, consent or other order of, and no filing, registration or
recording with, any governmental authority is required of the Corporation in
connection with the execution and delivery or with the performance by the
Corporation of this Agreement except as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus
and compliance with the Applicable Securities Laws with regard to the
distribution of the Shares in the Qualifying Jurisdictions;

to the knowledge of the Corporation, no securities commission, stock exchange or
comparable authority has issued any order preventing or suspending the use or
effectiveness of the Preliminary Prospectus, the Final Prospectus or any
Prospectus Amendment or preventing the distribution of the Shares in any
Qualifying Jurisdiction nor instituted proceedings for that purpose and, to the
knowledge of the Corporation, no such proceedings are pending or contemplated;

the Corporation is not, and upon consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby will not be, an "investment company" or an entity "controlled by an
investment company" as such terms are defined in the United States Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended,;

to the knowledge of the Corporation, the Corporation is not a "related issuer” or
"connected issuer” (as such terms are defined under the Canadian Securities
Laws) of any Underwriter;

as at their respective dates, each of the Preliminary Prospectus and the Final
Prospectus comply or will comply, as the case may be, in all material respects
with the Canadian Securities Laws and, at the time of delivery of the Shares to the
Underwriters, the Final Prospectus will comply in all material respects with the
Canadian Securities Laws;

the Preliminary Prospectus contains and the Final Prospectus will contain, full,
true and plain disclosure of all material facts required to be stated therein relating
to the Corporation, the operations of the Corporation and the Shares, and as of
their respective date of filing contain no untrue statement of a material fact and do
not omit to state a material fact regarding the Corporation and its business and
affairs that is necessary to make any statement therein not misleading in light of
the circumstances in which it was made; provided, however, that this
representation and warranty shall not apply to statements or omissions made in
reliance upon and in conformity with information relating to the Underwriters
furnished in writing to the Corporation by the Underwriters expressly for use in
the Preliminary Prospectus or the Final Prospectus;

there are no reports, documents or information that in accordance with the
requirements of the Canadian Securities Regulators must be made publicly
available or filed in connection with the offering of the Shares that have not been
made publicly available or filed as required;
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the delivery by the Corporation of any signed Prospectus Amendment or material
change report required to be filed under the Applicable Securities Laws will
constitute a representation and warranty by the Corporation to the Underwriters
that all the information and statements contained therein (except information and
statements relating to the Underwriters) are true and correct and that no material
information has been omitted therefrom which is necessary to make the
statements contained therein not misleading;

the Corporation does not require any license or other approval under the
applicable statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders or decrees (including,
without limitation, "Environmental Laws" as hereinafter below) of any
governmental entities, regulatory agencies or bodies asserting or claiming
jurisdiction over it or over any part of its operations or assets to carry on its
business as described in the Preliminary Prospectus (other than as such as has
been obtained under Canadian Securities Laws); Environmental Laws means any
foreign, federal, provincial, state or local laws or regulations relating to the
protection of human health and safety, the environment or hazardous or toxic
substances or wastes, pollutants or contaminants ("Environmental Laws")
which affect or otherwise have any application to the Corporation or its business,
properties and assets (taken as a whole), or to which the Corporation is otherwise
subject. The Corporation does not require any license or other approval under any
Environmental Laws to conduct its business;

the Transfer Agent, at it principal offices in the City of Toronto, Ontario, has been
duly appointed as transfer agent and registrar in respect of the Common Shares;
and

upon completion of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, the right of
first refusal granted to Sprott under the terms of the letter agreement dated
May 10, 2005 will continue to be in full force and effect until May 10, 2007.

8. Representations and Warranties of the Manager

The Manager represents and warrants to the Underwriters, and acknowledges that the
Underwriters are relying upon such representations and warranties, that:

(a)

(b

the Manager is duly incorporated, organized and subsisting under the laws of
Ontario, and has all requisite power, capacity and authority to enter into and
deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder and under the
Management Services Agreement;

all necessary corporate action has been taken by the Manager to authorize the
execution and delivery by the Manager of this Agreement and to authorize the
performance of its obligations hereunder, and this Agreement has been duly
executed and delivered and constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of
the Manager, enforceable against the Manager, in accordance with its terms
(subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and other laws of
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general application limiting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and to
the fact that specific performance is an equitable remedy available only in the
discretion of a court);

the Management Services Agreement has been duly executed and delivered and
constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of the Manager, enforceable
against it in accordance with its terms (subject to applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization and other laws of general application limiting the
enforcement of creditors' rights generally and to the fact that specific performance
is an equitable remedy available only in the discretion of a court);

the Manager has all requisite power, capacity and authority to execute and deliver
each of the Preliminary Prospectus and the Final Prospectus and all necessary
action has been taken by the Manager to authorize the execution and delivery of
the Preliminary Prospectus and the filing thereof with the Canadian Securities
Regulators; :

the Manager will take all necessary action to authorize the execution and delivery
of the Final Prospectus and the filing thereof with the Canadian Securities
Regulators;

the Manager is not in violation of, and the execution and delivery of this
Agreement and the performance by the Manager of its obligations under this
Agreement and the Management Services Agreement will not result in any breach
or violation of, or be in conflict with, or constitute a default under, or create a
state of facts which after notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute a
default under any term or provision of the constating documents of the Manager
or any resolution of the directors or shareholders of the Manager or any material
contract, mortgage, note, indenture, joint venture or partnership arrangement,
agreement (written or oral), instrument, lease, judgment, decree, order, statute,
rule, licence or regulation applicable to the Manager;

each of the agreements entered into by the Manager on behalf of the Corporation
or its Subsidiary with licensed operators at licensed uranium conversion and
enrichment facilities (referred to in the Preliminary Prospectus) is enforceable by
the Manager and the Corporation or its Subsidiary in accordance with its terms
(subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and other laws of
general application limiting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and to
the fact that specific performance is an equitable remedy available only in the
discretion of a court);

no approval, authorization, consent or other order of, and no filing, registration or
recording with, any governmental authority is required of the Manager in
connection with the execution and delivery or with the performance by the
Manager of this Agreement; and
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the Manager is in material compliance with each material license held by it and is
not in violation of, or in default in any material respect under, the applicable
statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders or decrees (including, without
limitation, Environmental Laws) of any governmental entities, regulatory
agencies or bodies asserting or claiming jurisdiction over it or over any part of its
operations or assets, except for such violations and defaults which, singly or in the
aggregate, would not have a material adverse effect on the assets or properties,
business, results of operations, prospects or condition (financial or otherwise) of
the Manager.

9. Covenants of the Corporation

The Corporation hereby covenants to the Underwriters, and acknowledges that the
Underwriters are relying on such covenants in connection with acting as exclusive agents of the
Corporation for the Offering, that the Corporation shall:

(@

(b)

(©)

(d)
(¢)

for a period of 12 months following the final Closing Date, use its commercially
reasonable efforts to maintain its status as a reporting issuer under Canadian
Securities Laws in the Qualifying Jurisdictions, not in default of any requirement
of such Canadian Securities Laws;

for a period of 90 days from the final Closing Date, not issue any additional
securities in the capital of the Corporation other than pursuant to previously
issued securities of the Corporation, without the prior written consent of Sprott,
on behalf of the Underwriters, except in conjunction with this Agreement;

use the net proceeds of the Offering for the purposes described in the Final
Prospectus;

make application to list the Shares on the Stock Exchange; and

to take all necessary corporate action to authorize the execution and delivery of
the Final Prospectus and the filing thereof with the Canadian Securities
Regulators.

10. Conditions

The Underwriters’ obligation to purchase the Shares at the Closing Time is subject to the
accuracy of the representations and warranties of the Corporation and of the Manager contained
in this Agreement, both, unless otherwise expressed, as of the date of this Agreement and as of
the Closing Time, the performance by the Corporation of its obligations under this Agreement
and the following additional conditions:

(@)

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time an opinion addressed to
the Underwriters and Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Underwriters and its counsel, acting reasonably, dated the
Closing Date from counsel to the Corporation, Heenan Blaikie LLP, with respect
to such matters related to the transactions contemplated hereby reasonably
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requested by the Underwriters. In providing such opinion, such counsel may rely
upon the opinions of local counsel where they deem such reliance proper as to the
laws other than those of Canada, Ontario, British Columbia, Alberta and Quebec
and as to matters of fact, on certificates of the Transfer Agent, auditors, public
and stock exchange officials, officers of Corporation or the Manager;

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a legal opinion dated the
Closing Date from the Underwriters' counsel, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, with
respect to matters related to the transactions contemplated hereby reasonably
requested by the Underwriters. In providing such opinion Borden Ladner
Gervais LLP shall be entitled to rely on the opinions of local counsel or Heenan
Blaikie LLP as to matters governed by the laws of jurisdictions other than the
laws of Canada and Ontario, and as to matters of fact, on certificates of the
Transfer Agent, public and stock exchange officials and officers of the
Corporation or the Manager. Borden Ladner Gervais LLP shall also be entitled to
rely upon the opinion of Heenan Blaikie LLP with respect to the matters relating
to the Corporation and the Manager;

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a favourable legal
opinion, in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriters, to the effect that
(i) no registration of the Shares is required under the 1933 Act provided that the
sale is made in accordance with Schedule "A" of this agreement, it being
understood that such counsel need not express its opinion with respect to any
subsequent resales of any of the Shares; and (ii) the Corporation is not registered
or required to be registered under United States Investment Company Act of 1940,

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a letter dated the
Closing Date from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP addressed to the Underwriters
and to the board of directors of the Corporation in form and substance satisfactory
to the Underwriters, acting reasonably, confirming the continued accuracy of the
comfort letter to be delivered to the Underwriters pursuant to
subparagraph 3(a)(iii) with such changes as may be necessary to bring the
information in such letter forward to within two Business Days of the Closing
Date which changes shall be acceptable to the Underwriters;

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a certificate dated the
Closing Date signed by an appropriate officer of the Corporation addressed to the
Underwriters and its counsel, with respect to the constating documents of the
Corporation, all resolutions of the directors of the Corporation relating to this
Agreement, the Management Services Agreement, the Preliminary Prospectus, the
Final Prospectus, the incumbency and specimen signatures of signing officers and
with respect to such other matters as the Underwriters may reasonably request;

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a certificate dated the
Closing Date signed by an appropriate officer of the Manager addressed to the
Underwriters and its counsel, with respect to the constating documents of the
Manager, all resolutions of the directors of the Manager relating to this
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Agreement, the Management Services Agreement, the Preliminary Prospectus, the
Final Prospectus, the incumbency and specimen signatures of signing officers and
with respect to such other matters as the Underwriters may reasonably request;

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a certificate dated the
Closing Date signed on behalf of the Corporation, addressed to the Underwriters
certifying for and on behalf of the Corporation after having made due enquiry and
after having carefully examined the Final Prospectus, that:

() since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Final
Prospectus as amended by any Prospectus Amendments (A) there has been
no material change (actual, anticipated, contemplated or threatened,
whether financial or otherwise) in the business, affairs, operations, assets
or liabilities (contingent or otherwise) or capital of the Corporation, and
(B) no transaction has been entered into by the Corporation which is
material to the Corporation, other than as disclosed in the Final
Prospectus, or any Prospectus Amendments, as the case may be;

(ii)  no order, ruling or determination having the effect of suspending the sale
or ceasing the trading of the Common Shares, the Shares or any other
securities of the Corporation has been issued by any regulatory authority
and is continuing in effect and no proceedings for that purpose have been
instituted or are pending or, to the knowledge of such officers,
contemplated or threatened under any of the Applicable Securities Laws or
by any other regulatory authority;

(iii)  the Corporation has duly complied with all the terms and conditions of this
Agreement on its part to be complied with up to the Closing Time; and

(iv)  the representations and warranties of the Corporation contained in this
Agreement are true and correct as of the Closing Time with the same force
and effect as if made at and as of the Closing Time;

the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a certificate dated the
Closing Date signed on behalf of the Manager, addressed to the Underwriters
certifying for and on behalf of the Manager after having made due enquiry and
after having carefully examined the Final Prospectus, that:

(i) since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Final
Prospectus as amended by any Prospectus Amendments (A) there has been
no material change (actual, anticipated, contemplated or threatened,
whether financial or otherwise) in the business, affairs, operations, assets
or liabilities (contingent or otherwise) or capital of the Manager, and
(B) no transaction has been entered into by the Manager which is material
to the business of the Corporation, other than as disclosed in the Final
Prospectus, or any Prospectus Amendments, as the case may be;
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(ii)  the Manager has duly complied with all the terms and conditions of this
Agreement on its part to be complied with up to the Closing Time; and

(iliy  the representations and warranties of the Manager contained in this
Agreement are true and correct as of the Closing Time with the same force
and effect as if made at and as of the Closing Time;

(i) there are no reports or information that in accordance with the requirements of the
Canadian Securities Regulators must be made publicly available in connection
with the sale of the Shares that have not been made publicly available as required;
there are no documents required to be filed with the Canadian Securities
Regulators in connection with the Final Prospectus that have not been filed as
required and delivered to the Underwriters; there are no contracts, documents or
other materials required to be described or referred to in the Final Prospectus that
are not described, or referred to as required and delivered to the Underwriters;

)] the Underwriters shall have received at the Closing Time a certificate from the
Transfer Agent dated the Closing Date and signed by an authorized officer of the
Transfer Agent, confirming the issued Common Shares of the Corporation;

(k)  the Underwriters shall have received copies of all required approvals from the
Stock Exchange in respect of the conditional listing and posting for trading of the
Shares on the Stock Exchange;

()] the Underwriters and counsel for the Underwriters shall have received from the
Corporation and the Manager such further certificates, documents and other
information as they may have reasonably requested; provided, however, that the
Underwriters or their counsel shall request any such certificate, document or other
information within a reasonable period prior to the Closing Time.

11.  Termination Rights
(a) Litigation

If any inquiry, action, suit, investigation or other proceeding, whether formal or informal
is instituted, threatened or announced or any order is made by any federal, provincial or other
governmental authority in relation to the Corporation, including without limitation, the Stock
Exchange, or Canadian Securities Regulators, which, in the reasonable opinion of any
Underwriter, operates to prevent or restrict the distribution or trading of the Common Shares or
Shares or any other securities of the Corporation, each Underwriter shall be entitled, at its sole
option, in accordance with subparagraph 11(e), to terminate its obligations under this Agreement
by notice to that effect given to the Corporation at any time prior to the Closing Time.

(b) Disaster Out

Each Underwriter shall be entitled, at its sole option, in accordance with
subparagraph 11(e), to terminate this Agreement, by notice to the Corporation, at any time at or
prior to Closing Time (i) if there has been, since the time of execution of this Agreement, any
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material adverse change in the condition, financial or otherwise, or in the earnings or business
affairs of the Corporation, whether or not arising in the ordinary course of business, or (ii) if
there should develop, occur or come into effect or existence any event, action, state, condition or
major financial occurrence of national or international consequence, or any law or regulation (or
proposed law or regulation), which in the opinion of each Underwriter adversely affects, or
involves, or will adversely affect, or involve, the financial markets or the business, operations or
affairs of the Corporation, in each case the effect of which is such as to make it, in the judgement
of any Underwriter, impracticable to market the Shares or to enforce contracts for the sale of the
Shares, or (iii) trading in any securities of the Corporation has been suspended or limited by the
Stock Exchange, any of the Canadian Securities Regulators or any other securities regulatory
authority having jurisdiction over the distribution of the Shares, or (iv) if a banking moratorium
has been declared by Canadian, U.S. Federal or New York authorities.

©) Material Change

If, prior to the Closing Time, there should occur, or is discovered by any Underwriter,
any material change or a change in any material fact such as is contemplated in subparagraph
4(a), which results in or in any Underwriter’s reasonable opinion, is reasonably expected to have
a materially adverse effect on the market price or value of the Shares, each Underwriter shall be
entitled, at its sole option, in accordance with subparagraph 11(e), to terminate its obligations
under this Agreement by written notice to that effect given to the Corporation at any time prior to
the Closing Time.

(d) Conditions

The Corporation agrees that all terms and conditions of Section 10 shall be construed as
conditions and complied with so far as they relate to acts to be performed or caused to be
performed by it, that it will use all reasonable commercial efforts to cause such conditions to be
complied with, and that any breach or failure by the Corporation to comply with any such
conditions shall entitle each Underwriter to terminate its obligations under this Agreement by
notice to that effect given to the Corporation at or prior to the Closing Time, unless otherwise
expressly provided in this Agreement. Each Underwriter may waive, in whole or in part, or
extend the time for compliance with, any terms and conditions without prejudice to their rights in
respect of any other of such terms and conditions or any other or subsequent breach or
non-compliance, provided that any such waiver or extension shall be binding upon an
Underwriter only if such waiver or extension is in writing and signed by the Underwriter.

) Exercise of Termination Rights

The rights of termination contained in subparagraphs 11(a), (b), (c) and (d) are in addition
to any other rights or remedies the Underwriters may have in respect of any default, act or failure
to act or non-compliance by the Corporation or Manager in respect of any of the matters
contemplated by this Agreement or otherwise. In the event that any Underwriter exercises such
rights of termination, there shall be no further liability on the part of such Underwriter to the
Corporation or on the part of the Corporation to such Underwriter except in respect of any
liability which may have arisen or may later arise under paragraphs 12, 13 and 16.
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(a) Indemnity

The Corporation indemnifies and saves harmless each of the Underwriters and their
respective affiliates (which shall include, without limitation, each of the U.S. Dealers) and each
of their respective directors, officers, employees and agents from and against all liabilities,
claims, losses (other than loss of profits), reasonable costs, damages and reasonable expenses
(including, without limitation any legal fees or other expenses reasonably incurred by such
Underwriter in connection with defending or investigating any such action or claim) in any way
caused by, or arising directly or indirectly from, or in consequence of:

M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

any information or statement (except any statement relating solely to the
Underwriters and provided by the Underwriters for use therein) contained
in this Agreement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Final Prospectus, or
any Prospectus Amendments thereto or supplements which, at the time
and in the light of the circumstances under which it was made, contains or
is alleged to contain a misrepresentation;

any omission or alleged omission to state in the Preliminary Prospectus or
the Final Prospectus, or any Prospectus Amendments or supplements
thereto, any fact (except facts relating solely to the Underwriters and
provided by the Underwriters expressly for use therein), whether material
or not, regarding the Corporation, its Subsidiary or the Manager (with
respect to any obligations of the Manager arising from the Management
Services Agreement) and each of the Corporation's and the Subsidiary's
business and affairs that is necessary to make any statement therein not
misleading (in the case of the Preliminary Prospectus and Final
Prospectus) in light of the circumstances in which it was made;

any order made or enquiry, investigation or proceedings commenced or
threatened by any securities commission or other competent authority
based upon any untrue statement or omission or alleged untrue statement
or alleged omission or any misrepresentation or alleged misrepresentation
(except a statement or omission or alleged statement or omission regarding
facts relating solely to the Underwriters and provided by the Underwriters
expressly for use therein) in the Preliminary Prospectus or the Final
Prospectus, or any Prospectus Amendments or supplements thereto or
based upon any failure to comply with the Applicable Securities Laws
(other than any failure or alleged failure to comply by the Underwriters),
preventing or restricting the trading in or the sale or distribution of the
Shares in any of the Qualifying Jurisdictions;

the non-compliance or alleged non-compliance by the Corporation with
any of the Applicable Securities Laws, including the Corporation’s
non-compliance with any statutory requirement to make any document
available for inspection; or




-26 -

) any breach by the Corporation of its representations, warranties, covenants
or obligations to be complied with under this Agreement.

This indemnity shall cease to enure to the benefit of an Underwriter, if and to the extent
that (i) a court of competent jurisdiction determines, in a final judgement, that any Claim (as
defined below) is a result of or arises out of the recklessness or wilful misconduct, gross
negligence, dishonesty or fraudulent acts of such Underwriter; or (ii) a copy of the Final
Prospectus (as then amended or supplemented, if the Corporation shall have furnished any
amendments or supplements thereto) was not sent or given by or on behalf of such Underwriter
to a person asserting any such losses, claims, damages or liabilities, if required by law so to have
been delivered by such Underwriter to such person, at or prior to the written confirmation of the
sale of the Shares to such person, and if the Final Prospectus (as so amended or supplemented)
delivered to such Underwriter a reasonable amount of time in advance of such confirmation
would have cured the defect giving rise to such losses, claims, damages or liabilities.

(b) Notification of Claims

If any matter or thing contemplated by subparagraph 12(a) (any such matter or thing
being referred to as a "Claim") is asserted against any person or company in respect of which
indemnification is or might reasonably be considered to be provided, such person or company
(the "Indemnified Party") will notify the Corporation as soon as practically possible of the
nature of such Claim (but the omission so to notify the Corporation of any potential Claim shall
not relieve the Corporation from any liability which it may have to any Indemnified Party and
any omission so to notify the Corporation of any actual Claim shall affect the Corporation’s
liability only to the extent that it is materially prejudiced by that failure). Subject to
subparagraph 12(d), the Corporation shall be entitled to participate in and, to the extent that it
shall wish, to assume the defence of any suit brought to enforce such Claim; provided, however,
that the defence shall be conducted through legal counsel acceptable to the Indemnified Party,
acting reasonably, that no settlement of any such Claim or admission of liability may be made by
the Corporation or the Indemnified Party without the prior written consent of the other parties,
acting reasonably, and the Corporation shall not be liable for any settlement of any such Claim
unless it has consented in writing to such settlement. The Corporation shall not settle any Claim,
or compromise a consent to any judgement unless such settlement, compromise or judgement
(i) includes an unconditional release of the Indemnified Party from all liability arising out of
such action or claim and (ii) does not include a statement as to or an admission of fault,
culpability or a failure to act, by or on behalf of any Indemnified Party.

(c) Right of Indemnity in Favour of Others

With respect to any Indemnified Party who is not a party to this Agreement, the
Indemnified Parties who are party to this Agreement shall obtain and hold the rights and benefits
of this paragraph in Corporation for and on behalf of such Indemnified Party.
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(d) Retaining Counsel

In any Claim, the Indemnified Party shall have the right to retain other counsel to act on
its behalf, provided that the reasonable fees and disbursements of such counsel shall be paid by
the Indemnified Party unless (i) the Corporation fails to assume the defence of such suit on
behalf of the Indemnified Party within 10 days of receiving written notice of such suit; (i1) the
Corporation and the Indemnified Party shall have mutually agreed to the retention of the other
counsel; or (iii) the named parties to any such Claim (including any added third or impleaded
party) include the Indemnified Party, the Corporation and the Indemnified Party shall have been
advised by counsel that the representation of all parties by the same counsel would be
inappropriate due to the actual or potential differing interests between them. In no event shall the
Corporation be liable to pay the fees and disbursements of more than one firm of separate
counsel for all Indemnified Parties and, in addition, one firm of local counsel in each applicable
jurisdiction.

13." Contribution
(a) Contribution by the Corporation

In order to provide for just and equitable contribution in circumstances in which the
indemnification provided for in paragraph 12 is unavailable, in whole or in part, for any reason to
an Indemnified Party in respect of any Claim, the Corporation (the "Indemnifier") and the
Underwriters shall contribute to the amount paid or payable (or, if such indemnity is unavailable
only in respect of a portion of the amount so paid or payable, such portion of the amount so paid
or payable) by the Corporation as a result of such Claim in such proportion as is appropriate to
reflect the relative benefits received by the Corporation on the one hand and the Underwriters on
the other hand from the offering of the Shares; or if this allocation is not permitted by applicable
law, in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only the relative benefits referred to above
but also the relative fault of the Corporation on the one hand and the Underwriters on the other
hand in connection with the information, statement, omission, misrepresentation, order, inquiry,
investigation or other matter or thing referred to in paragraph 12 which resulted in such Claim, as
well as any other relevant equitable considerations.

The relative benefits received by the Corporation on the one hand and the Underwriters
on the other hand shall be deemed to be in the same proportion as the total proceeds (net of the
fee payable to the Underwriters but before deducting expenses) received (directly or indirectly)
by the Corporation from the issue and sale of the Shares bears to the fee received by the
Underwriters, in each case, as set out in the table on the face page of the English language
version of the Final Prospectus. The relative fault of the Corporation on the one hand and of the
Underwriters on the other shall be determined by reference to, among other things, whether the
information, statement, omission, misrepresentation, order, inquiry, investigation or other matter
or thing referred to in paragraph 12 which resulted in Claim relates to information supplied by or
steps or actions taken or done by or on behalf of the Corporation or to information supplied by or
steps or actions taken or done by or on behalf of the Underwriters and the relative intent,
knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent such statement, omission,
misrepresentation, order, inquiry, investigation or other matter or thing referred to in paragraph
12. The amount paid or payable by an Indemnified Party as a result of the Claim referred to
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above shall include any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred by such Indemnified Party in
connection with investigating or defending any such Claim, whether or not resulting in any such
action, suit, proceeding or claim. The Corporation and the Underwriters agree that it would not
be just and equitable if contribution pursuant to this paragraph 13 were determined by any
method of allocation which does not take into account the equitable considerations referred to
immediately above. A person who is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction in a final
judgement to have engaged in any fraud, fraudulent misrepresentation, recklessness or gross
negligence shall not, to the extent that the Claim was caused by that activity, be entitled to claim
contributions therefor from any person who is not determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction in a final judgement to have engaged in that fraud, fraudulent misrepresentation,
recklessness or gross negligence.

)] Right of Contribution in Addition to Other Rights

The rights to contribution provided in this paragraph 13 shall be in addition to and not in
derogation of any other right to contribution which the Underwriters may have by statute or
otherwise at law.

(©) Calculation of Contribution

In the event that the Indemnifier may be held to be entitled to contribution from the
Underwriters under the provisions of any statute or at law, the Indemnifier shall be limited to
contribution in an amount not exceeding the lesser of:

(i) the portion of the full amount of the loss or liability giving rise to such
contribution for which the Underwriters are responSIble as determined in
subparagraph 13(a), and

(ii)  the amount of the fee actually received by the Underwriters from the
Corporation under this Agreement.

(d) Notice of Claim for Contribution

Notification to the Corporation of a Claim pursuant to subparagraph 12(b) shall be
deemed to also constitute notice to the Corporation that a- claim for contribution by the
Underwriters may arise and omission to so notify shall have similar effect.

(e) Right of Contribution in Favour of Others

The Corporation hereby acknowledges and agrees that, with respect to paragraphs 12 and
13 hereof, each Underwriter is contracting on its behalf and as agent for its affiliates and for its
and its affiliates’ directors, officers, employees and agents (collectively, the "Beneficiaries"). In
this regard each Underwriter shall act as trustee for the Beneficiaries of the Corporation’s
covenants under paragraphs 12 and 13 hereof with respect to the Beneficiaries and accept these
trusts and shall hold and enforce the covenants on behalf of the Beneficiaries.

14. Severability
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If any provision of paragraph 12 or 13 is determined to be void or unenforceable in whole
or in part, it shall be deemed not to affect or impair the validity of any other provision of this
Agreement and such void or unenforceable provision shall be severable from this Agreement.

15.  Expenses

All expenses of or incidental to the issue, sale and delivery of the Shares and all expenses
of or incidental to all other matters in connection with the transactions set out in this Agreement
shall be borne by the Corporation including, without limitation, fees and expenses payable in
connection with the qualification of the Shares, the reasonable fees of counsel to the
Underwriters plus disbursements and Goods and Services Tax, all fees and disbursements of
counsel to the Corporation, Manager, local counsel and U.S. counsel, all fees and expenses of the
Corporation's auditors, fees and expenses relating to the marketing of the Shares (including,
without limitation, "road shows", marketing meetings, marketing documentation and institutional
investor meetings) and all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses of the Underwriters (including
Underwriters’ travel expenses in connection with due diligence, marketing meetings and "road
shows") and all costs incurred in connection with the preparation and printing of the Preliminary
Prospectus, Final Prospectus, Prospectus Amendments and certificates representing the Shares.
All amounts to be paid by the Corporation under this paragraph 15 shall be paid forthwith upon
receiving an invoice therefor.

16. Survival of Representations and Warranties

The respective representations, warranties, obligations and agreements of the Corporation
and the several Underwriters contained in this Agreement and in any certificate delivered
pursuant to this Agreement or in connection with the purchase and sale of the Shares shall
survive the purchase of the Shares and shall continue in full force and effect unaffected by any
subsequent disposition of the Shares by the Underwriters or the termination of the Underwriters'
obligations and shall not be limited or prejudiced by any investigation made by or on behalf of
the Underwriters or the Corporation, or any officer, director or controlling person of the
Corporation in connection with the preparation of the Preliminary Prospectus or Final Prospectus
or the distribution of the Shares for a period of two years from the date hereof.

17.  Time of the Essence
Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement.
18. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
Province of Ontario and the laws of Canada applicable in Ontario.

19. Currency

All references herein to dollar amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are to lawful money
of Canada.

20. Successors
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. This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of, and be binding on, the parties to this
Agreement and any of their respective successors.

21. Notice

Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, any notice, statement, request or
other communication to be given under this Agreement (a "notice") shall be in writing addressed
to:

() the Corporation or the Manager at:

595 Bay Street, Suite 402
Toronto, ON M5G 2C2

Attention: E. Peter Farmer
Fax: (416) 979-5893

with a copy to:

Heenan Blaikie LLP
1055 West Hastings Street
Suite 2200

Vancouver, BC V6E 2E9

' Attention: Catherine Wade
Fax: (866) 698-6911

(ii)  the Underwriters at:

Sprott Securities Inc.

Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower
Suite 3450

Toronto, ON M5J 2J2

Attention: Peter Grosskopf
Fax: (416) 943-6496
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Dundee Securities Corporation
20 Queen Street West

4th Floor

Toronto, ON M5H 3R3

Attention: David G. Anderson
Fax: (416) 350-3312

CIBC World Markets Inc.
161 Bay Street

BCE Place, 7th Floor
Toronto, ON M5J 288

Attention: Rick McCreary
Fax: (416) 594-8848

National Bank Financial Inc.
The Exchange Tower, Suite 3200
130 King Street West

Toronto, ON M5X 1J9
Attention: Bruno J. Kaiser

Fax: (416) 869-8013

Scotia Capital Inc.

40 King Street West

Scotia Plaza,

P.O. Box 4085, Station "A"
Toronto, ON M5W 2X6

Attention: J. Paul Rollinson
Fax: (416) 863-7117

Canaccord Capital Corporation
BCE Place, 161 Bay Street

Suite 3000

Toronto, ON MS5J 281

Attention: Craig Warren
Fax: (416) 869-3876

Raymond James Ltd.
Scotia Plaza, Suite 5300
40 King Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 3Y2

Attention: Graham Fell
Fax: (416) 777-7114
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with a copy to:

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
40 King Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 3Y4

Attention: Philippe Tardif
Fax: (416) 361-2559

or to such other address as any of the parties may designate by notice given to the others.

Each notice shall be personally delivered to the addressee or sent by facsimile
transmission to the addressee and (i) a notice which is personally delivered shall, if delivered on
a Business Day, be deemed to be given and received on that day and, in any other case, be
deemed to be given and received on the first Business Day following the day on which it is
delivered; and (ii) a notice which is sent by facsimile transmission shall be deemed to be given
and received on the first Business Day following the day on which it is sent.

22. Action by Underwriters

All steps which must or may be taken by the Underwriters in connection with this
Agreement, with the exception of the matters relating to termination contemplated by paragraph
11 or matters relating to indemnity and contribution contemplated by paragraphs 12 and 13, may
be taken by Sprott on behalf of itself and the remaining Underwriters and the execution and
delivery of this Agreement by the Corporation and the Underwriters shall constitute the
Corporation’s authority for accepting notification of any such steps from, and for delivery of the
definitive documents constituting the Shares to, Sprott. Sprott agrees to consult with the other
Underwriters with respect to all material matters.

23.  Underwriters' Obligations

The obligation of the Underwriters to purchase the Shares at the Closing Time shall be
several and not joint and several and shall be limited to the percentages of the aggregate number
of Shares set out opposite the name of each of the Underwriters below:

Sprott Securities Inc. - 31.0%
Dundee Securities Corporation - 25.0%
CIBC World Markets Inc. - 12.5%
National Bank Financial Inc. - 12.5%
Scotia Capital Inc. - 10.5%
~ Canaccord Capital Corporation - 4.25%
Raymond James Ltd. - 4.25%

In the event that any Underwriter shall fail to purchase its applicable percentage of the
Shares at the Closing Time, the others shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to purchase
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all of the percentage of the Shares which would otherwise have been purchased by that one of
the Underwriters which is in default. In the event that such right is not exercised, the others
which are not in default shall be relieved of all obligations to the Corporation and there shall be
no further liability on the part of the Corporation to the Underwriters except in respect of any
liability which may have arisen or may thereafter arise under paragraphs 12, 13 and 15. Nothing
in this paragraph shall oblige the Corporation to sell to the Underwriters less than all of the
Underwritten Shares or relieve from liability to the Corporation any Underwriter which shall be
so in default.

24. Counterparts and by Facsimile

This Agreement may be executed by any one or more of the parties to this Agreement in
any number of counterparts, and may be delivered by facsimile, each of which shall be deemed
to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument.

25. Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes any and all prior agreements, understandings,
negotiations and discussions, whether oral or written, of the parties and, except as incorporated
by reference above, there are no warranties, representations or other agreements between the
parties in connection with the subject matter of this Agreement unless signed by each party and
purporting to be an amendment to this Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire
agreement with respect to the purchase of the Shares among the parties, and in the event of an
inconsistency or conflict with the letter agreement between the Corporation and Sprott Securities
Inc. dated May 9, 2006, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding and is agreed to by you, please
signify your acceptance by executing this agreement where indicated below and returning same
to us whereupon this agreement as so accepted shall constitute an Agreement among us.

Yours very truly,

SPROTT SECURITIES INC.

By: (signed) “Peter Grosskopf’

Authorized Signatory

DUNDEE SECURITIES CORPORATION

By: (signed) “Robert Klassen”

. Authorized Signatory
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. CIBC WORLD MARKETS INC.

By: (signed) “David A. Scott”
Authorized Signatory

NATIONAL BANK FINANCIAL INC.

By: (signed) “Bruno Kaiser”
Authorized Signatory

SCOTIA CAPITAL INC.

By: (signed) “J. Paul Rollinson”

Authorized Signatory

CANACCORD CAPITAL CORPORATION

' By: (signed) “Craig G. H. Warren”
Authorized Signatory
RAYMOND JAMES LTD.

By: (signed) “J. Graham Fell”
Authorized Signatory

The foregoing is accepted and agreed to as of the date first above written:

URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION

By: (signed) “E. Peter Farmer”

Authorized Signatory
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. DENISON MINES INC.

By: (signed) “E. Peter Farmer”

Authorized Signatory




SCHEDULE "A"

TERMS FOR OFFERING TO U.S. PURCHASERS

As used in this Schedule "A", capitalized terms used herein and not defined herein shall
have the meanings ascribed thereto in the Underwriting Agreement to which this Schedule "A" is
annexed and the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

)

"Directed Selling Efforts” means "directed selling efforts” as that term is defined
in Regulation S. Without limiting the foregoing, but for greater clarity in this
Schedule, it means, subject to the exclusions from the definition of directed
selling efforts contained in Regulation S, any activity undertaken for the purpose
of, or that could reasonably be expected to have the effect of, conditioning the
market in the United States for any of the Shares and includes the placement of
any advertisement in a publication with a general circulation in the United States
that refers to the offering of the Shares;

"Foreign Issuer” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Regulation S. Without
limiting the foregoing, but for greater clarity in this Schedule, it means any issuer
which is the government of any country other than the United States, of any
political subdivision thereof or a national of any country other than the United
States; or a corporation or other organization incorporated under the laws of any
country other than the United States, except an issuer meeting the following
conditions: (1) more than 50 percent of the outstanding voting securities of such
issuer are held of record either directly or through voting Corporation certificates
or depositary receipts by resident of the United States; and (2) any of the
following: (i) the majority of the executive officers or directors are United States
citizens or residents, (ii) more than 50 percent of the assets of the issuer are
located in the United States, or (iii) the business of the issuer is administered
principally in the United States;

"General Solicitation or General Advertising" means "general solicitation or
general advertising”, as used under Rule 502(c) under the U.S. Securities Act,
including advertisements, articles, notices or other communications published in
any newspaper, magazine or similar media or broadcast over radio or television,
or any seminar or meeting whose attendees had been invited by general
solicitation or general advertising;

"Institutional Accredited Investor”" means an institutional "accredited investor" as
that term is defined in Rule 501(a)(1), (2), (3) and (7) of Regulation D;

"Qualified Institutional Buyer" means a "qualified institutional buyer” as that term
is defined in Rule 144A;

"Regulation D" means Regulation D adopted by the SEC under the U.S.
Securities Act;
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(g) "Regulation S" means Regulation S adopted by the SEC under the U.S. Securities
Act;
(h) "Rule 144A" means Rule 144A adopted by SEC under the U.S. Securities Act;
() "SEC" means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission;

() "Substantial U.S. Market Interest” means "substantial U.S. market interest” as that
term is defined in Regulation S;

(k) "United States" means the United States of America, its territories and
possessions, any state of the United States, and the District of Columbia.

Q) “U.S. Dealer” of any Underwriter means the U.S. registered broker-dealer affiliate
of such Underwriter;

(m)  "U.S. Exchange Act" means the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended;

(n) "U.S. Person" means a U.S. person as that term is defined in Regulation S; and

(o) "U.S. Securities Act" means the United States Securities Act of 1933, as
amended.

Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Underwriters

Each Underwriter and each U.S. Dealer acknowledges that the Shares have not been and

will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act and may be offered and sold only in
transactions exempt from or not subject to the registration and U.S. Dealer requirements of the
U.S. Securities Act and state securities laws. Accordingly, each Underwriter represents,
warrants and covenants to the Corporation that:

1.

It has not offered and sold, and will not offer and sell, any Shares except (a) in an
offshore transaction in accordance with Rule 903 of Regulation S, or (b) in the United
States as provided in paragraphs 2 through 13 below. Accordingly, neither the
Underwriter nor any of its affiliates nor any persons acting on its behalf, has made or will
make (except as permitted in paragraphs 2 through 13 below) (i) any offer to sell or any
solicitation of an offer to buy, any Shares to any person in the United States or U.S.
Person, (ii) any sale of Shares to any purchaser unless, at the time the buy order was or
will have been originated, the purchaser was outside the United States, or such
Underwriter, affiliate or person acting on behalf of such purchaser reasonably believed
that such purchaser was outside the United States, or (iii) any Directed Selling Efforts in
the United States with respect to the Shares.

It has not entered and will not enter into any contractual arrangement with respect to the
distribution of the Shares, except with its U.S. Dealer, any selling group members or with
the prior written consent of the Corporation. It shall require each selling group member
to agree, for the benefit of the Corporation, to comply with, and shall use its best efforts
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to ensure that each selling group member complies with, the same provisions of this
Schedule "A" as apply to such Underwriter as if such provisions applied to such selling
group member.

All offers and sales of Shares in the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, a
U.S. Person shall be made only to Qualified Institutional Buyers and Institutional
Accredited Investors through the U.S. Dealer in compliance with all applicable U.S.
broker-dealer requirements.

Offers and sales of Shares in the United States shall not be made (i) by any form of
General Solicitation or General Advertising, or (ii) in any manner involving a public
offering within the meaning of Section 4(2) of the U.S. Securities Act.

Any offer, sale or solicitation of an offer to buy Shares that has been made or will be
made in the United States was or will be made only to Qualified Institutional Buyers or
Institutional Accredited Investors in transactions that are exempt from registration under
the U.S. Securities Act and applicable state securities laws.

Immediately prior to soliciting any offeree, the Underwriter, the U.S. Dealer, their
affiliates and any person acting on their behalf had or will have reasonable grounds to
believe and did or will believe that each such offeree, and any person on behalf of whom
such offeree is acquiring the Shares, is a Qualified Institutional Buyer or an Institutional
Accredited Investor, and at the time of completion of each sale to any such offerees, the
Underwriter, the U.S. Dealer, their affiliates, and any person acting on their behalf had or
will have reasonable grounds to believe and did or will believe, that each purchaser
purchasing Shares from the U.S. Dealer and any person on behalf of whom such
purchaser is acquiring Shares is a Qualified Institutional Buyer and each purchaser
designated by such Underwriter or the U.S. Dealer to purchase Shares from the
Corporation, and any person on behalf of whom such purchaser is acquiring the Shares, is
an Institutional Accredited Investor.

The Underwriter acting through its U.S. Dealer, may offer the Shares in the United States
or to, or for the account or benefit of, a U.S. Person only to offerees with respect to which
the Underwriter has a pre-existing relationship.

Prior to the completion of any sale of Shares in the United States, each U.S. purchaser
thereof will be required to provide to the Underwriters, or to the U.S. Dealer selling the
Shares, a letter in the form of Appendix I hereto.

Each offeree in the United States shall be provided, prior to time of purchase of any
Shares, with a copy of the U.S. private placement offering memorandum (the "U.S.
Placement Memorandum") attached to a copy of the Final Prospectus.
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It will inform, and cause its U.S. Dealer to inform, all purchasers of the Shares in the
United States or for the account or benefit of a U.S. Person that the Shares have not been
and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act and are being sold to them
without registration under the U.S. Securities Act in reliance on Rule 144A or Rule 506
of Regulation D, as the case may be.

At least one business day prior to the Time of Delivery, the transfer agent will be
provided with a list of all purchasers of the Shares in the United States or who are
purchasing for the account of or benefit of a U.S. Person.

At closing, each U.S. Dealer who sold any Shares together with its Canadian affiliate will
provide a certificate, substantially in the form of Appendix I, relating to the manner of
the offer and sale of the Shares in the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of,
a U.S. Person.

Neither the Underwriters, their U.S. Affiliates, its respective affiliates or any person
acting on their behalf (other than the Corporation, its affiliates and any person acting on
their behalf, as to which no representation is made) has taken or will take, directly or
indirectly, any action in violation of Regulation M under the U.S. Exchange Act, in
connection with the offer and sale of the Shares.

Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Corporation

The Corporation represents, warrants, covenants and agrees that:

The Corporation is a Foreign Issuer and there is no Substantial U.S. Market Interest in
any class of the Corporation’s securities.

The Corporation is not, and as a result of the sale of the Shares contemplated hereby will
not be, an "investment company” as defined in the United States Investment Company
Act of 1940, as amended.

For so long as the Shares which have been sold in the United States in reliance upon Rule
144A are outstanding and are “restricted securities” within the meaning of Rule 144(a)(3)
under the U.S. Securities Act and if the Corporation is neither (i) subject to and in
compliance with the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the U.S. Exchange
Act nor (ii) exempt from such reporting requirements pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)
thereunder, the Corporation shall provide to holders of the Shares which have been sold
in the United States in reliance upon Rule 144A, or to any prospective purchasers of the
Shares designated by such holders, upon request of such holders or prospective holders,
at or prior to the time of resale, the information required to be provided by Rule
144A(d)(4) under the U.S. Securities Act (so long as such requirement is necessary in
order to permit holders of the Shares to effect resales under Rule 144A).

The Shares are not, and as of the Closing Time the Shares will not be, and no securities of
the same class as the Shares will be, (i) listed on a national securities exchange in the
United States registered under Section 6 of the U.S. Exchange Act; (ii) quoted in an
“automated inter-dealer quotation system”, as such term is used in the U.S. Exchange
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Act; or (iii) convertible or exchangeable at an effective conversion premium (calculated
as specified in paragraph (a)(6) of Rule 144A) of less than ten percent for securities so
listed or quoted.

Except with respect to offers and sales to Qualified Institutional Buyers and Institutional
Accredited Investors within the United States or who are U.S. Persons in reliance upon
any exemption from registration under U.S. Securities Act, neither the Corporation nor
any of its affiliates, nor any person acting on its or their behalf, has made or will make:
(A) any offer to sell, or any solicitation of an offer to buy, any Shares to any person in the
United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, a U.S. Person; or (B) any sale of such
securities unless, at the time the buy order was or will have been originated, the purchaser
is (i) outside the United States and not a U.S. Person or purchasing for the account or
benefit of a U.S. Person or (ii) the Corporation, its affiliates, and any person acting on
their behalf reasonably believes that the purchaser is outside the United States and not a
U.S. Person or purchasing for the account or benefit of a U.S. Person.

During the period in which the Shares are offered for sale, neither it nor any of its
affiliates, nor any person acting on its or their behalf has made or will make any Directed
Selling Efforts in the United States, or has taken or will take any action that would cause
the exemption afforded by Section 4(2) of the U.S. Securities Act or Regulation S to be
unavailable for offers and sales of the Shares, pursuant to this Agreement.

None of the Corporation, any of its affiliates or any person acting on its or their behalf
have engaged or will engage in any form of General Solicitation or General Advertising
with respect to offers or sales of the Shares in the United States.

Except with respect to the offer and sale of the Shares offered hereby, the Corporation
has not, for a period of six months prior to the date hereof sold, offered for sale
or solicited any offer to buy any of its securities in the United States in a manner that
would be “integrated” with the Offering and that would cause the exemption afforded
by Section 4(2) of the U.S. Securities Act and Rule 506 of Regulation D or the exclusion
from registration provided by Regulation S to be unavailable for offers and sales of
the Shares.

During the period in which the Shares are offered for sale, neither the Corporation nor
any of its affiliates, nor any person acting on its or their behalf (other than the
Underwriters, their affiliates and any person acting on their behalf, as to which no
representation is made) has taken or will take, directly or indirectly, any action that would
constitute a violation of Regulation M of the SEC under the U.S. Exchange Act.

The Corporation shall cause a Form D to be filed with the SEC within 15 days of the first
sale of Shares to a person in the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, a
U.S. Person and shall make such other filings as shall be required by applicable state
securities laws to secure exemption from registration under such securities laws for the
sale of the Shares in such states.
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. 11.  Neither the Corporation nor any of the predecessors or affiliates thereof has been subject
to any order, judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction temporarily,
preliminarily or permanently enjoining such person for failure to comply with Rule 503
of Regulation D concerning the filing of notice of sales on Form D.




' APPENDIX I TO SCHEDULE "A"

U.S. PURCHASER’S LETTER

Uranium Participation Corporation
595 Bay Street

Suite 402

Toronto, Ontario

Canada M5G 2C2

and

Sprott Securities Inc.
Royal Bank Plaza

P.O. Box 63

South Tower, Suite 2750
Toronto, Ontario
Canada M5J 2)2

Re:  Purchase of Shares of Uranium Participation Corporation
Ladies and Gentlemen:

' In connection with its agreement to irrevocably purchase common shares (the “Shares”)
in the capital of Uranium Participation Corporation (the “Corporation”), the undersigned
represents, warrants and covenants to you as follows:

(@ it is aware that the Shares have not been and will not be registered under the
United States Securities Act of 1933 (the “1933 Act”) and that the offer and sale
of Shares to it is being made in reliance on an exemption from the 1933 Act;

(b) it has received a copy, for its information only, of the Canadian Short Form
Prospectus together with a U.S. offering memorandum, relating to the offering in
the United States of the Shares and it has had access to such additional
information, if any, concerning the Corporation as it has considered necessary in
connection with its investment decision to acquire the Shares;

© it is an institutional accredited investor (as such term is defined in Annex A
hereto, “Institutional Accredited Investor”) or a qualified institutional buyer (as
such term is defined in Rule 144A under the 1933 Act (“Qualified Institutional
Buyer”) and is acquiring the Shares for its own account or for the account of an
Institutional Accredited Investor or a Qualified Institutional Buyer, as the case
may be, with respect to which it exercises sole investment discretion and not with
a view to any resale, distribution or other disposition of the Shares in violation of
United States federal or state securities laws;




(d)

(e)
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it acknowledges that it has not purchased the Shares as a result of any general
solicitation or general advertising, including advertisements, articles, notices or
other communications published in any newspaper, magazine or similar media, or
broadcast over radio or television, or any seminar or meeting whose attendees
have been invited by general solicitation or general advertising;

it understands that if it decides to offer, sell or otherwise transfer any of the
Shares, such Shares may be offered, sold or otherwise transferred only (i) to the
Corporation, (ii) outside the United States in accordance with Rule 904 of
Regulation S under the 1933 Act, (iii) within the United States in accordance with
Rule 144 or Rule 144A under the 1933 Act, if applicable, and in any case in
accordance with any applicable securities laws of any state of the United States, or
(iv) with the prior written approval of the Corporation in a transaction that does
not require registration under the 1933 Act or any applicable state laws, and it has,
prior to such sale, furnished to the Corporation an opinion of counsel or other
evidence of exemption, in either case reasonably satisfactory to the Corporation;

it understands and acknowledges that upon the original issuance thereof, and until
such time as the same is no longer required under applicable requirements of the
1933 Act or applicable state securities laws, certificates representing, or
documents constituting, the Shares, and all certificates or documents issued in
exchange therefor or in substitution thereof, shall bear the following legend:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “U.S. SECURITIES ACT”) OR UNDER
ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND THE SECURITIES
REPRESENTED HEREBY MAY BE OFFERED, SOLD OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED ONLY (A) TO URANIUM
PARTICIPATION CORPORATION (B) OUTSIDE THE UNITED
STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 904 OF REGULATION §
UNDER THE U.S. SECURITIES ACT, (C) PURSUANT TO AN
EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE U.S. SECURITIES
ACT PROVIDED BY RULE 144 OR 144A UNDER THE U.S.
SECURITIES ACT, IF APPLICABLE, AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH
APPLICABLE U.S. STATE SECURITIES LAWS, OR (D) WITH THE
PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF URANIUM PARTICIPATION
CORPORATION, PURSUANT TO ANOTHER EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION UNDER U.S. SECURITIES LAWS.

THE PRESENCE OF THIS LEGEND MAY IMPAIR THE ABILITY OF
THE HOLDER HEREOF TO EFFECT “GOOD DELIVERY” OF THE
SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY ON A CANADIAN STOCK
EXCHANGE. A CERTIFICATE WITHOUT A LEGEND MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES INC.
AS THE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT OF URANIUM
PARTICIPATION CORPORATION IN CONNECTION WITH A SALE
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. OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY AT A TIME WHEN
URANIUM PARTICIPATION CORPORATION IS A “FOREIGN
ISSUER” AS DEFINED IN REGULATION S UNDER THE U.S.
SECURITIES ACT, UPON DELIVERY OF THIS CERTIFICATE AND A
DULY EXECUTED DECLARATION, IN A FORM SATISFACTORY TO
COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES INC. AND URANIUM
PARTICIPATION CORPORATION, TO THE EFFECT THAT SUCH
SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY IS BEING
MADE IN COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 904 OF REGULATION S
UNDER THE U.S. SECURITIES ACT.

provided, that if any Shares are being sold under paragraph (e)(ii) above, and
provided that the Corporation is a “foreign issuer” within the meaning of
Regulation S under the 1933 Act at the time of sale, the legend may be removed
by providing a declaration to Computershare Investor Services Inc., as registrar
and transfer agent, as set forth in Annex B hereto (or as the Corporation may
prescribe from time to time) and the Corporation shall use its reasonable best
efforts to cause Computershare Investor Services Inc. to remove any such legends
within three business days of receipt of such declaration; and provided, further,
that, if any such Shares are being sold other than to the Corporation in accordance
with Regulation S under the 1933 Act, the legend may be removed by delivery to
Computershare Investor Services Inc. of an opinion of counsel, of recognized
standing reasonably satisfactory to the Corporation, that such legend is no longer
. required under applicable requirements of the 1933 Act or state securities laws;

(2) it consents to the Corporation making a notation on its records or giving
instructions to any registrar and transfer agent of the Shares in order to implement
the restrictions on transfer set forth and described herein;

(h) it is authorized to consummate the purchase of the Shares;

(i) it understands and acknowledges that the Corporation is not obligated to file and
has no present intention of filing with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission or with any state securities administrator any registration statement
in respect of resales of the Shares in the United States; and

G if required by applicable securities legislation, regulatory policy or order or by
any securities commission, stock exchange or other regulatory authority, it will
execute, deliver and file and otherwise assist the Corporation in filing reports,
questionnaires, undertakings and other documents with respect to the issue of the
Shares.

The undersigned acknowledges that the representations and warranties and agreements
contained herein are made by it with the intent that they may be relied upon by you in
determining its eligibility to purchase the Shares. By this letter the undersigned represents and
warrants that the foregoing representations and warranties are true at the closing time with the
same force and effect as if they had been made by it at the closing time and that they shall
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survive the purchase by it of the Shares and shall continue in full force and effect
notwithstanding any subsequent disposition by the undersigned of the Shares.

You are irrevocably authorized to produce this letter or a copy hereof to any interested
party in any administrative or legal proceeding or official inquiry with respect to the matters
covered hereby.

A certified check or bank draft in the amount set forth on the next page accompanies this
letter.




Execution by the Subscriber:

EXECUTED by the Subscriber this

Number of Shares

by:
Authorized Signatory

Name of the Subscriber (please print)

Name and Official Capacity or Title of
Authorized Signatory
(please print)

211 -

day of , 2006.

Total Purchase Price
(Number of Shares x Cdn. $8.25)

(Subscriber’s Residential or Head Office Address)

(Telephone Number)

(Facsimile Number)

Registration Instructions (if other
than in name of Subscriber):

Name and Address (as it should appear
on the certificates)

Account reference, if applicable

Address of Intermediary

Certificate Delivery Instructions (if other than in
the address above):

Address

Account reference, if applicable

Contact Name

( )

Telephone Number
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ANNEX A

DEFINITION OF INSTITUTIONAL ACCREDITED INVESTOR

“Institutional Accredited Investor” means any entity which comes within any of the following categories:

)

)

3

@

Any bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the 1933 Act or any savings and loan association or
other institution as defined in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the 1933 Act whether acting in its individual
or fiduciary capacity; any broker dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the U.S. Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 or any insurance company as defined in Section 2(13) of the 1933 Act; any
investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 or a business
development company as defined in Section 2(a)(48) of that Act; any Small Business Investment
Company licensed by the U.S. Small Business Administration under Section 301(c) or (d) of the
Small Business Investment Act of 1958; any plan established and maintained by a state, its
political subdivisions, or any agency or instrumentality of a state or its political subdivisions, for
the benefit of its employees if such plan has total assets in excess of US$5,000,000; any employee
benefit plan within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 if the
investment decision is made by a plan fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of such Act, which is
either a bank, savings and loan association, insurance company, or registered investment adviser,
or if the employee benefit plan has total assets in excess of US$5,000,000, or, if a self-directed
plan, with investment decisions made solely by persons that are accredited investors (as such term
is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D).

Any private business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940.

Any organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, corporation,
Massachusetts or similar business trust, or partnership, not formed for the specific purpose of
acquiring the securities offered, with total assets in excess of US$5,000,000.

Any trust with total assets in excess of US$5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose of
acquiring the securities offered, whose purchase is directed by a sophisticated person (being
defined as a person who has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
that he or she is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment).
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ANNEX B
FORM OF DECLARATION FOR REMOVAL OF LEGEND

TO: Computershare Investor Services Inc.,
Toronto, Ontario
as registrar and transfer agent
for the securities of Uranium Participation Corporation

The undersigned (a) acknowledges that the sale of the securities of Uranium Participation Corporation
(the “Corporation”) to which this declaration relates is being made in reliance on Rule 904 of Regulation
S (“Regulation S) under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “1933 Act”) and (b)
certifies that (1) it is not an affiliate of the Corporation (as defined in Rule 405 under the 1933 Act), (2)
the offer of such securities was not made to a person in the United States and either (A) at the time the
buy order was originated, the buyer was outside the United States, or the seller and any person acting on
its behalf reasonably believed that the buyer was outside the United States, or (B) the transaction was
executed on or through the facilities of the Toronto Stock Exchange and neither the seller nor any person
acting on its behalf knows that the transaction has been prearranged with a buyer in the United States, (3)
neither the seller nor any affiliate of the seller nor any person acting on any of their behalf has engaged or
will engage in any directed selling efforts in the United States in connection with the offer and sale of
such securities, (4) the sale is bona fide and not for the purpose of “washing off” the resale restrictions
imposed because the securities are “restricted securities” (as such term is defined in Rule 144(a)(3) under
the 1933 Act), and (5) the contemplated sale is not a transaction, or part of a series of transactions which,
although in technical compliance with Regulation S, is part of a plan or scheme to evade the registration
provisions of the 1933 Act. Terms used herein have the meanings given to them by Regulation S.

Dated:

By:

Name:
Title:




APPENDIX I1 TO SCHEDULE "A"

UNDERWRITERS’ CERTIFICATE

In connection with the private placement in the United States of shares (the "Shares") of
Uranium Participation Corporation (the "Corporation”) pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement
dated e, 2006, among the Corporation, Denison Mines Inc. and the Underwriters named therein
(the "Underwriting Agreement"), the undersigned does hereby certify as follows:

(@)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

each U.S. affiliate of the undersigned Underwriter (a "U.S. Affili